Public Document Pack

A Y
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

CLCYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFIL)Y
> 4

The following report is an information item for the Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny Committee.

1. Play Sufficiency Information Report.



R\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
— FOR INFORMATION

SUBJECT: PLAY SUFFICIENCY INFORMATION REPORT

REPORT BY: INTERIM CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITIES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To update members on the Welsh Government statutory duty requiring Local Authorities to
secure sufficient play opportunities for children through a Play sufficiency assessment every
three years.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 This report provides an overview of the play sufficiency duty and updates members of the
sufficiency of play opportunities and the priorities identified in the attached assessment
submitted to Welsh Government in March 2019.

2.2 The second part of the new legislation came into effect in July 2014 with the publication of
“Wales, a Play Friendly Country”. This new duty required Local Authorities to secure sufficient
play opportunities, so far as reasonably practicable.

2.3 There are many examples of how improved play opportunities have resulted from excellent
partnership work, however, the biggest challenge remains the heavy reliance on external
sources of funding to deliver many aspects of play provision.

2.4 While a Play Sufficiency assessment is statutory, Caerphilly does not have a designated Play
officer to support this Statutory function.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 Members are asked to note contents of the report and the statutory duty requiring Local
Authorities to secure sufficient play opportunities for children, as far as reasonably practicable.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To increase awareness in the Scrutiny Committee of the Play Sufficiency Duty.

5. THE REPORT

5.1 In 2012 Welsh Government produced “Creating a Play Friendly Wales”, the statutory
guidance to Local Authorities on assessing sufficient play opportunities. The play sufficiency
assessments were produced through a multi partnership approach and were submitted to

Page 1



5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

7.1

7.2

7.3

Welsh Government for approval.

The second part of the legislation came into effect in July 2014 with the publication of “Wales:
A Play Friendly Country”, which is statutory guidance to local authorities on securing sufficient
play opportunities for children in their areas. The duty also required Local Authorities to
publish and keep up-to-date information about play opportunities for children.

There are no precedents for this work as Wales is the first Country in the world to establish
such a duty within its legislative framework. While this approach is to be applauded and there
is positive partner engagement, the duty needs to be delivered within existing or indeed
reduced resources. However, the duty does include the caveat that opportunities should be
secured “so far as reasonably practicable” and that sufficiency should be “determined locally”.

Representations from all relevant stakeholder groups, both from within Caerphilly County
Borough Council and partner organisations play an active role in a working group that
developed the initial sufficiency assessment and are now contributing towards the delivery of
the priorities within the attached action plan.

The accountability of delivering the actions in the plan are not the responsibility of any one
department and are very reliant on effective partnership working. Many aspects are also
reliant on external sources of grant funding (If secured) that are short term in nature and may
impact on the sustainability of some of the actions. Caerphilly does not have a Play
Development Officer who can support any of this work.

As part of the duty it is a requirement to submit a full Play sufficiency assessment every three
years (2019 Attached) and review, update and submit Action plans annually to Welsh
Government for assessment. The Attached Sufficiency has been submitted and the Authority
is awaiting feedback from Welsh Government.

ASSUMPTIONS

The Play Sufficiency Assessment has been developed with the assumption that Public
Austerity will continue over the medium term.

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES

Play is an important method in achieving many other strategies relating to children’s
education, development and well-being. Play opportunities can contribute to mitigating the
negative effects of poverty on children’s lives. Play contributes to the Child Poverty Strategy,
Communities First, Families First, 21 Century Schools, Corporate Plan, Sport and Active
recreation strategy, Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013 and many more plans and strategies.

Caerphilly’s Attainment Strategy: To raise standards and ensure our learners are healthy,
confident, proud and ambitious and can access high quality educational opportunities, settings
and experience.

Caerphilly’s Wellbeing Objectives 2018 to 2023. This proposal will assist the Authority in
meeting these objectives in particular the following:

Well-being Objective 1 — Improve Education opportunities for all.
Well-being Objective 2 — Enabling Employment.

Well-being Objective 3 — Provide assistance or support to help improve people’s health and
well being.

Page 2



8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

Well-being Objective 5 — Supports a Healthy Lifestyle in accordance with the Sustainable
Development Principle within the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
Contributes to the Council’s Well-being Objectives as set out in Links to relevant Council
policies above. It is consistent with the five ways of working as defined within the sustainable

development principle in the Act in that:

. Long Term - Continue to support the Play Sufficiency assessment over the long term,
through internal officer support from a wide range of services.

. Prevention — The promotion of well-being now prevents need in the future. The Play
sufficiency assessment will support the provision of play through many experiences.
The Authority will continue to support people who take responsibility for their own health
and well-being.

. Integration — The Sufficiency is cross cutting and a multi -agency approach to play and
aligns with the Welsh Government “Prosperity For All”.

. Collaboration — To work collaboratively with all stakeholders to continue to improve the
opportunities for Play in the wider Community.

. Involvement — Through collaborative working the Council will ensure that the needs of
its learners and the wider community are met.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An Equalities Impact Assessment screening has been completed in accordance with the
Council’s Strategic Equality Plan and supplementary guidance. No potential for unlawful
discrimination and/or low level or minor negative impact has been identified, therefore a full
Equalities Impact Assessment has not been carried out.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Some of the actions in the plan are dependent on successfully securing external sources of
funding; the remainder of the actions will need to be delivered through existing Authority
resources, improved co-ordination and partnership working.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications associated with this report.

CONSULTATIONS
The report was distributed as detailed below. All comments received have been reflected in

this version of the report. This report reflects the views of the listed consultees and the
working group.

Page 3



13. STATUTORY POWER

13.1 Children and Families (Wales) Measure 2010.

Author: Jared Lougher, Sport and Leisure Development Manager, loughj@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: Mark S Williams, Interim Corporate Director — Communities
Rob Hartshorn, Head of Public Protection, Community and Leisure Services
Lisa James, Senior Planner
Gareth Davies, Area Parks Officer
Elizabeth Gibby, Senior Assistant Engineer
Sarah Mutch, Early Years Manager
Fiona Santos, Childcare Co-ordinator
Tina McMahon, Community Regeneration Manager
Ruth Lee, Family Information Services
Paul O’Neil, Senior Youth Service Manager
Sean Spooner, Sport and Leisure Area Team Leader

Appendices:
Appendix 1 2019 Play Sufficiency Assessment

Page 4



APPENDIX 1

=
Play Sufficiency Assessment Form ’\/ (f;?? .
L2

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Name of Local Authority: Caerphilly County Borough Council
Name of responsible officer: Jared Lougher
Job title: Sports and Leisure Development Manager

Date of completion: March 2019

Please note that the Play Sufficiency Assessment must be received by the Welsh
Government by 315 March 2019

Page 5



Conducting the Assessment — Play Sufficiency Assessment

As well as establishing a baseline of provision, the Play Sufficiency Assessment will
enable the following:

. Identification of gaps in information, provision, service delivery and policy
implementation '

. Support the establishment of evidence to give an indication of distance travelled in
relation to play sufficiency

° Highlight potential ways of addressing issues relating to partnership working

. The input and involvement of all partners increasing levels of knowledge and
understanding

e A monitoring system which will involve and improve communication between
professionals
The identification of good practice examples

° Increased levels of partnerships in assessing sufficient play opportunities
The identification of actions for the Securing Play Sufficiency Action Plan which
accompanies the Play Sufficiency Assessment

A template has been produced to support a corporate appraisal of the matters that need
to be taken into account as set out in the Statutory Guidance. The indicators listed within
each matter are provided as sample indicators which should be amended to meet local
issues as appropriate.

The Play Sufficiency Assessment must demonstrate that the Local Authority has taken
into account and assessed the matters set out in The Play Sufficiency Assessment
(Wales) Regulations 2012 and Statutory Guidance.

As well as providing baseline information, the Assessment can include examples of
current practice that the Local Authority wishes to highlight.

Local Authorities might consider structuring the Play Sufficiency Assessment.in the
following way and as a minimum address all the identified sections.

Principle Statement

“We recognise that every child has the right fo play and access quahty play opportumtles -
We also acknowledge that play is a fundamental part of childhood and benefits children’s
health; social and-emotional well-being. We will continue to develop opportunmes that G
support children’s play and work towards creating an environment. that values :t” 3
(Caerph:ﬂy County Borough Council and Partners). ' : :

Page 6 2



Page 7



i-f_Thls assessment has found apparent shortfails agamst Iocal standards m quant:tatrv' _te_

-:space that chltdren of each specmc age: group are. Ilkely to use’ and then |dent|fy
.‘walklng distance straight fine buffers identified within the FIT gmdellnes Areas w _
space for younger age groups in particular: have been |dent|f|ed -

in additlon there is prows:on in: some areas: for dn’*ferent needs such as dlsabiltt' i
‘Medium although shortfalls-have been identified'in some: areas ' SR

: ascertaln whether ptay opportumtres are approprlate (Matter B)

j"Consrderatlon has also been grven to the Councn s approach to road safety as
_both in physical terms-and through access to-information: (Matter F)

“The |mportance of engagmg various: communtty groups in |n|t1at|ves to enhance,
‘highlighted under Matter-H:and a: number of good. practlce examples of where th
Js succeeding inachieving this have been cited.. . B S

'.An assessment-has also been carried out.in respect of the numerous polrcy areas th
,_opportunltles would: be influenced: by and the extent to WhICh play |s mcluded wrth
-agendas (Matter 1). R g _

fConsultatron and the Future ; e ' ey Bt
‘In taklng forward the: Play Sufflclency Assessment a consultatron drat't of 'th_e_ to ol
-circulated to ali working:group:members for.comment to: agree the: 1dent|f|ed- aot
plan: and to. dISCUSS who would be: respon5|ble for progressmg the work

:The Assessment and Actlon Ptan wrll be then reported fo: the Local Aut
.En\nronment Scrutlny Commlttee as: an mformatlon only report

Page 8 4



onsultation -

Page 9




:Borough are: uncertam

The Play Sufficiency Assessment and local Well-being Plans. .

The Caerphtlly Public Serv;ce Board (PSB) compnses the !eader and Chief Execu'

. :Posttlve Change a shared commltment to |mprovmg the way we work_.togeth_,

e _’Posmve People Empowermg and enablmg aII our reSIdents to a_-
potential

« Positive Places ~ Enab!mg our communlties to be resment and sustamable

“The Caerphilly we Want Delivery Plan 2018—2023 outlines the ‘steps that wil be unde t T
deliver the Well-being Plan and includes objectives and action areas which promote Chlldl’en';S;'-'_ N

p!ay

Momtormg Play Sufflclency

EThe Play Sufﬂmency Worklng Group wnII contlnue to meet and: wul contln
- and: discuss the ways in'which the future provision of Play is- delivered

Page 10 6




Criteria

This section contains the “matters that need to be taken into account” as set out under
section 10 of the Statutory Guidance.

The Criteria column: sets out the data that needs to be available and the extent to
which Local Authorities meet the stated criteria.

The RAG status column: provides a drop down box, whereby the Local Authority can
show its assessment of whether that criterion is fully met; partially met; or not met.
These have been given Red, Amber Green markers, which appear as words in the drop
down hoxes. (In the “RAG status column” ,Double click on the word STATUS — this will
bring up drop-down form fields options, use the arrow down key until the status required
RED, AMBER or GREEN- is at the top then press ok}

Red, Amber Green (RAG) status is a tool to communicate status quickly and effectively.

RAG status

Criteria fully met.

Criteria partially met.

Criteria not met.

The 2019 column enables the local authority to indicate the direction of travel with
the insertion of arrows.

The Evidence to support strengths column: should be used to provide the reason for
the chosen criteria status and how the evidence is held.

The Shortfall column: should be used to explain the areas in which the Local Authority
does not fully meet the criteria.

The Identified Action for Action Plan column: should be used to show the Local
Authority action planning priorities for that Matter.

The Comments section: asks some specific questions for each matter that should
enable you to give a clear overview of how the Local Authority complies with the intention
and implementation of this matter as set out fully in the Statutory Guidance. It also
provides the opportunity to identify challenges and how they might be overcome.

Page 11 7



| 12w Ajeiped euapl) |

V 18)1BAl 10) SMIEIS DVY

SjJusSWIoD
£ OWOIIDOA0 9( 9S3aLY] Ued MOH

¢sobuajjeys uaoq aiay) aneH

_ ‘ybnoiog Ajunod

sy} ssouoe saive) Aejd paxi) jJuauno uo aAey [Im uojieindod pasealoul sy} Joeduw| pajaloid pue A)(IgISSSo0E JO SWIa) Ul JUNOJe Ol aseatoul uoljeindod
pa1osloid au) 2] M Siy) pue 47 usweoe|dal o mau Aue Jo Jed Se palapisuod a4 [|Im asesloul Japjoyashoy paloslold se ||jom se ‘aseasoul uopeindod sy

‘passesse Ajaaejus) aq 0] pasau suolposfoud Jesh g Aue

os ‘pajedionue pey suoiesiold ayy ueyy soybiy 000's Ajlelewixoidde uoieindod e payiuept snsuad ey} se (paseq 800z) suonoelfold pjoyssnoy pue uogeindod

. 0L0Z 8y} 10 Aoeinooe BU) IN0GE SULSaLI0D pasiel Ajuoyine [eoo] su) Jo) saunby uonendod [[elaAo snsusd | L0Z BU) Jo Ssegjal ay L ‘uonendod Qoo led momQZm

* uado JO JUNOWE 8Y) Uo PasEq S Yaym (D Jeje 99s) aoeds Aeid s,usip|iyo Joj spiepue)s Yiewysusg ay) jsuiebe sisA(eue o} pasn usaq sey ejep co:m_:aow_
. (@]

©
LAjleoo) seniunuoddo Aejd Jusioyns to} ueld o) eyep uonejndod s}l asn Ajaoyiny |e207 aU} |{IM/Sey MOH
“UoNBWIOMUI YOS PUB PJEM U300 SSpnioul SIU} PUB ‘paljliuspl BLSILO au} Jo Auetu 1o} aoinos ejep ajeldoldde jsow au (INS 1 SNSUBO LL0Z dYL

2910Z Juswssassy Asuslong Aejd 2auis spuai; oydesBowep pue uonendod jo swas} ul pabueyd sey jeym

usipjiya pajgesiq

ualp|iyo Je|janel ) AsdAo

(sBenBuej 1aY)0 sk yons) s1ojoey [elnynd

ualpjiyo Bupeads ysjap abenbue| 1sii4

uaJpIyo jo saby °

_ :BuipreBbal papnjoul 89 Os|e p|noys UoIBLLIoJU|

‘uoisinoxd Aejd Joy ued oy Ajjeso| pasn ejep oiydelSowsp pue uoieindod Jo MBIAIBAC UB SpIA0Id PINOYS JUSWSSISSY fousoyng Aeld ayl

uone|ndod 'y J913e




asol ALeo O} ‘e s Aleo o)
Buipuny snoes | peapeau ag pinom
‘soweyas | Buipuny jsasmoiH

(dgy) uely ‘Bupoey aue
juawdoiaasq | usippyo tejnaipied "SESJE [RINI 810 Ul Buiall usipliyo ssoy) Joj
[eany | 2ssuyl 1BY] sisuLeq [oA9] |B20] e 1e uosineld jeaisAyd sy o Buipueisiapun Ue s 813y alojalat)
a4} Jo edu 2yl suwiIslap pue ybBnolog Ainary sjoym ayj Joy paddels usaqg aney Aejd ¢y usipiyo
ay) ssassy 0] sjuslBes 1o} s|qe(ieae saoeds uado sigeasn ay} Jpny asedg uadg au} jo Jed sy
Jednd, ayioads
‘pasu uiLim Aaains ‘sjuswapes Jable) Buiuicipe 03 syuy
ysiqelsa 0} E S)ElSpUN | pue saijioe} ‘syul| podsuel) ognd poofl aaey Asu se paje|cs AjeniydelBoab
Seale paje|os) 0} [etoljauaq aq 0} paIspISUod aq pinom may ‘ybnolog AUNoT) By} SSOIDE SUBLURINES 10} _um_u__;o._a
u| sjualed 99 pjnom [EInt 218 alay) ISHUM JBY] LIsASMel 'palou ag pinoys }| 'seale |ednl, Ul Buial pue poojsiapun ale
18y pue } ‘esne yoes uaJp|Iu Jo Jaquinu ay) suep o) pasn 24 ||Im Uoiuyap siyl 'JUSWSSessY Seale [ein Ps]ejos
ualpius yjim Ul S|gE(IBAE Si siU} 40 sasodind sy 1o} pue ugld uswidopaag [einy auy uyum [eind, :

ut BuiAy uaipiyo

uoneynsuco | Jeyy uoisiaoid sy | se psjeubisap ale spiem | 40 [elo} v ajdoad 000'0L UBY) SSef Jo JusWaRes )
| 4 I 0001 uey; ssef§ % Jo sjusawaisnbal

pajafile) | jo Buipuelsispun | e se pauyap ‘eale [eind, B Ui saal ubnolog Aunon auy) jo %22 18yl saunuapl
oyEeuapuUn | UB S1 aJau) ISIUM seale Jndino Jo UcleoyISse|D UBQIM pUe [2iny SONSHEIS |BUCIEN BYL

"JaW Jou eusjlu)
W Ajjeped euapl)
Jaul Ajjny. elSjLY
‘SMEIS OV

“layebo) Jeswi pue Aejd 0y ualp|yo |je ebeinodue pue sAsnjoul
ale jey) sapiunpoddo Aed Jayo o} wie sieuped pue Ajuoyiny |20 8y} moy Jnoge ejep Juesald pinoys Juswssessy Aoualong Aeld oyl

spasN asJanlg 10} Buipiroad 1 g Jenen




0

1

01 wie siapiaoid Aeid sy pue y au doaamo sdnoub [ganyna Jeinoined oy
uojsiaoid DIoads ou si alay) 1ey) Paledpul sey elep gl4 syl “spunoibyoeq
(BN JUBRMIP WOl U2IPIUo Jo siaquunu mo| flaa sey Ajydise)n

‘abe Ae|d jJo asoyj Aq papuslje osie S| Ydum gnio
yinoA afenBug| ysiapn paredipap e sajeredo aolaeg YinoA s Aliouiny eyl

‘Buiues) 0y sseooe pey siaxiom Agjd

Buiyeads sfenbue] ysispn JusIoyns ainsus o} yers uiie| Jejuspy Bunsbie)
palaAljap uaaq sey pieme sJomAe|d Z [9A87 8U} UCIPPE U] 'siinjs abenbuey
ysiapi J1eyy aaoiduwl o} Buiuiel paaiagel saey Jojoes sy Jioybnoiul ues

‘puBLIap
)BNULIS O} peaU BU] SE |[om SB sanss AoUS|oIINS JOHUOW pue asiel

0] B[0IUSA B SB S10B SIU | "aleap|iys pue yinok ‘Bunuaied 'Aejd ‘ucieonps
Buipn|oul S101098 SS0J0E plig UoISIACIL WNIPaw YS|opN SSOI0E S80IAI8S
(e Bupesodioouy diysiauned e se SjoB WNIo) UCEINRT US| |ED0] BY L

UoISIAQIK: 2oUBYUS 0] SjO0UIS WNIPBLL US[2AA 1220 Yim 3I0Mm Ujoq pue
abenBue| ys|apa 2sn 0] sagiunpoddo jernos spiaosd Ylig| Jajuapy pue ppin

‘Buiyeads ysjepn Buipnjour saijiwiey Jo spasu
ay) 198w 1snw uelg BuiA4 pue a1eop|iyn 1814 S3)IWE JO] sucedl|oads ||y

‘sBupes wnipalu Usiap
pue ysiibu3 yog sioddns yoiym wsiienbuljig o) peoy ayl pejied awsios
soueinsse Aljenb abenbueT ysjopn B Buipnpoul juswdoeaeq abenfiue

ysiapn 0} paebal yum jusidojsaap 9210410M SEUIRICOD Aj@AoaYS
O} PUE J0}08S Bly} SSoI0e sjuswiuoaue Yol abenbBuel jo uawdojarsp
ay} poddns o} yjie JaJusiy paindo.id sey esly adiaieg sies ) Aleq ey L

‘1B}S Jo Jaguawl Bupjeads ysiep e sey
514 oyl 'seinbi uonendod Buneads ysjapn 1suiebe possasse pue paddew
u2ag sey siyl “uoisiaoid Aejd wnipsy ysiapn paieinbal pID jo Alnge|ieae

no

1 sjjejpoys

auj salujusp! aseqelep (Sd) 89S UORBULOJU] Ajlwe S1Iouna 8y L

-syibuags poddns o) a9uapIAg

- OV

JO sjuawalinbal
Aejd ay |

SIS | smes

DV

<

i

()

g

o
10} paplnold
pue poojsiapun
ale uaipjiyo Bupseads
abenbue| Ysjapn
JO sjuswaiinbal
Aeid ay|

ON

. 9y

BLIBJID v




1

!

saiunuoddo Agd
S53008 0} Spasu
xa)dwoo yiim
a1doad Bunok
DUE UBIPKLD Jo)
saoe|d jo Jaquinu
paywi e ybnouye
a|gejlene
uoisiacad
1sl|eads

poob s1 a8y

Aisns ssosse A|iny o) Ynoiip sI 1t 'Apusiagip Aupgesip seousiadxe pliyo Alaas

‘Alleuolibal padojaaap buiaq mou si siy | padoddns ARy

aJe g|doad BunoA pue ualpjiyo 2Insud O} pepasu ssssao0id pue spomiaded
SY} J|E SE [|aMm SB ‘Wl NV / @aoeld jo epoo NJS ey Buiprebal

Buiuie) Jo sbexoed saisuaysidwios B palaalep sey Wea) sieai Alleg syl

, ‘Aleneds psddew usaq

aney ssay| ‘Jlewsa pue suoyd ¥00gase ‘ejsqem S|4 syl ubnoiy) a|qejieae
‘Alipeal pue pajepdn si uonewlopl SIY | "SsnyIgesIp Jeinoed u asusuadxa
1o Bujuien oyioeds aaey jjels ataym ‘sdnolBAeid Buipnioul ‘sieop|ius

aABY JBY] SpJem S|IEJop 0S{2 JUSWISSSSSY ASUIDINg a1eapiyn oyl

"sposu Buibisws
/ N unm sidoad Bunof pue ualipjys Joj Juswudinba a|geans ueo| 0) sayjile)
pue sbumes 10} siea) Aueg ybnoayy papoddns Aleiqy Aoy abie| e si auey)

‘Juswissassy Asusiowng Ae|d sui ybnoly) pasu

Sy "PHUD 8y} 4O SpaaU [enpialpul 2] Woddns o) pabeinoous ale sbupas
pue saniajoe Aed ui sjedionued o) pabelnoous ale saligesip ylim uaipyo

sjuswissasse yordul Ajljenba ybnoly) paltaaos

Jayyuny si siy ) Buissaooe sjenpiAlpul [je 10 Spaau auy] 18aw o} uoisiacid
anisn|aul Jaaiep o) sialddns alinbal s1oeU0D AjLuoyIny (00T slusuledu
Jejnoiped siay Joy uoisiAold Sxew Jou ssop A12100S Uoiym Ul shem ey Ag
pajgesip Ajuo ale Aay)jeyl SMaIA pue Jsiy |enpIrpUL BU) Sind Yalym Altigesip
40 j[@pouwl |B1o0s ay} ucdn paseq s soa sanenbs s Aluoyiny |goo7] sy

*10} papinoid

puUE poojsiapun

ale ualp|iys pajqesip
Jo spssu poddns
pue sjuawaiinbail
Aeid sy

Page 15

‘Bunedioned u sdnoib

oyioads Aq pasusuadxs aq Aew 1By} SBNSS! Ay} JO SSaUaieme asiel djay

fayy uoisinoid Aejd 0} oiioads Jou aie sasINoD 8saU) 1S|IUAA "siexlom Aeld
Buipnjout sdnoif 1euped pue seafojdws jIpunos) 1sBuoilue sanss) oyoads Jo
ssausieme asiel 0} pasiueblo ale SISIN0D SSSUTIEME Saienba Jo Jaquunu v

110} papircid sJe spasu asay) Jey) alnsua |jim Yejs Aejd ‘payuspi ale
ey} senss| [Binjjno oywads ale a1y} yi a1ojalay) pue Aejd aalsnpou) sjowold

Joj papiaold
pue poojsiapun
ale punoibyoeq
[elnyno usiayip
WO Ua1pIyo




4!

‘ucisiaoxd
auy Janlap 0} saouabe ssolroe aInjoniiselu) s|gelins dojsasp pue ssolAIeS

JOy spasu ssnosIp o] s[euoissajoud 0163je1)s Jo gny B SE S0 pieog NYOSI usIpfiyo

pajgesip 1o} uoisiaoid
aleledas 1o} peau
auy Ajguep! o} pasn
S1 UDIUMm wisiueyoaw
paalbe pue umouy
[[om e S| alayl
uoishjoul poddns
USIYM S99In0sal

jo abuel e 0} ssao0e
aney slepiaoid

pue sjoafoid Aejd

‘SQNY.JBULN OM) LI JuBME) ssoloe padojorap usaqg sey

[SpOW 3y} Jey) [NISS800Nns Os uaaq sey sy -Aiwes yoes Aq pepasu seolnes
10 abuel 5y} Je %0O| |IIM NYDS| 'Spaau euollippe YliM saljiwe) pue usipiyo
ol 901/49s & apiaold 0} Jauiebo) yiom seiousbe AJejun|on pue seoines
$,UsIp|iy2 'uoiEoNpa ‘Yiesy wol sjleucissagold sieym aoimas Asusbe

-jinw e s| (NvOSI) SpeaN [eUOIppY YiiM uaipliyD Joj soinag pajesBaju

‘palaNep g ued uoisiacid aaisnjou)

a.nsua o0} ybnolog ay) ssoJoe s8]0 Jaayo Jo Ajaiea e ybnouyl woddns jo
abues e 51 218U} Uoippe Ul ‘spaau Buibiawa f N7 YlIam USIp|ii2 Jo) sawisyos
Areaq)| pue Aoy Jouio apisbuoie siapiaoid pue sjosfosd Agid Joj Juswdinbe
Jo-abusl e sasnoy ‘Aueiql Ao} anudD s,usip|iyD pejeibejul sewer 18
Jusluabebua Jo [00}.B se spods shouea Buish ‘'suoisircid

Kepioy sAIsn|ou] sk [[@m Se saimuaapy A|liydioed yyim uogouniuco

w sdwies Aepijoy Appgesiq axodsag unl o] ssnupuod AiGEISET 1iods

Page 16

‘uoisinoud Aejd ssaooe 0] SaIjIgeSIP UM UsIpIYD 10§ sqnd ANAoe
pue a1eop|1ya ABpI|oY JaAIap O SBNUIU0D OS|E aJjusd ualppyd uAibreug

‘sajepn a1elooadsu| alen Yum sogoeld Jus|eoxs
10} pasiubooal uasq sey yaiym spasu xajduwiod JSou aL) ylim ualpjiyo
Jo) uoisinoid Aepijoy a1eop|iys Aljenb e pausiqelse sey spiei4 Ajuu

‘papsau it Bupies ay) ul Joddns |euoiippe UM LOISIACL

2120P|lY2 {ESISAIUN WesNsulew sseode 0} spasu BuiBisws pue saligesip
yum ajdoad BunoA pue usup|Iys SS|GEUS UDIUM SUIBLIS S30B|d Pa)SISSY
pue payoddng au) puny sjuelb Ae|d pue aleopiys pue jsiid saljied |

uelg uondy | S __ | sz | sloz | oN
- doj suonjoe AT : - e L -snyels | 'smeys : JEN
 paynuep| | snepoys. | o - sypBusiisloddnsoj souspiag - - | ovd | ovd. _ BUOIMD v




£

1

"10j08s

ay} Jo} sjgejene
pasu siy) 1esw

0] Suuely ayioeds
Joyoe| e siakeyl

pue Aejd saisnoul sjotwold o) wie sispiaod Aeid s)l pue vy ay; ‘19AaMoH

‘dnoJB siuy uiypm seaeswaL} Aljuspl 03 Juejonjal ag Aew gjdoad
Bunof Auew se Apenaided ‘'yBnolog AUN0D BU) JO pIEM UDBS Ul [BnXasiq 10
Aeb 'ueigsa) aie uaIppYD AUBLL MOY JO SpJoYal aalsuRyaldloo ou ale atsy L

‘ybnoJog auy) ssoloe sialea BuncA 1o} AoeooApe pue ucisiAoid 1aien
BUnoA Joaljap 0} $3DIAISS URIPIILD UNM JOBIIUOD JUI0] B Spun) 1S4 Saliley

"3|qe|IBAR S30IAI8S UO. UonEWIOM Spioy 14 Ajydisen

m._.m Cm‘__u__r_o

(g97) jenxestq

10 Aeb ‘ueigss)

40 sjuawalinbal ay |

‘BIncI ajes e

uo souelsip Bupjiem uiyim uoisirocid ajgelns jou st sisyy )i Ajfejoadss ayieb
pue £Aejd o} ajdoad Bunoi pue uzuplIuD .10} BaIE UR J0) pasu ay) sasiuBooal
Yolym ‘soueping ubisaq ayg J9jleael | AsdAD) SIUBLLLIRACS USIap aU1

Liim S0UBpIODOE Ul passAllsp 94 |[ia ) eyl pajediojue si ) ‘Auoyine [eso] oy}
Ag paisAiep SI BYIS S|QENNS B PUB 2NN} S Ul paLuapl s) Juswainbal e j|

‘punolBAeid Bunsixe Ue 0}
jueselpe s| |esodoud siy) Jo aUs 8y “uonelapisuco Buipuad s saljiwel AsdAB
0M} 10§ B)is ueAeted e Jo) uonesyidde Bujuue|d e isaemoH -ybBnoiog Aunog

ay] uiyym says Jajearil pue AsdAo ajealid Jo AjLioyiny (2007 ou ade alay |

J0} pepiaosd

pue poojsiapun

aie slateo BunoA

Jo sjuswannbal ayj

‘BLLINT/S
piepueys Ajpjes punosbAeld oy yim Aldwoo yorym sereb Buisoo Jies ypm
souequa yied sBuLE) UIpiM 771 B dasY sals Aejd pexiy au) o Auolew aly |

" PIEPUEIS UOIIEPUNOJ, 241 199LW ||e mou Asy) pue
sBuip|ing aignd paumo [1ouno? e uo pajelduios usag aAel SIpNE SSa00Y

S3YS

18||onedy AsdAB uo
paulBjUBW [joMm pue
paplroid st soeds
Ae|d pejeubisag

Page 17

‘S|gejieAR S90IAISS UO UOIBLLIOMLI SPoY SI4 Alludisen

‘Bumes Jiayy u sidoad BunoA pue uaupiya Joddns o} suojusAlaIll s|geINS
ur Ind pue spasu buiblawa Apuapl o} sige g o} Yye)s Bumes areop|iyo
oy ebeyoed Joddns pue Buiuiesn snsusyaidwos e sl alau] 10V NV

uayepapun
ale aouepinb

S} Ul p=quUosap

se uoisiaoid Aed

e 10} S}Ipne $Sa00y

Mau By} 1o} SSaUIPER) 2INSUL 0} Siauonnoeld 1oy senpow Jo ayins Buiuel) |




14!

SIBUM S51jI|i08]} 9SaU)} JO UOISIACID aU} 9PEIN0oUS O] PUB §a13ijjo.} pasealol] 0} PUBLISP & 24 PINoM alay) Jayiaym sjuaied pue usipjiyd Ui ucne)nsuod Jsyung ybnouy)
aujLWIelep OF ULILIIS PEIPNIA PUE UNE| JSjuSiy se yons sdnoib abenbue| YSIoAA WM 3I0M 0} SNUIUOCD 3i0ja1ay) [IIm AJIoyINY [BO0T 8U] “PUBLLSP Uo psseq S| uolsinold
fejd wnipail ysjapa aimny AUe Jey) jiepodul st ) s10jeiay] PUE 2(qeUIRISNSUN aq 0} PUNO) Usag SeY uoisiaold S1e0pjiyo tUnIpay YsIon @18y} jeu) ‘ybnolog Aunod suy)

1O yuou auy w1 Auenorued '‘eses ay) udad Sey i JaAemoH (Sanjo [00Yds JBYE PUE JSERIESI) SI004OS WNIPSIY USISAA 0F padjull s1 uoisiaold siy) Jo yonw pue ‘sdnoufi abe ueyed
10} SEaJe ulepao Ul uoisiaoid pasiaadns paliuwy & Ajuo si a1ay)y 1ey) sejeslpul Alies|o ybnoiog AjunoD ay ssoioe Uojsiacid 4o juswssesse ue ‘abenbue) ysiapn o} spiefial Uipn

‘uoisirold Jualeyp ybnoiyy perebaibas Buieq uey) soyyel ‘giqissod se yonw se sbumes Aejd Suysixe uiyym ajedioiped o) papoddns aq (Im uosesl jayjo Aue 1o

uonEuaNo jenxas ‘afenbue| ‘eanyno ‘AIIgeESIP B J0 anliA Ag pesu ay1oads B Ujim 9S0oy) S10j918y} PUB ||e Joj Ajimisnioun sjowold of (s si Aejd o) yoeoidde s Ajloyiny {Boo syl
ISjU2UHLOY

£9WODIIA0 BY 9SBY} UED MOH

2. sobua||eyo uaaq 819y} sAeH

& Buifefd 10} sagiunuoddo a1gi1Ss929€ pue aAISN|oW
BuISSa0oE Ul 998} SPISU SSISAIP UHM UBIP[IYD Jey) siatleq oy} ssalppe of (pasn aq ejep ay) |[Im Moy 10} pasn uaaq ejep sey Bow
spasN asJanlq 1o} Buipinoig

‘aoe|d Bunesul pajeolpap e sepiacid pue aidoad bunoA
Joj dnoib 1997 s,yBnolog fHunod aug; saieiado a1Aeg YINoA S;AILIoUINY Syl

‘Bunedioiued u) sdnosb
~aynads Aq peousiiadxa aq AeL JEY) Sanss! SY) JoO ssalisieme asiel djay
Aay) uoisiroad Aed 0y oyicads Jou ale $3sIN0D 3S3L] ISIIUAA “Staxiom Aeid

Buipnjou| sdnaoib Jeuped pue ssako|duwe lounoy Jsbuowie sanss) oyloads o
sssualeme asiel 0] pesiuebilo gie $5EIN0D SSSUSIEME Sailjenba Jo Jaquinu v

10} papiacid a1e spasu 853y} JBuy) 104 pspiroid

amsua |pm gers Aejd ‘payiuep! ae Jey) sanss| ooads a1e 2iay; )l 8iojaial) pue pooisiapun

- 4oj suonoe. R e _ |'smeis | smes !
“paynuap| | s|egaoys | i syibualjs poddns o) eousping _ oy | ovd | el R'al




¢l

Page 19

‘sleldoldde aisym sispiacid
Aeyd jo Bujuies; ybnoiyy senssi [eanjino sejnofuied Jo ssaualeme PasEaIoU] Joddns o) Yoo 0} anunUoD ||IM T BU) PuUE [eluassa si uoisiaold Aejd i sjedioiped o) Ajeloos

ui sdnoub jje sbeineous ¢} selpunpodde epuabe Aejd aAisnioul sy} jo Med se Iaaamo Mo sI dnolb ojuyle Jvads e Jaaw o) saiioe) Jo sdnoub 1oj puetusp ay) aiojaiay)
pue jews A2 ase sdnolb NG Joy saunby pue (uonendod au) jo %S0 40 SpIOYasSnoy 6/€) SaIeAA Ul 1Semo| By Jo auo S| sa|Iuiey Bupieads ysispyysiBuz-uou Jo Jaquinu sy

"SSIUNWLLIOD Jy12ads Ul USIPIIYD UliM stom Asains Jayuny Bunjiepspun ur sjisuag aq pinom aiay) Buipueisispun
fin} B ple 0] JarsmoH “Asmins ay) yBnoiyy sease asay) ul usipliyo Aq paiiiuspl ueaq aAey Ae|d 0} sIalEq pUR poo)sIapun S| uoisiaoid pasialadns pue sesle Aejd pajeubisep
‘aoeds uado Jo uotstaold By | “Jeinl, Se PallISSE|D UDB] SABL JBY) SPJEM DIE 318U} JNg 'SEaIE [BInl PSle|os], SE PaquUIsSsp 8q pinom 1Bl sesle may sey ybnolog Aluhon oy

‘9leudoidde




91

Apgjnbaljou da7 a4 uijyimIno 1as s Ayolessiy pecl e 'sjaalis [epuapisad o] spiebal yipp
S| oseqElep aY | 93UEpING
‘suoneadde Buiuued Jo ynsal e se pajepdn AueinBal sl ejep syl Aoniels
(mojeq | "e|qissod se ajelndoe se sulewad ) ainsus o} pajepdn Aueinbal ag [im uojeuiioll By} Ul pajsl; se
SJUSLULLIOD | S pue pajeinoes Alises ag Ued seale oyoads Ul saifiojodA) Juassyip uiyim eoeds BuiAe|d 1oy pasn
|[essusb uado Jo unowe ay jey) os detl e o) A|leneds siy) syul pue ssifojodA) ey pue 5 ’ BiLl 1o 'Dasn
28s) 9| NV.L | @oeds uado Jo seale ||B Spl0oal Yolym 'asedeiep a1el0diod e Sey Mou [IDUno) 8yl qyb!t p
40 Juswalinbal aJe Jeu) seale
E JOU SEM ‘aoeds uado Jo joosed Aleaa Jo asn puej ay Jo uonisod sdew iy} (YSO)
sy se ABojodAy ajeinooe ue sey AloLne |eoo} L) Jey) ainsus o} ajelidoidde se papialpgns JUSLISSasSY
slejedas e se ‘u9aq aABY 8saY) UGNOUN} 3Uo UeY) alowl asudwoo (suspieb pue ssed olqnd se aoedg uadp
SIS plaumolq yons) seus sbie| alaum ‘2ouepinb AlONiR)S SUT Yim SOUEPICDDE Ul "9l NYL Uim uB usMe u un
palapisuod N0 19s saibojodA-ans pue saifojodAy auy yym ssuepiodoe Ul pasuobaes usaq AEUSP
Ajeoijioads jou aAel sooBds |[6 'Juswissasse sIu) Jo ped sy ‘sseooud (4a1) veld juawdoeas sey Ajuoyiny
sey ySo ey |es07 ey 10 Yed se usyeuapun usaq sey juswssassy eoedg uadg Uy |B207T |y |
UEB|d U0ROY __ : T _ 6L0C | 910C | ON.
- doj suonoe . . : | smelg | smejg 8
- paynuepl | sSlepsoys stpbuasyys poddns 0} eouspiazy _|'svy | ovd | eusuy | VhH
o

sevedg uedo

Jow 10U eUusilg

‘1ol >__m_tma EeU21UD

Jow A|in} eUsiID
SIS HYY

_ ‘0B Aslj) a1aym saoeld Jo sease Aeid Jaylo yoeas o ybnoayy
ssed Jo Agjd ues uaip(Iyo s1eym seale Juepodu Ajjejusiod ale eale Jisy) ulyim seoeds uado (e eyl esiubooal pinoys Ajuoyiny jeoo 8yl

saoeds Aejd pajeubisep paygeisun Joopinp pue sasedg uadQ :Aejd o] uaap|Iys 104 sjqejieAe a2edg D JajIE




Ll

2y} J0} palNUSp] Usag SABY SPIEPUE]S {BD0] 210ja19y) pue sadeds Aejd ssaooe
o} lanrly 0 A|@XI] 21e Asu) 1By} SOUBISID aU) SUILLISISp |(IM UipiuD Jo abe ay |

‘Aligisse0oy

aoedg Buike|d s, usipliyD Joj SpJeEpUE)S Yiewysuag | |4 8yl uo peseq sdnolb abe
jusiaylp jo aidead BunoA pue uaip(iyo o} Juawssassy acedg uadg syl Ul a[qessn,
SE palyisse|o soeds uado Jo seale asou} JO AJgISSeooe au) Jo sisAjeue Jayuny
Uaienspun sey Ajuoyiny [BocT 9y} ,'seoedsuaalb jeiney, Jo ABojodAl Jenonsed
DU} L0 SASNJ0} U2IYM ‘JUSLLISSasSY soedsusalo [BINEN BU) 0] UoRIppe U]

IPA LS/ A d/uoRBUILERX T/ JA MM AOD AIYdIsED sade/ dly
Jaded punoibyoeg ainsa] 407 sl
UIYIMm pUNo} S) JusSSassYy aoedsuaaln) jeinjeN ayl jo sBuipuy ay) jo Alewwns vy

‘PRijUBR! Uss(q

ane| saordsusall Jo uIsIADLd MO LM SEDIR 2I0UM [SA| PIEM B B UdMelapun
uagaq osje sey siISA[BUY "POSSISSE 2JOM JOA0 J0 BY |0 Jo s3)Is Ajuo ey palou aq
pInoys 3 'JoramoH aoeds uaoifb Aue Jo QoE UILIM POAL % 1S pue aoeds usalb
BY 0T 40 UWZ UIYNIM PaAIL %86 ‘e0eds By 00| JO LWNG UIYIM PBAN %001 ‘eoeds
ueaib ey 00g J0 WO L UIylm paay uoeindod auj JO 9%66.18Y} [2A8] Ajoyine (o0
B JE paulLLISIap Sem )| ‘poyjaw sish|eue yiomiau e Buisn Junoooe ojul usxe) aq
0] BaJE SAlBlISIUILIPE 38U} apISINe Paledo| Jng siuspisal AQ pasn saseds pamojje
s|y] “ssuepunog subnolog Ajunog Ajydioe) o jsowl Buole seale Jo) aoeds
usalf oy AyqiIssanoe sy} ssasse 0] 9|qIssod s10iaiay) Sem | pUB SSRUCLINE 1B20]
sAallea 8y} JO SpESH 9A)) 10 JEUS] UO PSJONPUCD SEM JUSWISSASSY 8Y ] Salin
puE SUMO| Ui @0edsusals) [einjeN aiqissendy BUIpIADlg, Janaop-(MOD) S3jepn

10} I9UNOD apIsAUNOD Ay} Ul IN0 Jas SPIEPUER]S aU} UM 8dUBpiodde Ul paonposd |

sSBem JuaILSSessy aotedsusaln) [BINeN B ‘d(]7 2y} Jol 9SBqg 20UspiAs aU} J0 Led sy

pauBuEW
10 paepdn

N0 pajiled ussg
sey ybnoiog AJunog auy ui SpeoY $52008, || jo Buiddey sjqeisap ag o} Aoy
2B JUBLISAOL DI} UD SJUIRiISUDD DML Yoigm Uo aiojalay) pue ‘Aptoud aaey
Aj|eoieuLoine Jou || oes) Uolym uo ‘eoeiducwilios aq Jim ANAnoe uelisepad

IaYm SPEOI J8UJ0 puB SPEO. 9)B]S8 AU 2Ue SPEOI SS90y 'SPEO. SS800e
pue speoci Jonguistp ‘sanos Ajunod Spomsu AemyBiy oiBsiens sy Buisudwos

BuiAe|d 401 pasn
ale Jey) seale
sdew 1ey; Apnis
aoedsuaalg)
2]qissa00Yy

Ue uayeuspun
sey Ajtoyiny
[e0o] 8yl

Page 21




81

sgoeds Aejd | N0 pRILED U234 0SB Sel Jpne SSa008 JeIliis v "SIy} 0] asuodsal Ul pajuaiualdul
pajeubisap 4o} Ligaqg aney ssadoe Buiaoidiul 1B paune sjoalold |BI19ASS "BAIE SILT UIUIM
sjipne sssooe iIBf Uolym spJem [e10joa)e ua} auy} Ulim pue| ssaooe usdo o] sjusuanoldull ssaooe
ayeuspun | ueowiubis palepisuod yoym Buipuny swwelboid sAsjieA au) jo spesH Buisiin ino
pallen uaag sey eale sAB(|EA 84) J0 SPESH SU) JO IpnE $$9228 Uk ‘aloliayun

"SIUBLUSSSSSE
axeuapun ‘pajusws|dwi Usaq SABY SEaIE 933U} 0] SS820E 0] SJUSLUaACIdL JO Jaquinu e

0} MOY UD YE)S
|Jeussju Uiel ]

‘glejduia) pne
s$sa008e paalbe
ue doeaag

pue syied AQUnon §,1uUnos eyl O YOBa J0j USHELSPUN USaq SABY S)ipne SS9y

‘o1eand sem aoeds uado auy Jo (spunolb jooyas "B°a) paywi|

sem ssaooe ‘a|qissanoe Apiqnd aram Ayl JaLisym SujLuISlop 0) PISSasSE U9sq
anel aseds uado Jo s|aosed QQQg (|B pug jou 10 21jgnd aui o} ajqISsasoe sem adeds
ay} Jayiaym IapIsuod Of SEM JUSWSSassy aoedg uadp ay) JO BUSIID 8} jO 38U

"1apjo
196 Aoyl se asealoul |Im [RARY |Im Aay) 90uB)SIp Su} Ing 'adeds Jo sadA) slow
asijn-0} Aj2y|| a2 ualp|iyo ‘g Jo abe ay}. aAQ "siopLIoDd usalb pue soedsusalb
[einjeU-ILLUSS pue [BINJEU SE PassED seale U Aejd 0} pamolje ag o) Ajgyun

ale Inq ‘s|doad BunoA pue uaip|iyd 1o} uoisircid Jayjo Buisn Jels Aew - uaipiyo
-sease Agjd pue syied ‘seniise) delsioop, @sn Auo |Im (£-0) ua1p|iyo sabuncA

8y Welussasse Ayjgissacoe au) ulyym soeds uado Jo sadA Jaylo spnjoul

o) ajeudoidde palapIsuod S| ‘SaN|I0B) [EWIOJUl BIOLU 85N OS[E ||IM Ing '(Seae
Aejd pajeubisap) senoe) Aejd |elwio) 210w asn 0} [9AEE A|UO JoU ||m UUP(IYD SY

‘SpJEpUE]S paulep
8lj) 199LL 10U Op SESIB ||BLUS M3} B AJUD BJe 2181} a10laial) pue seoeds uado-
sjqeasn jo afiuel e 0} SSOUE]SIP JAUUNY [BABI] O} B|ge 9J. AdL) SE JSAQ IO €| 8sou)
Joy pooB Ajesaushb si abeisacs “uoneso| Jsy) AJuap! o) paddew uasq aAel asay ]
 aoeds uado jo abelanoo 100d aaey JeY) SEaJE Sle aley] alojaisly) pue sdeds
uado Jo saiBojodA] toma) asn 0) AjlaYl 2Je 0S|E puB splepuels asue)sip Supjiem
WINWIXBW 19MO0| 9ABY UsJIp|iyo JaBunok ‘paoadxa ag pinom sy “uoisiacld eoeds
uado 2|qIS52008 OU S| 218U} 3i3ym Seale Ajuapi 0] Jopio ul dnolb abe yoes 1o}
peddelu uaaq asey aceds uado ajqeasn jo ABojodA} yoes Jo sisyng su)| ybless
aoug)sip Bupjlem whnwixep 'asn o} A9y ale sdnoib abe asau) ey soeds usdo

Aisjes pue
sso00e aaoldwi
0} sjesodolid
syuaws|dw pue
sooeds uado |e
}e S}pne ssasoe

Joy suopoe.

- paynusp] |

Id UoBov |

" sllepuoys

10 ABojodA} ay; pue ‘J1anc pue ¢ pue zl-g '/~ '€-0 10} eouelsIp Buliem Wnuixeus ‘

- syiBuens yoddns oy eouspiag

S ENDPUN
Auoyiny
[e007 3y L
N
(]
&
o
ON
o
BLISIID V1




61

‘gjendoidde se syuapisal £q wayy o) pelodal sensst Alpjes
Aue 0] puodsal |1oUnog sy} pue splezey Loy 92y s swwelboid soueusuRW
Jejnbai e o) j1oafgns si diysisumo s jlouno) Yy} uiyum aoeds uado Jayio

‘pannuap| Aousbin Jo [2A8] pue JOJoB) ¥SK By U0 Paseq passalippe

ale sse00Ld JusWwssasse sl sy} ybnoiyj paynuep! senss! sl ‘saniioe) a0
pue ssoeuns ‘Buousy jeiswiuad 'Yasy ays auy ‘Juawdinbs Aejd siapisuod Lolym
spunoibAeld ||e jo siseq Alspenb e Uo JUBLUSSBSSE YSI B SaYELIPUN [I0UN0D oy

Xgse aJeas

-usdo-jo-tonosoid-g4q j/BUINUE]J/S3ogAIGdIse M ACE A OISES WA 500y
"(8da1) ededg uadQ Jo uonosioid 2y

uo asueping Buiuued Aejuawe|ddng paidope s iounon aul UIYiim PasSHELILNS
8le puE SPIEpUBIS | |4 UO pased ale splepuels 8say ) ‘Mdd PuUe seepn A211od
Bujulejd yum aouepIosoE Ul spiepuelg soedg uadp padojaasp sey jiounon sy

‘sjuawasoIdw]
asal) sjej|ioe}
01 saiyunyoddo
Buipuny 1oy y00}
paynuapl ae
sjuswascidun
104

pasu ay) 21aYpn

"Doue)sU| 1Sl
a3 u1 uoisiaold
pax|y Buipnjou

‘ybBnolog Ajunon

au} ssosoe sdnosb-Ayunwwos pue Aiejunjoa Ag pabeuew sooeds uasib Ayjenb
2al1y) 0] papJeme Usaq 0S| sey plemy Alunwiwon Bejq ussig syl sl wiojul o)
N0 PSLUED USSQ BABY SIPNE SS8008 PUE UOL&)LI0 8 St AJUNWILLIOD 8y} 0} Ssa00e
[Bnba; aleym spieme Be|j ussin paneoal saey syJed UIBW S)IDUNOD 3U] 10 aAl

‘ybnoiog AUnos ay uiynm |

puE|[ UoLUWOoD 0} $58908 aAr0ldwl| 0] Sainsesw sapnpoul os(e ABajens suowwon
s/1ounod sy CAsjieA AMoUng JomoT ay) ul pue| ssasoe uado o} ssa00e 1o}

s

aoeds

uado ajignd

Ul sjusWIssasse
an|eA Ag|d suonoe
pue sayepapun
Auoyiny

[e007] 8y L

SaEeM
Aoljod Buluue|d
JO sjuaialinbal

pue adIApe ay}
Yim 9oUEBpIODoe

ur spiepuels
aoedg usdQ umo
s)! padojanap
sey Ajlioyiny
[B3CT {yL

Page 23




0¢

0} sigejieae
o o1 Ajyjijun
s Buipun4y
‘Buisnoy

pue| ybiy e
sjelauab pinom
asn-Ioye oy}
JI'S81IS UIBDY
Wieoal o} 9)gela
aq Aluo [Im

1| JuswdAoidwe
pue

Buisnoy se yons
sasn anjjeulsje
10 4071 84
ui)im psjeaciie
aJe soys asoL)
10 Auell Jeu}
1anamoy ‘pajou
8q pinoys
‘feyd s,uaJpjiyo
aplacad

0} paweppal aq
0} |enuajod 4
10} passasse
JoU ale jeunod
ay} Ag paumo
sa)s playumolg

sSe Uons anjea

"siy} bujssaippe

o0} Aem awos ob (jm JapiO uoisnioxg Bog ay L 'ybnoiog Aunod syl uigim yONIN
Jo sease Aeid s,ualpliyo pasojous Aue Buusius woly Bop Aue sjousel yoiym UspiQ
uoisnpx3 Bo( e sey jlounog sy ‘Bunnoy Bop wouy sa1) Aed spes BuiBeinoous jo

 pounus

. s||ejoys

sSuesW B Sy ‘sssw Bop si seoeds Aejd Ul LiBU0I Iofew B sk paluijuapl piezey suQ

syibusys poddns o} asuspiag

snElg |
| ova

snieis
DY Y-

Aerd s ,uaippy2
Jo} apiaaid

0} pauwliejoal

ag o} ays au}
1o} jenusjod s

JO) possasse ale

Aoyiny 8207
a8y} Ag paumo
Sels preljumolg

Page 24

BLS)ID

ON

| you

v




e

‘sjualIssassE
anjea fejd
pue ageds

-ase(djipne
SS900E
Aeqd juiof
ayeuapun

‘aA0qe aoeds

uado 1o}
s}ipne ssa008
1o} sjesodoud

o) uI

‘peyepdn
AleinBal

sl 2)ISHaM
By} ainsug

auleseq e 1siup

punoiBAeyd e jo ped se passaooe uaaq aaey saioe) Aejd paxy |y

“AlgnBal
pajepdn aq o}
pasu |ImM S}sgam
8y} uo uoljeusojuy

‘G195 PUB SBSEqERIEp
UMO S,/1DUNO7) S} LO SE [|om SB 801AI9S apishiunos pue syed

pajesBaul Ajuaoal ayy Bumo|joy [euonessdo aq AUOYS |IM YdIum STSGem
So0eds usalb Ajlqdise)) ay} Lo pasi] aq {|im ssoeds Aeid pejeubisap ||y

‘Aleinbal

pajepdn aq o)
paau |[IM SUSgam
BYj U0 UOIJELLICILH

"BoIALDS BpISAIUNOD pue syied
paieiBaiul Ajuaoal ayy Buimol|o) leuoielado ag A[MOUS || Yoiym SHSTEM
Se0eds US3ID A[IGAISED ay) uo pajs) 2q |im saoeds Aetd pajeubisap |y

Allio(iny 18907 ay L

aouepinsy
Aojnelg sy ul
paqlosap se adeds
Ae|d pajeubisop

e jO pioDal

a)ep 0} dn ue sdoay
Ajioyiny feoo ey

BuiAe|d 1o} pasn ale

jey} sease sdew 1ey)
Apnig eoedsusalg)

9|qIsSa00y

ue uayeuapun sey

Asoyiny jeao ey

saljjae)
feld s,ualpjiyo
J0} S8IS Wie)os.l




44

pue saoeds
possasse
ussq sael saoeds Ae|d sawos jey; Bujjensuowsp ‘sjdoad ps|gesip Aeid psjeubisap
101 Ajiqissenske jo Aljenb ybiy ey o} anp spunoibield Asy sul jo I[E 1& Siipne
a1 J0) SWBYS Splemy AIend Aejd Jiau) jo Hed se (YdSoy) sjuaplooy 859008 sa)espun
10 uonuanaid 3 WO} Spieme § papieme usaq sey Dgo Ajllydised Auoyiny (a0 8yl
‘uasoyD aje Aejd aAlsn|ou]
10} pajablie) ale jey; asoyy Ajuo ‘pajepdn sijusludinbe se jey; psjou
8¢ og|e pINoYys }| "says pue juswdinba jo afesn aseesioul o Juawanordw)
Jioj seale pue soeds uado JO PIERUEIS JUBLIND B Jo aUllBseq
e sepiroid 'saoeds Aejd psjeulbisap payeisun Buipnjou; seoeds uado
IE Jo AllusLue jeuoliealoal pue uojpuod ‘AJIgesn auy) Je $400| Udlym
uswssassy aoedg uadQ au) Ul elep syl yIm Buoje ‘aouspias SIU L
. : 'seale asay] Jo jenusiod Aejd oy} 9sES10UI PINOM ‘PRAJOSS JI ‘YIIUM
sooeds ‘swejqoid aBEUEIP SB 4INS SINSS] UONIPUOD JUBLIND 21 Blsy) SI8YM
Aeid pejeubisep paynuapi pue seyond Buikeld jle pessesse arey Aoyine [£20] UL
10 maIAal ©
anisusyaldiuod ‘palnbal aie saIIo.) JO UORIPUOD SY} O] SJUBWBAOIALUI aIaUm w
e Jo hed seale Ausp! osie siseq Alalenb B uo JNo paLUED SjUSLWSSasSe Ysiy >
se st} sxeuspun a
0] [eldyauaq ‘fuawoalbe
aq jimy pue 90| uonoag Jo 14bI W1 to ‘pasu |20 0} puadsal 0] papiacid U2aq aAey
Apenb jojuswald | spunotBAi|d mau pue o) JIau} Jo pus sy} payoesl saey Ady) Se pasoLUB!
anjea feld, usaq Mou aaey spunociBied swios se Buiepdn sainbas uonewo
8Y} Uo paimbal S|y ‘sjuswwsanidu 4o} Alioud e siam 1ey; spuncibield paynuspl
24 |iim Juswssasse SBy JUSWSSSSSE S|y "UOoNEdo| pue adueydwiod yaq uswdinba aouepino Alojnjels
Jayun) 10 uonipuos pue abe ‘Alates Buipnioul BUSIID JO JaguIny B palapisuon 8yl ul Jno ]88 se
‘uofipuo? .__m%“ UaIum 00T Ul Iho pallies sem juswissaessy punasbield e ‘'uoiippe uj asn >m_q ul asealoul
uo paseq saoeds : :
Agd jo Ayjenb "g|qe|iear Juawdinba jo Jaquinu ayj se _ 0} _m:cmu..oa pue
au) uo paynuapl | [lem se ‘Ag|d pexy eu} Jo uolpuod sy} Buissasse papnjoul SIYL SeRI|oe} enjeA Aefd Jo} ssoeds
s|uolysod | ainsia Bunsixg Jo maiasy 8U) Jo Hed SB 107 Ui PajonpuUod JusuISsasse fe|d sossosse
| 6wz | 90z - o ON
I _ e S | smes | smeys | 1Y
0| | sliepdoys | 'sipbusysiloddnsojeouspiAg - | OYd | 9vd | = eusiug L1




£

ateds aoe|dpipne
ssaooe Agd
juiol axepspun

‘anoqe
aoeds uado Joj
S}PNE $S200. 10}
sjesodoid oy yur

N0 paLues usaq
10U aaey aouepinb
Aloiniels auy Jad
SE SJUBLUSSIsSE
aoeds Aed

*ROAINS Ll)pUoD
By} uo paseq
sanoey jo abesn
oy} Buipiebal
uoieuLIo|

JO [9AB| BUI[ESEq

e si 218y} ybnoyyy

"SIy} 0} uaalb uaaq osiE SBY UORRIaPISU0D 0 plem auo usy)

2I0W BAIaS ABLL SallBpunog piem Jo obps aul je seljine "piepug)g
114 8y spisbBuoje ‘uoistacud Aejd paxy Buissasse usm uonelapisuod
[ELOIIPPE UB SB JUBLLSSaSSY AoUBIiUng Ae|d Byl LIYIM pJemio) use]
usag sey siy) pue paiidde aq pinoys sidnd gog Jad punosbied | jo
PIBPUE]S [RUOHOU B Jey) patapisuod ABsiels punolbie|d yelp sounon
aut 'spunoiBAe|d Jo 10adsal Ul (s19)ays WNoA pue seale Agjd pajeaym
'SYENIN 'spunolBAeid) seniioe; pareubisep [ie Ag paaes Isquinu

oy} pue sanas punoibAe|d yosea yeu) -0 pabe usipiys jo Jsquinu

8y} 10} ucHEeN2ED v “plem yoes Buiaies aoeds Aejd payeubisap Jayjo
pue spunoBAe(d jo Jaquinu aui o} usaib si ucijelapisuod Jey] juedocdu
St '8Z1s Ul sS4y @Al 0} 1uaeainba ag Aew 4y 8uU0 alojaiaY] pue
azis U] Alea seaeds Aejd pajeuBisap Se 'spiepuels | |4 2yl O] uoHIppeE Ul

"S30UBISWINAND |B00] 1092 0) dnolf Buixiom oy

£g pesalbe usaq asey UOKEBINDIBD BL] WOY PAPNOX2 PUB PSPNIDUL 34 [{IM
1EUM JO suoiulap a4y "plem Jad ajqe|eae si aseds Agjd s,u2ip|lya yonul
AL paUlluiSIap 0] poSsasse Uaaq sey plem Yoes pue (uoneinded pooL
Jod eH g'0) uoisiroid Buissasse uaym Ae|d uaip|iyo |ej0} Joj pJEPUE)S
114 841 jo @sn ay) pasiopus sey dnoib Buppom Asusioiung Aeid @y |

pJepuejs

uolsinoid Aepd

paxl} mau e paalbe
pue padojanap sey
Ajuoyiny |eooT ay )

"gauejjlaaIns fednieu ybnoly)
Aunoas pue sseoeds oyqnd syes aaoeie Bunnsus ‘e Joj ssanoe

jo asea Buunsua Buipnpur ubisap 21 (NV.L) 810N 821ApY [e21uyoa ]
ynm souepiodoe u ubissp poob jo sajdiouud au) o] salsype ey |
ainsua o} wawdoeaap e uiyum esue Aejd au) Jo LOREI0] 2] 0] ss800.d
Suiuueid audy ybnoiuys uaalb si uonelapisueo 'sjuswdojanap Buisnoy mau
10 ued se pasodosd aie seale Aejd mau-alsypa ‘palinbal oq Aew aoeds
feid mau e ataym siuawdoleaap [eijuapisal J0j suogeoidde Buinued
maU {|e 10} paRIUGNS 20 0) palnbal aie SjUSW)e]s $$3028 pue ubiseg

|19UNoD 2L Ag USNEPBPUN SJUSLUSSSSSE |
ysu Auspenb ay) jo Hed se payijuapl sle Ajajes o} sjuswaAoIdw] |

Rage 27

Ajajes pue ssaooe
anoldwi 0] sjesodoud
sjuswaduut




1

e 10 52180 o)) uo ubis e Ag pajediplil ALes[D Si SIUL "981}-2)0Ws MOU 3le
spunoiBied e Agaleym swayds e usyepspun sey AJLIoYmy [e507 8y

SEmAToE-Eo0 DU OIS B BUSBUDUIEauUn AGE AfIydIoed NOATLSANY
sjooyos pue seale Aeid Joj ebeub)s
S21-2Y0LUS BPIM-AJUNOD PBONPOIUL SBY 92IAUSS UINCA SAoyiny 8y |

spuno.BAeld
201)-9)owWs
paonpoiui sey
Auoyiny |eoo ay L

“SjUBLISSIsSSe
anjea Aed pue
aoeds sop|daiphe
ssaooe fed

jutof exepapUn

"aA0qQE

soeds uado oy
SHpNE SS9008 10}
siesodoud o) yun

NG pallies ugsy
10U aAey BouUEpING
Aonye)s ay) Jad
SE SJaLISSasSSe
aoeds Aeid

‘Aanuns Lopuoo
By} Uc paseq
salyoe] 1o abesn
a3 Buipieba.
uopeulojw

10 [9A8] auyaseq

€ s a1ay} ybnolly

_ ‘SouUB|IoAINS
|euoneu yBnouy) Alunoas pue saoeds oljgnd syes ‘aanoene Buunsus

‘Ile Jo} ssa0oe Jo ases Buunsua Buipnpoul ublsag (2L (NVL) 810N 82IApY

[Eaiuyoe | yim ssueploooe Ul ubissp poob jo seidiound auj o} saiaype
11 1By} ainsua o) Juswidoaap B ulyum esie Aejd auy) J0 Uoeoo| 8L

o] ssenoud Buiuue)d suy yBnoayy uaab s1 uoneISpISUoD ‘sjuswdojanap
Buisnoy mau jo Ned se pasodold ase sease Aejd mau 2IBUA

‘ Juewssasse Aeid jjny 30U s1Ing

‘uonIpuod aiyi Ag sailioe) Jo abesn 10 souapIAe sapircsd SIYL “SUOIIPUOD
0] sjusanosdw payljusp! pue saniioe] :2UIC pue sasepns ‘Bujpusy
Jarewuad ‘yasy ays ayy Juawdinba Aed siapisuoo yoym ‘spunoibied
[|& Jo siseq AUaUEND B UD JUBLUISSISSE S B SOyBUapUn |jounod ayl

‘sUaLISSasse
angea Aed pue

‘ucisino.d spods 1oop)no Io) SpIepuB]s
114 seledss aie ausy) se uoisiaosd pajeubisap jo Yed se possasse
aQ Jou aAey asay; ‘aoeds Aejd pajeubisap e se sp|ey suods uonesiosl

Joj suoyoe.
_-paynuep|

SIBIHOYS -

saynuapl souepinb Aonels ayy ybnoyy|e jeu) psjou ag plnoys )|

sipbusis poddns o} @ouspiAg

[e0]

N

(]

&

o
saoeds
Aeid psieubisap
Ul SJUSLLISSOSSE
aoeds Aejd suonoe
pue seyeuapun
Aployiny |eoo 8y

ON

38y

BLBJID A




§C

‘sjustuaiinbal o) snidins s1 Ayjloe) ayy ley:

pajelisuowap aq ues jl siaym Jo pepiacid aq ues Ayjoe) sigeledilos

e alaym 1daoxs pepiuuad ag jou [im. (spiay Bulfeld sprjoul pinom

U2IUM) AljIoe} aansia) Jopue ANUNWILLOD € Jo SSO| aUY) Ul Jnsal pinom eyl
s|esodoad yeu) seyess Asijod SIUL S2lIjIord ainsiaT pue ARUNLLLWGS) Jo
uonoalold 8y Uo 47 2ul 40 gD Adljod Ag paiessuculap sI sjelidoadde

sABY sjUapisay

'subls 218y alaym spiay Buife|d Buiureial 0] JusuwpuiIwo a4y ALoyIne [eoo|
Aeld ssea|d, ay} Aq pesiubosal si Aejd s.usspiiuo Joy spiay Buife|d jo aoueuodull oy
JO SAeniu) " 21ay Aeyd asead, sAes jeyy 1ey) yim abeubis yons
sa0lnES 10 uswaoejdal syl u-eAloeold Useq sey 89|Aeg LINGA SAIOUINY 89U |
yinoA jrounoo _
au} ybBnoiy ‘ABeyeng
paJodxa Aeld ddAD @ul jo sawoojno ayy BuiAsiyoe o} palnguiuos pue diysisuyed
aq |jim subls seale aWwos s ajdoad Bune A pue uaipiyo Alliydiaen Ag papuni aiam subis
wmﬂm%mw_ww_w_ﬂ U subis panowal | eyl sdiysisupied snouea Jim Bunom SafjiunwoD Jo taguunu B .uiyum

suoisoap [esodsip

Aue usym Ae|d

USIp|iud 01 spiay
butAe|d Jjo souepoduwl
ay} jo uoniuBooal

2 $9pn[oul

Aoyiny 18007 8y

‘subis Aeid Jo uoRoaIL BYY Ul [BJUBWINASUI UBaJ SEBY WNIo Jounp ey

oeq jnd

20 0} subis ssau)
Joj pauonnad

1o pajsenbai

AR\ SJUSpISal
‘sa))se Buisnoy
wym se yans
‘S30UBISUl SWOS U|

l Alunwiwioo ay; u
Buihejd uaipjiyo asow
abelnooua 0} subig

Alioud Aejd se yons

‘subis paioale sey
Auoyiny jedo 8yl

* 218\ Aejd ases|d, sAes jey; 1By} Uim abeubBis yons
1o swaske|dal ay) ul saoe0ld Ussg Sl S0IA8S UINoA S Alouiny auy |

IPd SME TBAE/ST|

FEN B SR ASE MiGdISes TNOA/SaNs /AN Iedpn ACE AUGISES INGAT a1
‘pamaj|e ale Aejd-ou Jo Ae|d jo sadA) ayoads Buiisiap

sbBeubis ou Jeuy) pue '[|e Ag pasn ag ued aoeds uado ongnd jo seale

{12 J2U] 2Insua ||IM Jey) mejaAq syled e paledaud osje sey j1ouno) ay

‘PaaclIBl
sufiis saweb ||eq ou, J8Y) peY aABY Seale 10 Ajuolew oy se sy}
Buinsiyoe Ul sse0ons ugaq sey asayl AbBajens Aeld ddAD aY) UIyIm

pauiuap! yse] ey e sem sublis saweb ||eq ou, Huinowial SpJemo) SUoAN

Ajunwiwos ay}

ul BuiAe|d ualpjiyo
alow abelnoous

0] subis saweb

[leq ou, panowal sey
Aioyiny jeoo ey

Page 29

{92185 YDA DFD0 jo Hed)
winiod Jownpe sy jo 1senbai g se pajuawsjdwi sem pue spunoibAg|d




9¢

Ul JN0 paLiEd USad SEY JUaWISSassy 2ordg uadQ aaisuayaldiuod v AJUnWIUOD 8y} 8Alss 0} s|qelieAe saoeds uado ay; uo aseq aouspiae Buons Aian e sey v eyl

ZAe[d 10} seseds anoidwi] 0} sjuswissassy AouaIdiyng
Aejd pue seifsjens olMonNaSel U] Ui [ SjudwWssassy doedg uadp usamiaq uopeloqe|jod painsud fjuoyiny 8207 oy} sey MmoH

sooedg uadp

spuno.bAeld

mau buidojaasp

1o Buysiginjeu

uaym aoeds

Ae|d a|qissanoe
bunesls punole o
‘papiroid S| aoeds Aeld sjqisseoe sinsus o} pesodoud souepinb o} siejel i
- alE SOWBUDS MBU UsUM SISRIOYSYEIS YIIM USyelapun ale suoissnosicl 3_.._053/.\ |jeso all 2
- . o

ainseapy (seepn) (suoisivad fesodsiq Ul JUSWBAJOAY] AHURLLILLIOD) mw__%m
Butfeld auy 1o ynsal g se paonponul suoienfial Aue yym eouBpIosoe U

‘sUOP aq 0s(e 1M splay Buifeid e 30 |esodsip ainny UC UolEYNSUOD Auy spi=y

. BulAe]d Jo asodsip 0}

"UMOU SMaIA JIaU)) SXELU 0} "UaUP(IY0 pue suoisioap Buiprebs.

sailjwe} mc_n:_uc_ ‘Ayuniitios ay) ebelnoous o) abeianod st sley) alsym SUOIE}NSUOD

s1ouNo2 AJUNURLOD JO UMO) >cm pue sinoqubiau o} uonesiyou ‘eale AUB Ul wm__._EE ey

ay1 uj seanjou 8IS Jo wawsoeld 2y saajoau siy| Aldde pjhom ssaoold v - U :

uoneynsuseo uonesydde Buluueld Aojenbal ayy *uoissiwiad Bujuue|d pue usipjiyo sspnjoul

Buuinbal asn aAEUIS)E UE J0} jo pasodsip ag o} s) pjaly Buideld e Jj Auoyiny |Boo 9yt

apew ale
| evoz | 9oz | . loN
i { o _ Sosmes | snels. R _ Joy
sliepdoys sybuapsioddns o} a2usping | ovY | Ovd _BLISD Vi




LT

£ OUI0DIDA0 B¢ 9SO} UED MOH

¢ sobuajeys uaaq aioy) aneyH

‘Ae|d 2A0diul 0} UORIPUOD 0} SjUatUBACIdLL WO JBUS] PINOM SBaIR YaIUM UMOUY SI ] PUB 'SUSlUSSasse
ysit Aapenb obispun yolym ‘spunoiBield jo joedsal Ul Apejnofied 'ssoeds Aeid pejeubisep sy jo uOIpUOD pue uoneoso] ay) Buipiebar jesejep Buolis e sulejuBwWw v 8yl

sluswdojansp aseds Aejd ul AljigIssadoe Jo sanssi | palapisuod AJLIOYINE jB20] 8Y} SBY MOH

saoeds Aejd pajeubisap payejsun Joopingo

. "sloans
[ejUSpISal J0 S3US plaumMolq 18 A)|eaoads %00| 1ou SSop JUSLUSSSSSE SIY} 'JanamolH juswssassy aoedg uadQ syl uIlim pessalppe uaag aaey 0s Ajanoadsal mw_g_um__
suods Joopino, pue soedsusalb Auswwe, sapun saibojodf) 9| NyL au} uiupm papnjoul Apesd|e aiem spjay Buideld |ooyos pue spunoib jooyog ‘says pjayumo.d pue sjeasfl

fenuspisal ‘spunoif |00Uss ~ g1 N1 Ul Pajels asoy) 9A0Me pue JOAC passasse aq o) aoeds uadQ o saibojodA} [euomppe @aiu sapnjoul souepinB Alojmels sy 1eu; pajou sid)
o TTETH T e kg
&, OUIO0DIDA0 3( 9S3Y) UBD MOH

£ sobuajeyo usaq aiay) oAeH

‘pajojdxe 8q pnoys sesle assy ul aoeds usdo o} ssa00e aroidl
0} suoido pue Jood s| aoeds usdo a|qeasn 0} A)jIQISSE20E SIOUM SBLR 9SOU] Saynuap: asiolaxs Buiddew sy “eoue)sip Joj SPIEPUE)S WnWIUIW Ley) Jayuns s dnosb abe jeu)
10} 8|geyns adeds uado ojgeasn Jsaleau ay) aloym seale Ajuapl ued pue sdnoib abe Jusiayip Jo uaipyo o} seoeds uado Jo AJIgISS00. By PaRISpPISUCD OS[e SBY {1aUnoD) ay |

‘Spiem

Buiuiclpe ul uoisinoid aoeds Aejd Buipnjou) ‘s1010e) JaU10 0] UBAIB usag Os|E SEY UONEBISPISUCD 'sWia) aAlelueNnb Ul Ajpund sepuaioyep Jusiedde ale s1ay) 2JoUM JOASMOH
‘spiepuels essy) mojaq AjuBi(s aIe Jelf) SPIem JO JaqUUNU ||BWS B 218 28U} 1BU} PIIEDIPUI SABY JUSLLSSOSSE SIU] J0 S)NSal st ], ‘SPJEPUE)S [220] osal)} jsuieBe passasse
usym Aeid 1o} @|geasn S| jey) soeds usdo JO JUNOLUE ||BISAD JUSIDIYNSLUL UE aaey Aew SEBIE Uoiym AJnuapt o} ‘uoisiaoid aoeds uado 10j SPIEpUES (20| YlIM S3UEBPIODOE

uy ‘pasn usaq sey ejep syl ‘pajepdn Aenfal suiewal ejep au insus o) 2oeld ul st $59004d B pue 9L NYL uiyim Ino jas aoedg uadQ jo saibojodA sy yum asuepioooe




8¢C

SINOY ¢ UBL) 8J0ll Jo} ‘Z| 40 abe ayj I1apun uaipjyo
10} sresado ey suoisiacad Aejd pasiasadns || ajueping
Aiojniels ey ul paquosap
se uolisinoid Aejd pssinedns

lIe 40 piooal 8jep o} dn

B)ISG8M S14 U} Uo ojqe|ieAe pue pejepdn
AuenBal si uonewsio s ybnolog Auncy
al) uy uoisinoad Aejd pasiauadns fje jo Acjoanp e

suielurew (S|4) soniag uoljewulod] Alwed 5,0800 ue sdaay Ajtoyiny [BooT eyl
| | mrcN mvom L _
SR | - R | smaeyg | smeig R
sllepioys | syjbuspsypoddnsojacuspiAl | OVYH | OYM- | - BUSUD

] en
I R Al

HoTSIAGId HOMKEId

AN
18U Jou BUSII )y

oW Ajjelyed eusjlgs

Jall Ajjn} elsiID

snjelg vy

-uoisinoid Aejd pasinuadns jo abuel e 1940 0} wie pinoys AJoUYIny [e007 8y L

uoisircld pasiatadng :q 191N

N0 paplien ussq jou sey seoeds pajeubisap |je

0 JusWIssasse anjea Aeg|d ||n} B 'Sai})jioe) JO UCHIPUCD auy) UC paseq ussepiapun usag sey seale fejd pajeubisap jo Ajjenb sy uo Juswssesse aulESE] B ISIIUA ‘PJEPUE)S BU)
U} LOISIACID JO S[OAS] JOMO| BARY JBU) SPIEM [BIOASS B1e aJay) Jey) Sseiuapl ‘seale Buliolpe uf uoisiacid se |[em s eale |ejo) pue sSli(Ioey JO Jaquinu-ay) ‘sainby uoiginded
U} JUNOODE OJU| §3Y2) YOIUM JUSLLSSDSSE SIY L "SaNi|iDe) paxl) Jo uolsircid JUSIOUINSUl YIIM SESIE SUILLISIeP O} SpJepue)s |ed0] Jsutebe INo paLlied Udag sey JUSISSasse Uy

SIUaLIWOY




6

[4

JoRNUOD
Jo wawsinbal

el ayew Aew

oyMm Alloyiny [eoon
Q) 0} PaJOBIUOD JO
MID Ag passisibal
s$8|UN SaWaYIs
souginsse

Rujenb o) arsype

0] suoljebiigo
Aoines

ou aJle aisy ]

‘awayos pieme ay) dn

o)e} os|e 0} pafelnoous SaoINISS JOpIM UM SGZ-0
104 ss=00id (YHIS) USLUSSESSY MaIADY UoNENEAT
J188 s tiounoD ey} asn o} painbal e 184

seljie Japun papury syelold gz- g ‘uonippe uj

ustiuosaua Aeyd you

e Buipiaoid 1o} spiepuels UBIy umo J1ay) splemo)
3om QAYO se yons skaulied UORIPPE U] ‘SYID3
/ Syl ‘spiepuelg Alend Ajiydised sy sasiyoe
o} pabeinoous aie sBuflas a1edp|ILD ‘BA0ge SY

HNOIYLP @J0)21a1)) St
Ayjenb Joj suijaseq
e Bulysijgese
‘prepuels Ajend
Aydised sup

v syedionsed Jou op
lo/pue paypalooe
AMID ©q 0} paau
SBLWSYDS (| JoU Sy

soueping
Aojnjels ayy ul paqlossp

Se sjuswiuctiaus Aejd Yol Jayo
0} peuoddns ale sisuped jey)
sainsus Ajuoyiny |eso 8yl

‘sanunwwod |njAed jo Jusludoeasp ayl poddns

0] saljIuNWWo? ay} Ul ajdoad o) Buluies auy pusixs
0} puajul 9pA “sucnenfal ypm Jueldwon wewsal
pue sawayos Aeld Aepioy Aljenb Jaaep o] slaxiom
feid poddns o) patanlap Ajuanng s Buited |

“JojoBs B St Juswiuoiaua Aeid sy asaym

‘awsyaS aoueINSSY Allfeny) [euoleu 8 Bulasiyoe
siapiaold o} suo)s-Buidde)s e se apimAjunod

pasn | uoym ‘prepuelg Ayenp Anydieed

By} paulelqo os|e aael siapiacid Aed aseoppyo
Auews ‘uoiippe u| “uorstaoad ul AJjenb jo suljaseq

e 8| aIsy] JeY} pawnsse ag ued j ‘paypalase (AAD)
sajepn aleiojoadsu| alen aie ybnolog Ajunog au
Ul sjqeieae suolsiacad Jo laquuinu jusoubis B sy
5901042 Jo abue! apim B axeW 0] 9jge aJe usIpjiyd
alaym ‘Jualuonaua Aeld Yyoul B Sialo Jey) uolisiaoid
feld e apincid 0 yaas siauued sy pue 9899

saueping Aloinjels auy) ul
paquosap se uswuoiaus Aejd
Yol B SIalo yoiym uoisinoid
Ke|d siayo Aloyny [eoo sy

Page 33

ajelojoadsu| ased auy yyim passisiBal Aleuojeq |
ISNwW JedA e Ul sAEp g UBy) 2J0W Joj 1o Aep suo .




0t

SpIEpUB}S WUl

|euonenN pue sjuswainbal
KiojeinBal ayj sjeaw spirosd
slauped s Aloyiny (800

ay} 1ey) uoisinoid Aejd payels
splepuels

LWNWIUIP [BUCNEN pue
sjuswalinbal Alojeinbal ay)
sjeall spunj Ajuoyny [ea07]
a1 1ey} uoisiroid Aeid payels

‘s)lo0}

al] Sk [|lom SE 'SIAIN 29U Sieal 18l SJedpiuD

sy BuaAlap uoisiaold ||y IBH0 24BIPIYD

au} Jopun uossiaoud AepijoH jo uondaoxs au} yim
uoisinoid Aejd payels pung Aoa4p J0U S0P ¥ UL

"SIj00}

BU1-se {|oM SB ‘SN 24 S1esw JayO a1eapiiyd

au Buuaalap uoisiaold |V 18y 2429pIUD

ayj Jepun uaisiacld AepioH jo uodaoxe au) Uim
uoisinoid Aejd pajlels pun Aj108J1p Joud S80p v a8yl
"splepuels Ajjenb

s]@aW Jng suoienbai ayy Jepun suondaaxa ay)

JO 3UQ Japun paJaalap S| §| "SPesu (BUOGNU pUE.
Auanoe “Aeid sualppyo voddns o) afejueapesip jo
SE0le Ul 5joDyoss Ul SABPIOY |O0YDS W) palaal|ap osje
s {(daHs) swwelbold uswyosuud - Aepl|op |004yos

153 0} SpJBPURIS |2UONIPPE 848 219U) PaISBILO0D
J pue SN AQ pajoadxa splepue)s ol spaedxs
yoym prepuess Anend Ajydisen sus ui ebebus
0] pabeinoous osje a1e sbupeg "sBumss 1sIA oym
siaalO Juswdoaaan eia sbumas Aeyd passisibal
MID lje Hoddns sieaA Aluea pue aleopliyd 090D

Page 34

(SINN) SPJEPUBLS WNLUMUI [BUCHEN

8y] YA 8aueldio suiulsiep 0} siseq Jenbal

B U0 AA]D Byl Ag passasse ale sbupies asey] oy
J21e0 Asy) aBuel bk 0] yoaigns yiom Aeld u) paulen
HEIS 9ARY pUB AID B4 Ylim palaisiBal Ajjewlo) ag
1Shiu Jeak e uj sAep. g Ueyl 210w Joj 1o Aep auo Ul
sInoy g Uy} aJouwl Jo) ajelado jey) sieah Z) Jo obie
sy} Japun uaJippya oy suorsiactd Ae|d pasinedns ||y

splepuels
LNWIUI [eUOlEN pue
sjuawaiinbal Auojeinbal ay)
slesw sapiaold Ajuoyiny [e207
sy} 1B} Uoisiaoid Aejd payels

ougiduonoy | T - | ewoz | 90T
~dojsuopoe | o | ANt ~snejg | smelg | ON
payipuspl . | siejuoys - syybueyys poddns o} aguapiag 1 OvY | ovy BLIBMID UV




I

3

JEIDJ8LLILIOD pUE [BULIOU B|qe) eys Bulanco

‘a8} a1y JO S|aAs] JN0} 10 2311} AlBLLLIOU B I8l |
K==t

1 Juapaoaud auy 4o 9snedaq paledoApe A|jessusb
jou si Siyl Ing 'ash aa)) aphjoul ued siy| ady Jo
sauoBajen snouea ayj Joj iy 9as ASU] Se S|aAs| 93}
ally 18s 0] pauamoduls 31E ($3llUeyD SB) SeslilIWLoD
uswabeuew ass| ‘ssaLWoD juswsbeusw
Alewunjon saoadsad 1iey) 01 pasusd)| Jo

pases| ale sBuipjing AJunwulos s IzunoD sy 1o ||y

usupiya

Joj uoisiroid Aejd (ssaoaoe jo
Julod ay) 1) aal) aplacid yoiym
suonesjueblo o} abieyo Jo sy
aoeds pue sasiwald |[punod
sapinold AjLoyiny [eoo ay L

's5900.1d

Jopus) sjendoldde ue yBnodyy painooid s ucisiaold
sleap AHET |V "apING JUBURIND0Id §IUneD
UIYIIM N0 18s st-ainpasold ay| ‘sjuswnoop

18pus] sy} UM JN0 188 aq |IIM paunseawl

ag pinoys Alenb moy pue siapusy [BnpIAIPL

0 198dsal uj psulLLBIep ag O] §I BLISIUD UoEN|EAD
Jaujo jsuiefe euaiuo Ajjenb Jo-uoneISpISU0D B 0
paydde aq o) BuiyBiam ayg -Ayjigen s pue Asusoiys
‘soualiadxe JueAs|al IS0 SB YoNs SUONEISPISUCD
Jayio yia paaueleq si siyi ybnouye lojoes

aleaud aul yum BuibeBus pue BuluoissiLIWOD

usym ucpesapisuod Aewld g s Alend

‘usipiyo

10} SBHIAIIOE {BUOIIR2ID]
JaAi|ap 0} 1o)oas a)eand

8} BuluoissIWwoD jyum
Buibebus usym sansst Ajjenb
sosnold Ajloyiny [e007 auy |

Page 35

*s108(o.d 15114 seljitued ||e jo painbal yew
aoueinsse Alenb yy3sg 2yl s1 2Jay] UOIPRE U|

‘alBYOS aolUeINSsSE
Amenb Jopoes uonesiuebio e|jaigun [euoneu

3y} S yons awayas vy pasiubooal Ajjeuoieu

e 9yelspun o} pabeinoous os(e ale sbuos

IV "prepuers Ajllenoy Ajjiydise) ayy — aweyos
80URINSsY AHEND 991 UMO SBIJUOUINE (20| BU)
ayeuspun o} pabeinoous aie sBumes passsiBal |y

awuwelboid
aouelnsse Ajjenb pasiubooal
e 0} sylom Ajuoyiny |eD0T 8y}
ssoroe uoisiaoid Aejd payels




(43

‘SpJepuels Ajienb sjeawl Ing suoje|nbar

31} Japun suoRdaoxa au) JO U0 Japun palaalap
sl}| "spasu [euoinu pue Alajoe ‘Aejd-s.usip|iyo
uoddns o} ebejueapesip jo seale U] S|jooyos

Ll sAepljoy 100YDS Ul paloAllSp 0SIR 8i 49HS
‘daHS sy 1oy afuey2 jo @81y dn usdo sjooysg

‘Juawpedsp

SHIBd BU] UPM SUDISSNOSIP JoUe SUOISSDS

Aejd ssaooe uado Joy aoeds 23) |B2O| B88h O}

a|qe usaq 0sje 9ARY OAVD "AQ Ae|d 1o8lold ABid
Apwie4 ayy Ajsnolasud se Yons SjUsAS uleuen Joy
abieyo jo asuy age|ieAR So0EdS 9XEW S0P ¥ UL

‘flouine [2oo] au 1ou pue meT Aiueys

AQ P3||0JUOD SI SPUNY YONS Jo asn By "S9A02[qo
9gEIRYS N8} JayLing o} seajjiwLLIod Justuabieusiul
auy} Ag pauleal si sbuipling Aunwwoes

wioy: pajessualb awosu) (v "ssauisng e Buisipisqns
10U §| (@8NILULICD JUBWABeUBLL AJBJUN|OA Y1)
Aljeyo B alaym UCHEN)IS B Jou St ausl) 1By} ainsus

0} a8} 2.1y s|qeuoseal e Aed o} suonesiuebic

359y} Joy AlBsSSe03U S| 1] 'S1ed sl [BIoJawweD
1saubily au) Aed 0] paiinbal auojalay) aie
pue sessauisng se pajetado ale sdnoubie|d Auey

" uspeucp, e se
23] 2l auy Jo Juswsasihgwal sy} Ag Ajlensn ‘uay}
uaAa pue 'asn aal) pajuelb aie sa|ueyo

- 'uejd uonoy
o} suopoe
.. peyuepy

_siiesoys |

Jaylo Auo 1ey) [ewlou a1048lay) S1}] abesn

_ syiBuaxs poddns 0} souspIAT

Page 36

LIk

ON
AV




€

€

Hodg siyl 01 payjLi 19010 pue Agbru ‘|jeqiau ‘||eqiloo) SE 4ons sUOISSas
s10] sepiaaid siy) eswiwelBoud Aoelay) |eaisAyd oyl o) anp sieak
1 4-¢ pabe ualpyo Joj sauntoddo u) aseaI0W UR Usag Os|e SBY alau)

"32UO JSED| 1B SSIA0. 00 X § Ul Jed uaye} aARy u2Jp|iud

[le JO Jjey 1aa0 pue uopedionied o) aseaiou Jeah uo Jeah B uaaq sey
a1y} ‘esanQ ejdoad BunoA |je Joj aaisnjoul A0y 8q pue ui edionied
0} &) pinom Aay; 1ey) saunpoddo Buipiaoid Ag eidoad BunecA jo spasu
ayy o} ua)s| o) Ajlunyioddo au) yiim S|o0yds Sapiacld 0OXG 'S2IIADR
lejnouino enxe ul uonedipied abeinooua of awwesfold Qoxs auy

w Bunedpoued sie sjooyag YbiH pue sasuaysidwod s,J1ounod syl Iy

‘sjledsieys u) Bulke|d Jo uspieb yoeg

Jag ul saujodwel; uo Bulheld usipiiys se yons saANOR |BLLIOY SSI)
jeuoneaioal o Ajuendod Ul eSeaoUl UB padijou SARY SM JDAIMOL Y%
0} 9%/ Wwouy paseasoop AJUBlS Sey DISIE]S SIU] "YodM B Sl ¢ uBy)
aiow Apanoe (eaisAyd Jo Jods ul ajedioied oym usipjiys sisal SOH
wua) eyl "(goH) Hodg uo payooH, ale jeyyaidoad BunoA pue ualpyyo
30 Jagwnu ay) uo Hodal osje mou apa Juswidoeasp spods uiyum Alagoe
1ea1sAyd jeuonealost u) uonedioiled Jo sj@AS] PRSERIoU! U9aQ aney

alay) Jey) pajesipul sey malasl (Sd7) Hods 10} uejd [e007 jsa)e] au.

Jusme) aalloy, uo BuloBuo

siom Aq pajuswa|ddns si siU] INoIABYSq [BI190S NUY 1O s|aas| Ubiy
ale alay) atdym seale Ul Apenoiped (e Joy spodg pue Aejd aaisnioul
sapinoid yoiym ‘Afydisen wodg Ag uni Bujeq si sainind @Allisod,

*Ng0DD Ul UORES1Da] DADY pue
vodg:Jo Abajedis ansijoy Jeeh o) e s) ABajens sy "ABejens Uoneaiosy
AoV pue Hodg umo sy pajdope Ajjussal sey AJuoyiny {E007 syl

SOIIANOE |BUOIJESIDS)
pue Aeid sal) Buisealoul
o} Bunnquiuoo ase
sue|d uolesldel saoe
pue ‘Apnioe |eoisAyd
‘vods Ajioyine |eoo

Page 37




142

“lanim ] pue sbed yoogaoe ‘sjisgam

RiiudIees) IoUS ayj uo paulejuod st sallijigesip Yilm asoy) Buipnjou
UaIp|IyD 10} SBNAJOE [EUORESISA] LUO UORELLION| 1SIX8 saniunuoddo 98y
olayMm paljjuapl uaag seu Il pue SISeg plem B U SSlIAIOE |euolnEsIoR)
PaINjoni)s Lo UoBLLIOMI papn|oul 0s[e sey SISAjeur uoisiaold
pasiAladns sy ‘steah ma) 1sed ay} Jaac ugiSiaold spods §,1aunod sy ul
Bunedioped sidoad Jo ssquinu ayj ul sseatow Apes]s B usaq Sey aust |

"AIPAISN[OU SJUBWIUSIIAUS |O0LDS Ul
uods sseooe 0] sapunuoddo sy yum sidoad Bunoh |2 epiaold -
pue ‘Jooyos Alepuoass pue Aewnd uy saunpoddo
uopesnpa |eaisAyd Ayenb ybiy ypum eidoad BunoA apiaoild -
e o
B[B|IBAR SOIHIAIDE JO SINJONAS SANISAWOD SAISUSIXS UB BpIACld -
*Ruge Jo sseplebal sidnd |2 0} sjgeeie
‘STIHAICE JO BININIS SAINadWOo2 SAISN|OU| SAISUSIXS Ue aplaold -
‘wnnunuos diysiepes) e Budojaasp ybnoly) diysiapes| eaoudwly -
“wods v 2yedipnied jey; sejEWa) Jo Jaquinu sy} esealou] -
‘seunuoddo Bueds.
Jenoiung enxa sy) Buissanoe sjidnd jo Jaguwinu au Buisealou) -
aie asay ] ‘seale Ajloud oy Jo) s|Mg Jo uonoold sy} seprysul
uslym '0g00) 103 uoisia e saupno Abaiesg juswdojeasq spods sy,

‘palapo usaq aney ainjdeo o} dnolb Jeah piey e aie yoym

‘UsUp)Iud  Jead 1o} suoissas Bulsouesn ‘puewap j@awW 0} SAepIjoy |ooyos

2y} 1aAo uo Ind usaq aaBY SUOISSIS PRINIONIS WIMS aal) |euolippe
pUELIED 198t 0] pue suossa| Buliwims vl Suijedioed usip)iys Joj
saw) Buiunms agnd Buunp mc_EE_Bm 93J) paIoyo Os|e SARY |I2UNCD
ayl jeak uo Jeah pasesoul aaey salel uoiedoiyed pue Sujuunl
Anualing i sajua9 aansis| |[B 18 Aepli4 B uo aaneniul Builiwims salj v

‘siayoes) jooyos Arewund 10)

seiunoddo Buyiysdn siayo pue sjoouos Ul sawi) Aejd Buunp suolsses
Re|d foessy jeoisAud pes| o] uonesyenb s sidnd g Jeak saalb yaiym
swwelboid Jopesseque Buiag-jjam pue yjesi4 e Buijod sie Ajjydisen

._.:w__m___”:_o_uom. _

._O m:O_qu
_paynuapy -

| 's|jepIoys

‘syyBusns Joddns 0} 9oUBpIAT.

maﬂw
OVY -

usipjiyo

10} SBIPAIJOE |BUOIESIDB]
uaoIyns Jo uolsirold
ay1 0} senquuod
epusbe suods ay |

Page 38

el

ON
RE VT




G

€

$,A121008 0} paljoeRE UOHBUILLDSID pue ewbis suj aAollal o} djgy pue |

SONSS| Y}jesy |Bjuaw JO SSSUSIEME BS|B) 0] WIE osie apA “A|SAllEalD pue
Areioos ‘Ajjejusw Juswdoj@aap jeuosiad Jiayy vl syuedioped abeinoous
0} Butag-jjam pue sue Ui yiom Buidojoasp spiemo) Buinow ale app

-BpISUl//:SdNY 'sanss| y)eay jejusl woly Buuayns s1e oym 1o wejgosd
yyeay [ejuaw e Buidoeaap Jo ¥su 1e Buiag se payiuapl usaq aAey
oym ybnolog Ajunco Aiydisesn uiyum (siesh gy isod) synpe o) saijaoe
syie Butplaoud ‘sieai Jo Jaguinu e Joj Buiuunl ugsq sey nJWAD InQ apisu)

‘sidoad Bunod Joy AjljIge pue abe uo Buipuadap sjaaa) Butliea

Yl UoelPaIddE [BULIOjU] UE S] S1Y | "awayos siajowold Bunoi 1no
JyBIN pue anesij; YINoA JNo ‘Sjooyos Ul AjiAESL pasn usaq Sey ydiym
[plemy suy, ybnoiy) pajipalose usyo s) ajdoad BunoA yum Mom ng

‘Mmays e uo Bupnd punose s|iys mau Builes)
pue Jajowold ay; jo ajal ayy Bupel spdnd saajoaul Uoiym awieyos

sigjowosd Bunok ay) uns am uonippe U| siie Buiwiopad ay; o ssasoe |

OU UJIM SHUNLILLIOD Ul SMOYS AfiLUE) pue s,usip|iys Auels smoys 18y}

IUNOY Sy @y L Y diysieuned ul awayos N WBIN 2y} poddns aps ..

‘s[IMs Aoelali| pue aouapyuos Bunsooq Jo Aem e se 1paloud

aleaoUu] sy} 12 sjidnd paprioxs yim $3j00q oios Bunlim osje pue sswoy
[ERUapPISal pue ualp|iya pabe Alasinu usamiag yiom |euolelsuabraiu

Uo usaq Sey snooj N "SajepA ainelal ] yum diysisuyed

ul sidoad BunoA Buioddns je pawie sjoslold Jo Alauea AlieaA e uns app

‘sanbluyos)
ewelp U sjiys dojeasp 61-G| pabe ‘synpe BunoA diay 03 ysiapa
pue ysiiBug uj sdnoldb omy sunt anesy] GINoL Muno) Aigdisen aiy]

"INDD0 SAHANTE (BUCIRSI0DS Jo) seiunpoddo Juslagip uaiym ybnoay
sdnoib juswdoeasp (einyno pue sUE jO Jaguinu B SunJ [Ioungo avyl

___m._o.:._ EHOADO i

ualp|iyo 104 SBIAIIOR
|BUOESI0B JURIDIYNS
jo uoisiaold ayj 01
Bupnquiuoo si ‘epusbe
Spe pue [eInynod al|

Page 39




9¢

ayj Jo Auelu pue Jajjo uo sepuniodde ABjd jUa1ayIp Jo Jaquuinu ay) usAlb juswuucliAuS Yol & Siajjo Jel} uoisircid g epiaod o} yaas stauped Aeid sy pue D900 1ey} 1eaa s

‘SEQlE
aWOS Ul paynuap) Usaq aAeY s|jejtoys uBnotle wnipsiy Ys|ap pue AljIgeSIP SB YONS Spasu Juaiaylp 10} Sesie SWos Ut toIsiAcld S| 848U] 'UOHIPPE U| "SBsJE SLWoSs Ul sdnolB
1S00 M0| JO PUSHE 0} 8814 JO Jequunu e aie aiel) pue yBnoiog Aunos ayy ssoioe Aejd pasinadns Jo uojnguisip voom B §[ 2I8Y] 12y} se1esiput uoisiacld Jusiing jo mum>_mc<

Jayun} pado@asp

2q 0} spaau Jey) eale ue s siy 1si Buinem e sasay) § jou ‘sdnolb jo azis jessusb 1o Ayoeded ayj uo UcHELLIOI SPN[OUI JOU S0P Blep S|U} JSASMOH "S)ISqam Snouea
s,J1oun02 ay} uo paysiignd ale-asay} jo Aolfew sy "ybnolog Ajunog auj uiylim nooo Jey) suoisiaoid Aed pasiaadns (e jo plodal sjep o) dn ue sdaey Ajuoyine |0} ayL

uorsiroad Aejd pesiatadng

‘WNIN2LHIND 5,801Ai8S YINOA.
au} Jo ped juedyub|s e Wio) SAANOER PRIR[SI-UOIBIDOSSE PUB aIns|eT]

"BIQE|IBAE S80IAISS UC UolBLLICUI SPioy 14 Alltudisen

Page 40

‘B|qeeAE ale 1Byl salAloR snoea 03 ubnoiyy
SHul| 12y) sNsgem WSHNO |, PUE aInsfe] DGOD 2Uj 0} UoRIPPE Ul ! Sy |

uoljeposse pue

a.ns|a) 10} saniunuoddo
S,Ua1p|Iyo 104

sapircsd 801A19G YINOA
Ayloyiny |eoo 8yl

WNNo1UNg

SI0M UINOA |[EISAC UB JO IX2JUCD U} Ul ‘djge|ieae saljialoe pue sbumas
10 UDI08[8s PEOI] B S]eD|pU SjusWISSasse sad pue §|9s aolAeg UINoA
"SMOUS 285 pUe alliod 0] Sal|llig) Yoeal 0) piey Joj sAem mau bunesio
u yiomaN Juaied eyl yum Ajesol sylom sie ay) yim abebus Ajlewlou
1.ucp 1eU) saiwe) Joj smoys Ajpusiiy Ajiwey Buidoieaap Jo Juolialo) auy
1B Sl aNuaA 8| "SBJEAA JO} IDUNoD) SUY BU3 A anuan shy Bulioped
Jeucifay e se pasiubodal e 5| Yallym ‘a)n)isu] siauljy poomyse|g

1o juswidojanapal sy} Hoddns padjay sey [1ounoy 8y ‘uoiIppe |

‘Yyeay [euatu Jo suondansad

___:_m_._"__,_%ao« |
BUOD | JeH VT

‘sifenioys [ - syjBusns uoddns o) souspiAg

_umc_u:m_u_




L

ISJUdWILLION

papasu aq pnom Buipuny pajabie) jeuoippy
£ 9UWO3IBA0 3( 9S9Y} UBD MOH
abusieyo & aq pjnom Ajoeden
ésabuajeys usaq alou} aaeH

YIN

1oyjo pue apiaoad Asyy senlunjioddo Aeyd o Ajijenb sy jo 10adsal u) passasse usaq ys9 9y} Jo Hed Jou si jey; uolsiroid sey Moy

. (]
"JEJS pauled yiom Ae|d sABy pue SN 198l JSnW 242001 [00Y2S JO JN0 JOJ AAID UM pauaistBal sBuiles |y sjoo) JUBSLISSESSE-|as SE ||om SE SIM|co | pue taddns iasiy
yBnouyy Jojoss sy; ssosoe Ayjenb Buiaosdw spoddns Ajuouine [200] 8y IBASMOH "s|qe|ieA. uoisiod [je Jo Aljenb syl ssasse 0} Juawalinbal ou sI a1ey) YS O au) Japu

£49410 pue apiaoad Aay) saiunuoddo Aejd jo Ajjenb ayj jo 30adsal Ul possasse uaaq
sBupas asay) aAey Moy (sysD) sjuswissassy Aocuaioiyng aleapiiyo ay) jo ued se sbuipas passasse sey AJLoYINy 8207 8y} siaypn

‘uojuinu pue spods ‘Aejd woddns oy sAepioy jooyos i Buunp sease psbejueapesip uj saliuie; 0} aB1eyo Jo aa1y $|00YsS Ul PaLaAlap SI JIHS

‘jBnosoqg
ay) punoJe Jayo uo suoisiaold Aeyd jo Ajeuea sy JuBhubiy o1 disy |fe swies) wsno} pue sunsis| sy} ‘sdnoib Juswdojaaap |einyNo pue sue ‘ABajelis juswdojaasp suods sy

"BIAISS SiU) Saptacid Jey] ybnolog Aunod sy; Ul
dnolB yinoA auo Auo si sy 'Bumes wnipay ysiapA B ubnoayl Aeid o) Buiysim ualp)iyo sebunoh soj sjgejieae sampiaioe Jo uoisiacid pooB AjpAle(al g SI a1sy] 1S[IUM ‘IOASMO}

“uny aJe SaWBUDs asay] yolym o) AJlfenb.ay) uleHaase 0} YNOIYIP SI Y JSABMOY SPIEM [ENRIAIPUI
liay uiyum i siedioieed o) sebe (e jo usupjiyo o) s|geieae saunuoddo Aeid Jo f)aliea Lo pue apim B $) 213l ey} seieoipul uoisiaold Aejd pasiaadns jo sisAleue ey

'Sp1emo} pajipaIooe aq o} alidse [jm sawayos Aejd yoium YBnoay) piepuelg ANent Umo sl Sey OS[e D00 PaIPSIId. MID SJB S|gelieA. suoisiacid




8

€

N
<

]

(=2
©

o




6t

au) Jo Jed se jeinl, SE payjuapl Uasg aasy Spiem
‘usaunay ‘Ajouine |elnd e jou S| AjjiydiseD 1ISIUAA

SHBLU-PUIM UONEAIIGa(]-S]anNAl

JG-XapUl-US|a AV UDIBHOU[-El00G-PUB-MBJES
~RUNWGUI0D;anB0[BIE H/Sa[EM ACD S8|EMSIEIS/ 501y
"SAIBAA Ul paalLdap Jsow ayl-ale 18yl S YOS 8soy)

YOS yses
Jo solydesBowap sy} puejsiapun o) ejep 1auaq
swoou| sasn Melg Bulfd 'eyep WS- o) UoHIppE )

Bupeoipur dew e paonpold SBUY IUSWULISATSY USIoAA ”,

Sdew-plumjuoneaudag-aidiinia

-AHUNIWC D /ANbo[BIe)/SaEM ADD SoEMsIE;S]] Sany
"SBIEAA Ul panlidep JSow ay) s.e Jey) YOS asou)
Buespul dew e paonpold sel JUSLUILIBA0D) USISpn

"S91|ILE) SLIoSU[ MO| Ul BUIAI} UBIP(IYD 10
uolEDIpUl UB aAIB pinom ydium s|eaiy |00yos 89J4
10} 8|qiB1je uaIpYD 10} 18S EJEP B SEY UOKRESNPD)

~JO-XSpUI-US[oAN/UOISNOU-BI00 G- PUE-AIBJES |

31 10 spi02a) sdody
Aoyny 1eao sy

uoneAudsp Jo seade ul
Buialg us1pjiyod Jo Jaquinu
3U} Jo spiooal sdeay
Aioyny [e207 8y

S3]|ILLB} SWOIUL MO| UI
Buiall uaipliyo Jo Jagquinu
al) Jo splooal sdaay
Auoyiny |eoo7 8y L

Page 43

“Jow JouU eusD

‘1| Ajjeied euajin

Jowt Ajjry eusjug
snjejs ovy

“20uEpING AIOINIBIS By} Ul INO S SB SaljiLUEe) awodul mo] Ul Bulal uaip|yo Joj saunpoddo Aejd jusoiyns Jo) BuissessE Ul JUNOSSE OJUl
sobieyo asel)} sexe) ALiouiny (B0 2y UOIUM 0] Jusixa au} pue abieyd e aajoaul seiunpoddo Aejd yoiym Jepisuod pinoys AlLioyiny 800 sy

uoisianoad Aejd 10} sabieyn 13 Jonepy




0t

‘SJUBLUSSASSE / |saljel juanbasqans pue /102
juswssassy ASU121UNS 210PIYD Byl L punolag
UeD sIyy Lo uciewIoul 210 “|ejides pue anusaal

ujoq ‘sjueii Leys Buihl4 pue ‘'suelb aieopjiyd
‘'sjuelB siea A AliEg 2100 BIA papiaoid Ussg SABY
184 sjuswdojeasp mau Jo plosal e sdaay v 98Ul

uoisiaoad

Ae|d o} pasn sasiwaid
1802 MOJ / 18092 oU

10 uoisinoad U] splooal
Aoyiny |20 3y,

"pasialqnd aq
Aew uoisiaold fie jou
alojaiay} pue welsAs
S14 8} uo papnjoul ‘awayos sy Buusiap
aq o} Mu_ww_mﬂo%xnm S|00YDS J0} UBIP|IYS [ENPIAIPUL SBIIUSP! dTHS LoisiA0id 3500 o
10U op sdnoib say; ‘uo|siAoud J509 ouU Jo 51800 AuR jo Alljige|ieae su splodal
poj Alejun|oa auwiog yuam 1elduwioo uoisiaold umouy g sasiolgnd g1 Apioyiny |20 8yl

‘plem yosea Ul spasu
Jejrioped yim usipiiya

O Jaquin ey} Ajuap! I
Alpnisusyaidwos P
0} pasn 2
aq alojalal] ouuso ‘spasu a
Blep syl -Ayjigesip BuiBlsws Jo £-0 pabe uslpjiya Joj ainjoid Jayeq
a1y o) Jsien € S9|gqEUa UDIUM asEqelep awWwes sy} ul painjdes
o] pauns Jepsq eq | aie ‘uoliealssqo ABojoudhsd uonesnp3 10} NYOSI "spasu Jejnoued
pINOM |O0YUDS Jayjoue | yBnaolyl paliajal usip|iyd Se j[am se siea i Aped ul )M SSOU} PUE UBIP[IYD
3 Apenoied 'jooyos seale 1oaloid Aue pue swiwelboid pels Bukld agy ) S1BsIb 10 18 E.s:
JUSLIYDIRD JIBL) puane ojul passisiBal usiplIyo (je Uoippe U] '3|geIauinA palq vu_ o_
[IM Spaau tenopled Auejnoiued se payiuspl pue spasu Bujuies) 34} Jo splooal sdeay
yym spidnd jje JoN | ([BUOIPPE. UM USAp)IY3 10} 18S BJep B SBY UoljednpH Ajuouiny jeso 8y
‘seale
Jedny, U] Buial usapya Jo Jaguinu sy suiuusiap
0] Spiem USaLIN0) aU} JO 4oes Jo) palenojen uaaq
sey (snsuan | L0Z 24} Wol S|gE|IBAR AjjUDLND _
E}ep pueq abe jeak g uo paseq) 61-0 pabe Seale |eint ul
ua1p|Iiy0 jo Jequinu ay] “ue(d Juswdo@aap [2ini Buini usipjiyo Jo tequinu
_ — .__ ON
o enoueld UORdY. - : R R L JoN
0j SUOROE PalUaP] | sliepoys | - - syiBuays poddns o) 9dUSpIAT - BUSIMD V1




!

¥

"ybnoJog au S50 SSNANOE ||e Lo UoleLLIo)ul sapiaald g4

‘saunuioddo Aeid pajeinbal paye)s ale yolum uoisinoid
2JePIYD SWI LUISY |00UDS Jaye pue uolsiacid aeap|iyd Aepljoy 93J) SSa008 0)-@Selyd uoliepuncd aswi) Jed ul spjo Jesh p-¢ 0 saljiwie) Joy Buipuny sepinoid Jayo a1eap|iun

‘paseq Aunwiwod atow Buleq pue podsuen Jo) pasu Buionpeal $s)IS [00Y2s [ED0| UO SaljiAlde spods pue uopuinu ‘Aepd Aeploy o} ssaooe a3y sapirold dIHS
ZuoIsiAoid 1502-MO| 10 OU 0} SS390€ aAeY Ualp|iyo jey] Sulinsusa Aloyiny |20 2y} St MOH

£ 9UWI00I2A0 3¢ 9S2U] UED MOH

¢ sabuajjeys usaq asoyy aaey

uoisiaoid Aejd 10j abieyn

"S3IJHI08} |B0] 558008

0} pUE BINsI3| 10} 8|0AD 0} WaSU} S3[JeuS pUB S|INS
pasueyua sapiaold Syl ualpiys o) Bulules BuijoAo
19nljap 0] JUelS) Aleies peroy sasn AjLoyiny syl

sapiunuoddo

Aed o1 Buyaaen
usJIpiyo Jo} yodsuesy
papisgns sapiacid
Ayuoyny jeoo syt

Page 4b

‘siapinoid Aeid Buipeddns jo esodind auy oy |
apeoap jsed ay} Jano Acualie Jaued e o) Buipuny
welb jueoyubis papiacid sey a21A18S UINOA DUL |

‘sjusWISsasse J Ysaljal Juanbasgns pue /1L0zZ
JUBWISSESSY ADUSIDILNG SUBOPIIYD B Ul pUnoy 8g
ueo siU) Uo uojelwloiul ao [eudes pue snusast

yjoq 'sjuelb ueis Buid|4 pue ‘sjuelb areospliyn
‘sjuelfi siep A AR 8100 BIA poplAcId Usaq ey
18U} sjuaLdojeAsp Mal Jo plooal e sdeay v 8yl

slapinosd

Aeid 10§ a|qeieAE Ble
salpIsgns Jo sjuelb alaym
suojsircld Ay} splooal
Ajoyiny [eoo syl




(474

Page 46

‘sjuaae Aeld jo oxeldn auj Ul aseauoUl
ue 0} pea) ABW joAR) Pesipisqns Jeyuny jo Aupgelieay ‘siojessdo Liodsues) snouea au) Aq 19s JeU) Ing 18] pasipisans & Jou SI Sik) Jsaamol] ‘pliyd e Joj 2oud jley punose
aJe s1500 podsued angnd ‘Ajusuny ‘suoisiacid aaiy 0} sseooe uleb o) podsuel) 2gnd asn o3 aney usup|iyd BunoA Jey; ueaw Aew suoisiacid 9SaU} JO UOHES0| BU} JISASMOH

‘suoisiroid Aeid sa.) saIB08) 0] BiGE 218 SBHiLUE) BWOIU-MO| 210U BiE 319y} 8Jaym seale 9soy) Jey) sueslu Sy 'SajuNWLIeD Jisy) ul sjdoad Buno/ o} siseq yoeasno

UE Uo PaIaAeD 8g 0} SBANYE UINoA s8] ajqeus os|e Buipun saunwiruo) Jajes pue Aoebe 1sild saliwe Aq papuny s1osfold 801A188 YINOA "SAN|o Ut 10}09s AletunioA
SLIOS SB | SB-SgNj0 YINOA LN 80jAI8g UINOA WO JJ8USq UIp|Iyd J8p|O pushe o} ualpiye Bunof Jof suoisses Aejd eai jo uossiroid e arey spiem jo Auolew ay) pue
Buipuny IsJi4 salwe 4 wol) suaq sjdoad Bunok pue uaippyn yBnolog AUnos suj Ul SpIeMm 1SOW UILIM USIP|IY0 Jo) SUoIsiAcId JS00 mo| pue 83l Jo uoisiroid poofi e s alau L

ISJUAWNIOY)




t

14

sa0p J] sjeans Jno uo Aeid Bugowoird pue Buiple yebie) A)eoyioads
jou saop 11 ybnolog Ajunod ayl Inoybnoayl ssiiLtAtuLIoD

|EUCHEONPS pUE SSBUAIEME pPue sadjoeld ‘sarljod Ajajes peol
0} yoeoldde pajelfisjul s,|12unoo ay) sjuswadwos ose ) Builujes

jey} atuabeurw paads o} yoreidde jJusiedsuel) & sapiacid
ABsiens eyl 'spoads sjoiyan-ajeudoidde Buifeincoua Uo sasnaoy

0] SWie pue spaads sjoIaa Jo Juswabeuell ay} U0 SNo0} Janamol |

ulypm speod e o) sajdde ABoleng uswebeuey paads auy |

‘subleduies |

oue) 10} sisanbal pue sjuleidwos paje|al paads payuap! |
lie 0} lsuuew ajeudoidde ue ul spuodsal pue ssiebiseAul |

yom ‘Absjeng juswebeuep pesdg e psjdope sey jounod au] |

‘pauIRIUIRLL

Jul| paads
3y} eonpal 0} 8igeonoeld s 3 alsym sjooyos Alewiud jo Auolew

2le $BUOZ pue S)iW| paads ydwQz JO SpIoJal SJBINJIY |

ay) punoJe sjiwi} pue sauoz ydwgz pajuswaidull sey rounen syl |

SaIUNWLWOD
419U} Ul 9pISIno
Aejd 0} uaipjiyd

1o} Ajjunuoddo sy
uo salnseaw Alajes
peol Jayo pue
uoljonpal paads Jo
| 1oedwl ay) Buissasse
10} Wsiueyosw
payjuspl ue sey
Ajloyiny [eoo 8y

seale
|BllUSpISal Ul $9U0Z
Ajojes j00Yos/sauUoz
ydw oz jo
jaguinu-ayj Jo piooal
ajep 0} dn ue sdeay
Aioyiny 2007 sy

‘18W Jou 28D

‘ow Ajjeied euanin

1oL Ajin} eURjUD
sMels OvY

*Aunwiiod 1ay) punole Buirow o Aejd o} sSa00E S,UBIP(IIYD O} BINGLIUOD 1B} SI0I0.) aU |8 J8pIsucd pinoys Auoyiny (8007 sy L

uoisiAcidooeds 0] sS990Yy 4 JoNe




144

oMy shawnal (Aepfiaaa) fyin 1o} Buljodo pue Bupjiem
ajowuoid 0] piepuels aij} 0} sapnol Bunjem pue BuisAo jo syiomiau
Buidojaasp U 1sISSE ||IM 2AlRRILE SIU] “SES|lY AUoyIny |20

Ul sjuswames pauyap ui BuyoAo pue Bupjiem o} sjuswsaosdul
[BNUIUOD e 0] pue sdejy |aaBl | aaljoy dojeasp o) si

wie suone(sibe) syl "gL0Z JaqLisnoN ul,£L0Z 10V (SS[ep) [aned L
Aoy au, uone|siba) Aiewpd passed juswuiaaob ysiem ay )

‘ainonyseyl areudoldde jo uaisiacid aul yfnolyy semjioe;

pue seojalas Agieau o} pue juswdojanap sy} uiym pue o sdis)
poys 1oy psbeinoous AjeAoR UDaq aABY Uoium podsuel) Jo sapow
ale BuipAo pue Buem yeul 2insu2 0} Loisianold sjenbape ayew
0} peanbai s Juswidoleaap mau (B ‘souepinb Buiuue|d jeuoneu
Yum aul Ul uoippe U] ubnolog AJunod ay; Ul JJomiau 2nol

8|oko ay) 0] sjuaaAcIdw BleYoR) 0] Saljod SUIBILOD 4¢17 8UL

'siseq Jejnbal g uo ueid juswsaoidw

JI9U] Juugnsal pue malAad puB uo }nSuUoo o} SaijLoyiny

{2207 U0 AINp B sejeald oy So[epn (E1.02) [9ABI] aAnoy sy ) 'siead
Gl IXaU 8l 10l SAMUNLULLOD UIyim yiomiau Aemybiy ayy uo Buyoko
pue Bunjjem 1oy sjuawianoidwi pauue|d sspnfoul osie Auouiny oyl
1o} depy MiomsN paleibajul [aael] 9AIlDY paaciddy sy Jauaq
J0 8 ued sy} aiaym swa|qold ssaippe o) sainseaul Justuajdul)
(M pue suomisN Aemubiy ayp uo.suoisijjoo. Ainful (euosiad

JO 80UBMN220 B} salpn)s osje Auoumny AemybiH ay) ‘usupiyo

10 A19jes aly} ainsus 0) sjooyos sk Jo Auclew sy} apIsino seuoz
pue saunsesul BuleD oigel} pajEjsuUl SEY JIoUNoD sy} ‘uolippe U]
SIENS TUSWIGbeUE] paads ayl Ul pauiejuod st siyl

"so|nJ Buipuny
Wels wawuisaen Usiapn Ag paanbal se Huuojiuow awsyos
sapnpul puejoafoid SYA su) Jo Hed se pajoaljod i ejep paads

ueld uopay oy

-.suonoe peynudpl |

sliepioys

yomau AemyBiy ay) sse00e.Aj34ES UBD SI9SN PBOI [[2 JeL) aInsue

* syjBusys poddns o} oouspIAg

6102 1 9102
~snjels | -smeyg-
. BVd | ovd

seale |eljuaplisal
wioll sanusd ainsis)|

(20| pue saijljioe}

Ae|d soopino ‘syied
0] $5999€ 8j9A0

pue Bupjiem arosdul
o} (s)ue|d e sey
Ajoyiny [eoo 8y

S)s1|0AD

pue sueuisapad

10} sanoy/siutod
Buissolo

ajes Jo uoistaold pue
SaINseslu uoionpsal
paads Jo ucnanpolul
ay ybnoayy
suonounf pue

speos Asng Jo 1oays
aniebsu sy} sonpal
0} (s)uejd e sey
Aloyny [eooT 8y |

Page 48

euYID

©N
Jod

v1




st

jou ae AemyBbiy '¥661 10V Uolenbay 2diyjel| peoy au} -—
3Yl JO BUNSOID | JO Yg| UOKDDS 18pun SInso[o peol B JUEIS 0} SN 10} JapJo Ul JUsAe Aem umoudy-{lam pue
Joj sainpeoosd leloads, peziveblo Jebie| e jo Yed wWioj 0} pesu pPNoM SaIAoE 2|qissande Ue sey
siUsAS |epadg Ae|d, 'sjuane |B1oads Joy pasn a1e SEINSO0 peoy AJBIodils [ Ajoyiny |B207 8y L

uaip|iyo Joy Bulures
Alajes ueusaepad
apiacid oy Buipuny
Iayjo 1o/pue spuelb
Aisjes peol sasn
Ajsoyiny [eoo 8yl

SpJepuels |euoijeu 0}
uaIp|iyo Joy Buiuren
BuljoAo Jo Aisaep
poddns o3 Buipuny
layjo Jojpue syuelb
Alajes peol sasn
Auoyny [eooq 8y |

‘Bujuien apispeod [eanoeid waly Buiib Ag sueisepad

ajes ag 0] moy / 0} g pabe uzIpjuD SayoRa] pue £00zZ 2oUIs
Buluuns usag sey awWayds ay| sHs Alales peod Yum uaipiyo
apIaold O] SWIE Jeu} SWBYIS SARBACULI Ue SI yoiym TBI5GIay

se Yons sjuelb JUSUIISACD USiRAA AQ papuny Sde yoiym ybnolog
Aunog ay) ul uoljelado Ul SBLISYDS 4O JBgQINU B ale alsy |

‘gsinoo Buuies; apAo splepuelg

JeuoneN ay} ul sjedioiped swiayos sy uo Buluren uaippys JuelD
Aleleg peoy wou papuny S| ysium YBnolog sy ssoloe s|ooyos

JO Jaquunu e Ul Buruiel) a0Ao sejeyljioe) wea) Ajajes peoy ay) |
"S8l}{enseD Josn PEQ: a|qeial|na pue elep

oyyel) peos Anful jeuosiad HU0)S1Y B4 1O UDIEISPISUOD 01Ui S8YE)
osfe ays e jo jesieidde ay) -Buiges myes} 1oy peod B Jo Ajljigeins
aUy abe)s )54y 8y} ) s1epIsuco pue ABajeng wawebeue)y

paadg ayj Ul pappaquia sI Aglod Buiwes oyel; s;jounco sy

Page 49

saljunuoddo

Aeyd ajowoud

0} Ajojes prol
anoidwi pue paads
olyely 8onpal 0}
UoIo. Jayln} aye)} 01
Aioyiny [esoq ayy
1o} |enualod si alsy |

"palgjuapl Ajjesiyioads jou aie seale Aeyd

ybnouye ‘ssuoz ydwog ay3 ul pasds odiyel} paonpal Wol Jeusq
[l s3lunwiWon "Asuinol jooyss sy} Jo Alejes sy aacidi 0] JapJo
Ul S|00Y2S pUNOIE $BU0Z pue sywi| Ydwz uswsidw) o) syees
os|e AjJouine ay] ‘spaads 9ioIyaa Inoge sulasuos o) spucdsal
yolym ADSIBIS JUSLUSDEUE pasds e psjdope sey [1ounon all
'sjgals Jajes pue fed |

0} ss800e sjowoid |im dlomisu Hodsue)y sigeueisng padojanap |0




9%

"PSLNUAPI S UCIEISPISUOS 10} PasU B 8laym Salayos

uo suoneoldde Bujuue|d Ul sjUBWSIE)S HodSUBL UIYIM d|gE|IBAR
8pEL 8 0] UONRWIoUI SIU} JOy pue ‘S]38NS J0} [ERUE[ UMM PIaL.
uoiewIo 2y} as)n o} pabeinoous sle siedojsaap/sjueinsuc)

quawdojgaap mau Bulapisuoo uaym sieang
JOJ [ENUB UIyIMm paureluoo ss|diound ubissp ay) “sjelidoldde
alaym sarsiunupe sisayo Buiuueld pue sigauibug sAemuybiy

UsA3-Ue-bu
UUEq/susAg/00
01§

Buiy 1 A0 AL AlIY
dIGeD MANN . SORY
"BINS0[D

peol e Jo) Aldde
pue Aemybiy

auy) uo JuUsAs

ue uejd o} moy
UO UDELLIOU
sugjuod

pue pajepdn
usaq sey ajsgam
[ipunco syl

PN

B O 2INSCD

e BulAjoaul Juans
Jsbie| e jo ued
LI} UBD Saljinioe
Aejd lanamoH
‘Sleadis |EnpiApul
uo sanianoe Agd

1s1ssE UBD Jey) dnols) Aosiapy A)ajes Juaa] ue sey os|e
I5UNOD By "UONBLUIOIUI SIL) 21IND3L oYM [|B 0} 2(OISSIIE AlIpes)

 ue|d uoyaY 10}
Suoj1oe paynusp|

Joj pasn Ajjuaing

__sliepious

S| pue 8)ISgam s j1ounog ayj ybnoly; punoy ag Ued LONBWIOJU]

sy3Bueys poddns 0} 3ousping

B A
[ smes ©

ovd

wijeal uequnpomisu
Remybiy

ay) o) safueys

pue sjuswdoansp
mau Buuapisuod
uayMm S198.JjS

J0j [fenuepy 0} s1ajs)
Ajuoyiny [e00 8y

o
Te}
()
&
o
saluoy 48y} apIsino
Aeid 03 uaJp|iys ai0W
poddns 0] ‘sainsop
peol Alesodwis)
Buibuelle jo
S jay
(BUSLY Y1




L

14

padoeasp SEU IoUNOT 3} 'UOIIPPE U] 'S|qeUIEISNS JoU S 8dIAIas
|EIDJ2WILI0D B aIaym Seale o} awjAep ay) Buinp Jo ‘sAepung

pue sBuluana Buunp ag o} pua) asayy Ing ‘S|geia AjjBia48Luoo
10U BJe 1Y} Saoines Jo) Hoddns anusaslt sapinoid Iounon ay

‘seale Auswe of [9aed) o} sanunyioddo

apiacdd [1Im 3IoMmIBU SN PaoIAIeS Jjam B Ag pan1as AJunuwiwiod

B '1aAasmoH aaloaldo Aewid ay) aq jou |m saiiunucddo Aeid oy
Areoyoads ssa00y puewap Jebuassed 1saybiy auy) sletaust jeys
seale Buiues Je peieble) aloelay) aie $80in0say "SIy} JO JUSxa
pue Buiuueid ay) JoA0 [01JUD 1934IP OU SBY |19UN0) BYj pUE siseq
[EJauLWog B Uo papiaaid siyJomiau sng (8o} Uy Jo Aualew sy

alnypuadxs

pue Buiuueld
podsuel; olgnd noqe
suoisioap Buyew
uaym saiunuoddo
feld ssanoe 0 spasu
S,UBIPJIYD SISPISUOD
Ajsoyiny jeso ay

"saunful Jasn peo’

ojgelauna/ueLlsapad Jo suislied sjqejeal) ssalppe o} pasiioud
s1 BUIpuN} awayos A1a]eg "SUOKUSAISILI PUB Saliayas Alales peol
[le Buidojanap Ul patapisuod si ejep Anful jeuossad alyeli peoy

‘Rngow juspuadapul jo [8A3]
e Aclua o) Way) sjqeus eyl siiiNs oleudoidde ay; yum uaip|iyo
Buiuien w asnoeold s wWes| Alsies peoy Auoyiny [Bsoq 8y |

SBIUNWILIOD L9y}
ul Ajjuapuadapuy
punoJe 126

usipiiyo diay yolym
sSUOljUSAIBIUI JO
ubisap pue uo}e20)
3y} wiojul o} eyep
fyenses wapiooe
peoJ ueujsapad
PIIYo sesn

Aioyiny |eso 8yl

Page 51

“sefipug pue SPeoy JOJ [ENUEY UDISE( 8} PUE [2AR) | SN J0)
aoueping ubisag JULWUI3A0D) YS|2AA SE Uons satayos dojaasp

0] souepinf/spiepue]s [BUclEU S8SN [12UN0YD 8y "SpPIepues |
paldope Ajeuoieu o} Buiploooe pajuswiaidw; 2Je pue palepisucd &

sapijoe)

Buioho. pue. Buyjem
Buidojanap. uaym
ssuliepinb sonjoead
poof pasiubooal
Alleuoijeu oy syJom
Ajloyiny jeso ayy

ale sanol Buyodo pue Bupjem poaoidull 10j SaWIBYDS {1V ..M




117

S, YOMNN SIEMYON ‘'spunotBAeid sapn[oul yoigm
aNpEd-SlIGaEAaIIea /N ADE RIUGISET In0A/ .Y
— ajlsqam ajipjied

Taue
asay] "ybnoiog sy} Liyum sajiunuoddo AB|d yim
|Eap Jey] SYUI 8)ISgeM JO Jsquinu B SeyY |Ipunod ayl

paquosap se ssiiunpoddo
Ae|d 1noge uoljeuwsou
saAIb yoiym aysgam s)

U0 Uonoss paijuapl Aljesio
e sey Ajuouiny 8007 sui

._ _ _ _ __ E _ nmcm>m
m_.:s 265_ [e)] Ea_._u 10} Emmmmuoc m..& wa:m>m _ucm mma_zuom _mco:mm._uw._ .mm:.::toao_o >m_a ul yed a)e) 2 mm___Emh_ pue :m..EEo o4
. : : :sjusAa pue Ajigignd-‘uonewoju|

‘piEpuEls palinbal Yaad eu) 198w o) paubisap S| ainjonselul
BuipAo pue Bupjiem mau pue ajqeonoedd si siy) siaym suonenbal
ANfIGESIP 129U 0} panoidu S| ainjonJIsesUl jiBd pue sng

‘Hodsuesy angnd Ag panias Apuanbayy

10U Aunwiwos e u; Guiay asouy) Joj senunuoddo podsuel; sspiacud
os|e aoiues al] uoedsuel) aqnd 2sn 0] 8|geUN a1 oUm 9s0y) SB
[[2M SE ‘120 UMO JIBY) 0} SS8008 aael Jou op Jo podsuel) aignd of
S$3008 SARY JOU Op JEY) ANUNLWLLOS BU) Jo S1aquusl 1o} paplaold sl
yolym ‘asiAes Uodsuel | Ajunwiwos e spuny )l se siasn Lodsuen
pajgesip awos Aq paoe} sensst sy} sesiubooss Ajuouny (8207 8yl

12SING 8y} Wol) syJomiaul (ufed) 10) sng

Bunsixe Aq 9)qISsa00e 2Je 12U} SBaJE Ul WSY) 9Je20| PUB uoisiAold
yodsuety algnd Japisuoos o} ejeudosdde ag pinom 3 ‘saploe;)

Aepd Buruueld usym 'aoiales axodsaq B UIB)SNS O} JUSIOINS

s11ey) puewep. s1elausb oy Ajpyiun st saoe) Aed o) Jodsuey sy

BB
asay) Jeatu 0} 8doos payjjwi| S aIau} ‘Slge|ieAR S80IN0S! [BIoUeL}
pSJIW] YN 1N *syomgau Lodsuen ognd ulew 8y} Wol pajejos

sanlieniut

vodsuel} pue ajen
uiypm Jol papiaold
pue poojslapun

ale ualp|iyo pajgesip
JO sjuswialnbai syt

Page 52

:m_n_ :o_~o< 10}
m:o_uom paiuspl.

 sjlepdoys

2JOUI SESJE JO SPIDU BU} SOAISS JBY] 80IAI9S HodSUB} S|gIXxay B

“spbusuys poddns o) 92uUBPIAT

elSD

ON
i3y
Y1




6%

‘Aessaoauy |
alaym poddns sseooe 0 olgnd ay) mojje o seUsgem |
55943 JO Yoea uo paplacid s s|ielep 190N

NIWAS ISE0ISIUBUT MAM7.GRY Ylie| Jajuap

Bulpniou suonesiueblo
Jauped o} alisgem Og0DD 9y} WoL) Syui| AIe siey |

SREPGY |
[00U3S Bl BULNp SUOSIADId AB[d pue S10aS BPIRo]
os|e (AydIses s)Iodg UBnolq)) senuey) ainsia

"D}8 SO jooyos Jaye ‘sdnolb Je|ppo) |

pue juaied '‘BUIPUILBILYD ‘SJEIP|IYD UM S[ESp UdIum |
JRnBUESjjgndjsiearAieapin BIo AIdIoes Ay ang |
- 891A19G UoneULIO Aflue

"S19}(9US YINoA pue syied sjeys
'S YONIN ‘s|Eemyoly ‘spunciBAe|d sepnput ysiym
SlplEd-awWooB MRl PHIEd S A0D AjjiUdEES ThoR a1l
— ajsqam ajipied
ole |

asayl ‘ybnalog sy} uyim sagiunuoddo Aeld uim
[22p 1241 YUY SUSOaM JO Jaguunu B Sey |Iounon) syl

Page 53

paiinbal

Jl poddns Joy j2ejU0D pue
senunuoddo Aejd 0} sseooe
uo uonewliojul sepiaosd
Ayioyiny jeoo] ay L

018 STIUAIDE *sgn(o [00Yos Jaye ‘sdnolb Js|ppoy |

pue jusled '‘BuIpULLp(IYO ‘SIEOP|IYD YIm SiESp yoIum |
JAmbuadand/sIesAAEa NN BI0 AU dISES M/ 0Ny
- B0IAlRG LoRBRULLIOU] AjlLue

‘sAepljoy [ooyas aut BulInp uoisiaoid suods apiaocid
osie (Apydisen podg ybnoiyy) SEHUES SIS

038 sqnpo |ooyos Jeye ‘sdneiB Jejppo}

pue jusied 'BuipuiLipiyo '2Jeop|Iyo Uim S[ESD Uoiym
AIRBUESGNd/SIEaRATES N BIo AIGAISED MMM/ Gy
- 891A129G UORUICIU] AfILUe]

'519)2US UINoA pue syied sieys

(Anpqisseooe

JIay} pue sgno

‘uoisiaold Aeid ‘seaie Agid)
aoueping Alonielg ay; ul




0

g

JUNOJJE 1t 4 §Iounad
ay) uo nd pue paydelBoloyd osie aie sjuana AUep

18did saylwed

pug ‘verg BulAld ‘g4 Jos sabed yoogaoed ale

2134} ‘UoHIPPE U "UCHEULIOJU! [BUOHIPPE UM pajepdn
Alienbas ale sabed Yoogaoed pue JBRIM [ §,|1ounoD
ay) ‘uoiippe u| "Aeid 0} palejal S1e Yoium Jo Auew

‘211Sgam.8U) UO UOKODS SMBU, S]I L0 SIUBAB pue

saAoe Ajunwuwioo saysignd ApeinBal jisuno) syl

ESUELE
Jo uoisiaoid auy Ul JSISSE 0S|e SSEAA NIOMPUNOI)

012 sghjo [ooyos Jaye 'sdnolb Jejppoy

pue jusied 'BulpUIUPIYD '2JedpPliYd UliMm S[BSP Yotym
FARNBUSSIgnd/siesAdiespin DIO AHIGdISED MM T
- 80IA18S ucieuLo| Ajlwe

‘pusye 0} 3|ge ale Uaipliyd pue saljiwe;}

1BU] SBIIANOE pUE SJUSAS 3pNjoUl 3S3Y| "UOROas
U0 SIBUAA, B SE [|2M SB 'UCIIOSS SMBU JsaleT,

e sey JTAGD Al diaes MMM — ajisqam Ajpydieen

‘2l 9s01] "sai|ue)
puB LaJp|Iiyo Joy sjuans pue sajunyoddo Aegd
asiolqnd jey; sepsgem JO J3qUINU B Sey |Iounog syl

"0}@ SBIAOE ‘sqno |ooyos Jaye ‘sdnoub Ja|ppo)
pue juased ‘BuipuilupIys ‘aIespIyD Yiim S|ESp UdIym

- B2IMIBG UonBWLIoM] Ajllle

Aejd 03 sepnype
Apunuwiwod aalysod
0] $2INQLIIUOD Y2Iym

uorrewloful sasolgnd
Ajuoyiny [e007] 8y L

"0}@ sLunJoy Jualed ‘salusyos

Aed ‘s109foud yinoA jeoo) Buipnjoul ssilaoe

paseq Ajunwwos ul abebus o} pue ucisiroid
{esJaAIUN sSa20E ©) sawe) spoddns osje yoiym
‘inaloid uoisiaolg [esiaaun ojul uogelBaiul jaafoid
juawsbebug Ajue sy} Woil pue s1sylom yoeaino
Q|4 Wol) 2|ge|ieae 0s[e s| poddns pue uoneulou]

ssl|iwey

puUe udIp|iyo 1o} SjUsAs
pue sanjlunpoddo Aejd
abeInooua YoIym Sjusas
sasio)qnd pue spoddns

Auoyiny (8907 2y

Page 54




[

S

“JUneooe Bl §,[louncy)
ay} uo ind pue paydeiBojoyd osie.ale sjusaa Auey

Jauuew
annpisod e u Aejd Aespod yoiym 'epsgem au uo
UOIIDaS SMAU, S)i Lo SIUBAS puE SaljiaIde AJunuilloD
uo uonewlojul saysygnd Apenbal lisunod auy).

Aeyd Jo sesodind sy loj seale olgqnd jo asn a3y}
pajowoad Apajjoe sey aoinlag yino s Allouyiny eyl

‘pamolje ag

[ Aeqd-ou 1o Ae(d jo sadA) oyioads Buljieiap =26eubis
ou ey} pue ||g Ag pasn aq ued aseds uado ognd

0 seale [|e sainsus Jey; mejaiqg e sey [1ounoD sy
te]

Janeiy ses) eale Ae|d se saoeds Builjnuspl ybnoiog
Aunon sy} sscuoe subis Jo saquunl g ale sisyl

‘'sebed yoogaoe4 |eoo| uo pasiagnd pue pajepdn
Alienbal s1 siy jo ||y ‘'sebed awit 3 aA1D) Bunusied,
pue uers BuiAi4 sy) Uo saIIllE) 0] UOHELULICUI
saplroid a)sgam JUSILISADD) US[2AA UCIPPE U]

‘us4pyd 1epio

pue sI9|ppo] ‘salgeq 1o} S|qejieAe BIE AB|d pue
abenbuej uo swaled 10} S92IN0S3) SIQEPEOIUMO]
‘Aejd Buibeinoous uo sjualed Jo) uoneunelul lioddns
apinold log salsgem gl4 pue-siea Aleg sy

Eale |eso] sy} Ul
BuiAeld usipjiyo Jo jeAespod
anljisod ay) abeinoous

| o eipaw ey ywm saBebus

% . Auoyiny [eoo ay L

>

Aeyd

ajowolid pue pienbajes

0} Bunsodubis a)s-uo sasn
Alspim Ayloyiny |eoo syt

G
9

Page

Aeid oy uaip|yo

Jieyy abeinodus Wway}
diay 0} sjualed 1o} poddns
pue uoeuloul sasiolgnd
Aloyiny |ecoq sy




(43

SJUBAR ‘AIo1gnd ‘uoizewioju|

-soiued jaans ajeos able| yum |Bap 0 paleble;
usaq sey aysgam ay} se A|lequsiod — sasodind Aeid 1oy swiayas siyy Jo SyEIdn ou o] ey usaq Sey 24ay) sy oy Ajdde ued suoAue 1SjIypn BNSgaM 5,09 0D Lo punc)
aq ueo jey) wioy AemybBiH sy uo sjusA] [Biedg, auluo ue s) 81ay] ‘speol ay) uo Aejd o} usIpIyD 18Ul Mmojje 0} sjusied Joj sainsolo peo. Alelodwe) Buniwled jo suue) uj

suaWWoY
£ 9WO0219A0 8( 9S3Y} UED MOH

;. sobudjeyo uaaq aiay) sAeH

‘sysed Anunoo ay} Ul senlioe) Aed ssaooe djay 0} |00} B 89 UED Jeu) 821n0sal ajgeniea e ale Asy) 'suoisinoid Aed o)
S8800B 0} Aj9]0S 10U SJE 9S3Lf3 ISIIUAA "SNEMSPUR UED sjuapisal Jey) sainol Bupjiem Buysaisiu Jubiubiy diey 12yl wee) spisAnunod a3 Aq paonpoid ale sja|yes| Uoijewloju|

-Aiydiaen Ul suoisirold Ae|d 0] ssaooe asealdsul disy [IIm SeoIABS ulel) Jusnbayy alow Jo uomppe 3yl v_._ozzmcm

yodsuen Jeleslb ey Jo Led se sainod 8[ohd _umnE_ 1aypuny 0] sy@as 0s|E 4(J] UL suemsapad pue sajolyaa jo sadA} e Joy ‘'sanol podsuel) Asy eaoidwi 0} $300)| pueg
sjesodosd Buiwoadn wioul sdiay 47 paydope auy '0g00 WUIA 'S wiojul sdiay osie ued podsuel; jeuoifal ayj ‘aoe|d Bupie) si Bunjiom aafeloge]|ed Jey] ainsus 0 _.P

-aaed Ul Ind saunseaut uoonpal paads aAey pinoys

1eU) speos apeuiiou ues ajdoad yalym ybBnolyy ABsjess e1no Jos jiounog ay ‘ABsiens juswebeuely psedg s) jo Led sy aEmm S19aAs ay) asn UeD S1asn peol |8 jey)
8Insus 0] sjuawaaoidiul uonoun| pue Buissolo peol Bupelw Ul pa)saAll SEY PUE ‘Sjooyds punose sauoz Juwil ydwogz jo Jegunu e pajdope sey 1ounog ay} ‘siy} syunj o
-a|qissod Se ajes se spew aJe s}ealls a1} Jey) 2INSua 0} Z S}9aJ)S J0) {ENUBIY JO 3SN By} $9S10pUL [(DUN0d U 'sinode| |ERUSPISal pue SauiBLds PEOS MaU Buiubisep usypp

"siy1 puny djay o] a|ge|leas aie sjuelb pue 'Ajgjes sj@ais o Buisn
ul usip|iyo BunoA sjeonps o) djay 0S|E S|C0YDS ‘UOIPPE U| *UB|d [9ARI], SAIOY 3y} PUB S[ooyas AyjlesH sii uiylim sswisyos Buljofo pue Bujiem sabeinoous fjouncd sy |

¢ Buifefd Joy sapiunuoddo
0] SS992€ 9SEaIIUI 0} SBIJIUNLIWOD JISY] PUNOJE 9ACW UEBD U3JP[IYd 3INSUD O} uoneloge||od painsus AjLoyiny jes0T a8y} sey MoH

uoisircudjeoeds 03 ssaoay




S

Page 57

'slnIPaL Jusiaylp jo AjaLeA e ul jsanbai uodn sjgefieAs ale pue ‘@ousipne Jabie] say)ie pawie ame sisuped Aeid syl pue 1ounoD ay; Aq paonpoid sjensiew [y

"Way) o} 9|ge|IeAE ale SuoIsIAcLd jeum 3as o) sjusled pue uaupiys moje

0} pue ‘asn jo sses 1oy paublsep useq |le aAey seysgam ay ) sieuped Aeid s)| pue oUNOD SY) JO SAISGEM UO S|gejIieA Allpeal s sdnoib pue saniioe] Aejd Inoge uoneLLIoU|
, 1sjusIwon

{OUWODIOA0 (] 9SO} UBD MOH

& Sabuajeys usoq aioy) oAeH

cuoisinoad Aejd 03 ssesde oddns o) uopewojul pasn Apagisod Ajoyiny |20 oy} SEY MOH




S

pajenbal jou

ale jey) sbuipas . spomAed
feid Apusp| ueo siajomAerd
am Jl 8oIM8S ‘peieinbai JO Jagquinu a8y}
uojeuLopM| / paig)sibas Buleg apnjoul pinoys
_>__Emn_ SaWaYds jje Jou siyy) Ajouiny

yumaloidxg | sejjam seyphejoys ‘suonesiyenb pue Buluiel] o S|IB1sp pioY PINOM USIym ‘neamng ' mm o1 8
upny | deus e ut sebusjeys Buesunoa QAYS oUl uo JsisiBal o] pebeinoous ale sisajunjop _. _ L _ 0
Jiswdopaag | se1B19 UdIuM YESS JO SSOJOE SVI0HIOM
aopopn | lenouin ybiy e osje "SSIUNLLLIOD ylomAe)d
Bt LM sl aiay] ‘sbupes [nife|d a1ealo 03 aolopiiom yom Aed ayy puedxe o) AjlUNUILLOD ay} Buipiebal
SUOIIR}IPaIOIY B8120pIYo Jo ued aup u sidoad Jo Buiuies ay) punole juswdojaaap Mmau sl a8y L UOHEWLIOJUI
A UO Jou ale Asyy j Ipne m.m o1d :

uonoas oyioads | SoIOHBIOM ST UIYIIM ‘sayunpoddo pue spasu Bujules pue sjeAs| uoleslenb 1€p 0}

e ojeiodiooul | papnjoul 8G Jou AeLu ‘suoneoyljenb som Ag|d Yjim S19YI0M SIBOP|ILD JO JaquInU By} uo sdaay Auoyiny
0] Y007 siaylom Aeyd swog BlEP SOPN{OU| PUEB JNO PaLLIED S| Jipne solopiom Aeld pue aieop)iyd v (2071 YL

sBunyas aueop(iyd JOOYIS JO JNO pue SS8208

uado y1oq sapnjoul Siy] ‘S9LLIOOINO 2182.10 UoReInpa paqliasald Aq uaaup jou st i nq Aed s,usipjiyo poddns sjnpe aseym aoefdl
saye} ) ‘Aejd saoueyus pue sayolius jey) uoissajoid pajys Alybiy e st yiomheld HiomAeld pnoqe Ajjeayroads ale euapio asay ) — wno@
: _ . _ : . E — 5

ueld uonoy | ST __ 6102 | 9102 | oN-
L o | : _ S . | smelg | smels B €} Y
sijepgioys | syjbuons poddns 0} ouspiAg - ] ovd | ovd | eusug |-V

"JaW Jou el

Jewl Ajjelped euspaD

Jewl Ajing eUSID
snjejs Yy

"82.I0H0M
Ae|d sy pue epusbe Aejd v sabeuew yoiym eale Aoijod ayj Jo ainjonys jeuonesiuebio ay) uo uonewlo apiacid pinoys Ajlioyiny [eo0T 8y,

aatopjiom Aejd auyj Buidojaasp pue BuLinoag 9 Jajjey




¢S

piS¢ dsejnejap;/pdopin B0 AUTISEoUISIeop| D MAM;/anY

; : SANOYS||ING
‘B)sqem sIgak Alles alj) uc pue ‘sunjeial 1. ul papnjou A _

s1 ] ‘juawdopaap aniopiom ABid pue ‘siea i Alieq ‘akeopiiyn 4 1n0 93 S|oA9]

Audieen Ui papnioul s1 s1es1en) YomAe|d pue Aeid 1o uonowosd ay | uonesyifenb

_ paydaosce

_ _ ‘Buipuny uo juspuadap s8Iy | B} anaIyoe

Jawdolaasg aatoplopy Aeld pue sieak ALe3 ‘siezpiyn Aydisen 0} S0I0p}Iom

BIA SIIN SU] PUE YIoMaLlUR)) UCHEDIHERD U} UIIM S0UBPI0IJR o suoddns

ul uoljeoyienb paswBooal Ajjeuoneu e axelapun o yBnolog U} SH _

Aunog Ajydises uiyym Bugies palaisibal e u Bupom Apuaiung Auoyiny

Jo Buiay suofue o} ajgejieae s1 Bupsodubls pue ‘Buipun ‘Buiues | jeao 8yl
"d0r ybnhoayy "b's sjosiord uim pebebus sdnoib
‘'sjooyas-anisuayaldwios ‘algnd ey Jo siaqusLU 0) palsAljep ale

as8l] "SMOUSpEOJ [ SIUSAR JaaJeD |[e U] papniaul st yomAe[d pue Aeld splepuelg

WUl [euoljeN

PISTSE WIS R/Rd0/N BI0 AUJISEI U1 IBOPHIyS MWW/ -aNy $.JUBWILIBADD)

‘2)sgam sIEah Aluea auyy uo pue ‘ainelal (e ul papnioul _ UsiEM

s! 1] Juswdojeaap aoiopliom Ae|d pue ‘sies A Aleg 'e1espiyd

Alydisen ul papnjoul s sigaien) ylomheld pue Aeid jo uonowold ay.l 8y} Aq painnbal

|JaA8] uoneoijienb
ay} aaslyoe

0} a2lopylom

ay) Jo jje suoddns
Aoyiny

[B207] 8yl
(staaunjoA

pue saijunioddo
Buluieny ‘sjpAg)
uoneoienb
‘almonns
juawsbeuetl

Page 59

"Buipuny uouspuadap st sIyL

uaiudoana aalopop Aeld pue siead Apeg ‘aseoppyn Ajjudiaen
BIA SN SU} PUB YIOMBWEL} UONESUHENT 2Yl YlIM 8ouepiosde

~ ut uonesyiienb pasiubosal Ajeuoneu e axedapun o} ySnosog
Aunosn Aiydeen uiyim Buiyes parsisibal e ul Bupiiom Apuaiino

10 Buin) auodue o) ajqe|leAae s1 Bunsodubis pue '‘Buipun ‘Buiuel |




9S

yomAe|d ut s(Ifs
uo abpsjmou
Jivy) dojenap

o oy oL 1200 0} spualed
B auy) ol
mcm_ccmw\ww‘wo_m:m& ‘saunuiLloo [iAe|d dojaasp 0} SeUNWLLOD aU) U] SI98)Un|oA pue w._m.wyc:_o>
sy eouis Buibusjieys | 105 Buluies yiom Aeid Jenliep o3 uibeq o} salpod Buipuny Jayio se (|Bm 10} I|qejiene
u2aq Sey SIY| | SE SS[epA SISLIEaT JNPY PUB SISPUN) Uil padiom SEY YIOMISN Juaied s1 Buiues )
BalE Bl
u; sixiomAeld
Jo) a|ge|lene
sajjunuoddo
BuipienBejeg punose s8sin0d.9z (ado)
spaa Builies |BUCPPY PUNOIE S2SINOD GE o EmEn_o_m\,ma
(sesunoo adAy Ag|d) QdD Jisy) 2oUBYUS 0] S8SINCD $§ o |euolssajold o
0] 883008 pey aAey sI19NIoMmABId ‘91.0Z lndy aous Buinunuon %
‘siseq Aead B UD 10)03s AB|d puE siesA AleT 'alesp|iyd auy) ul Jes jo @buel %
Joy sayunpoddo jo fisueA B i a181) (Buipuny JUBIS [00US 10 IND anIsuayaiduiod
pasuay Bul pue Buipuny uswidoeaa a0lopopd sles ) Alles Buisn B s|ayl
MiomAeld
Buipnjau
~ suoneoyienb ‘Aeid 1oy paouay
siomAeid 0) uosuel | € [8A9T X Z pue ucieayenb (d4vz1) seidipuud Bull joBpng
sylomferd ui preme z 1aas X Z 'uonealiienb SdHVIN 23Ul papuny saey LUSLIAOISASD LELS
M Jnsal B Se pue JUBlD) [00YoS JO IO, 93 Ul Ae|d Joj paouay Buu } _ _ P Je}
udaq sey Asuow sieah saiy jsed sy} o4 JustudoieAas(] S2I0PHOM e sey Ajlouiny
feld pue siea A AlE3 ‘aleopliyD auy) ur papniou) siHom Aejd pue Aeid. jeoso ayl
dor ybnoiyy B'a s108lold Yim pabebua sdnolb
's|00y0s aaisuayaidwo] ‘Mgnd syl JO SIaguISLL 0} paisniep ale
2581y 'SMOUSPEOI [ SJUSAS J231ED (|2 Ul papnioul S| yiomield pue Aejd
- Ue|d uonay {'6k0C | 9kOCT ON.
_iojsuogoe | e | smes. | smeg — Joy
_.Psynuep| | - SjleRioys syjbuays poddns 0} souspirg OV | OYH ela9)Io v




LS

NPNY S0IOIHIOAN

Reid pue sseopiuD 'sieai AlE 1sale| sy Ul yJom Aejd Buipnjow

se |lam se ‘'sieaAd snojnaud Ui supny Aejd ooads jno pailieo sey
swdo@aaq s2IoploAA ABld pue steax Aljes ‘areap|iyn Ajydises

SAO(E pue
Aessol6 1|00}
aU} L pauljep

se aouopjiom Agid
By} 1o} sisAjeue
spaau Buiuien
aAlsuayalduwoo

e usyeuspun
sey Ajuoyiny
[e907] By L

‘sisAleue spasu

Buiuiel; sasusyasdwod e Suplepapun Ajuaung ae Jusido@aap
solopiom Aeld pue ssea Aped ‘aleopjiyo Apydisen tenamoH

"10joas au) Joj suoeoyjenb pue Busuien ueld 0} pesn usaq aaey

asay ] "slesh ¢ 18] 8y} Jano ubnolog Aunoo Ajiydises) u) asiopiom
Ae|d ey Jo) spaau Buiuier) apnjoul Yaiym sjIpne 900 IoMm useuspun
sABlY O 0d D AllEocyineds pue WALTAAD SE yons ‘suciesiueblo Jsupey

J0U 10
‘Aeyd o} uaipyiyo 4oy uosssiuwiad anlh o) tamod ay) ym asoyy 1o ‘Buiferd 104 ubisep ‘Aeyd irayy apeiioe) Apdaap tsype Aew oym asoyy —~
Buifeyd uaippys uo poedwil ue sey ajos asoym pakojdius suohue sessedwosus siy| :9310J4I0M Aejd oy uaonm a4e pLIB)IO BSal] — 90N

SJ93JUN|OA puBR
syualed ‘sdnolb

(Juawaoe|d Algjunioa e Bueuspun [Bnpiapul
3} SaAJ0AUI MENSH YoIym 1012as alj) Ul JJom 0] Juem oym ajdoad 1oy

—

os|e pue ‘Jooss auy U Bunjom sidoed 0} palayo 9. Yoiym) S9SIN0d Apunuwiwo? Y

uonesylenb pesiubooal Afeuaieu Janap 0} suojesiuello papuny sey 0} Buiuies 2

Juawdolaaaq 8210DIOAN ABld pue sies A Alie ‘atespliun Alydieesn aeudoidde a
Aeyd O>...u.ﬂu..n_.wu wﬁnwﬁu_ "SSYPUNWILIOD ONiEP O}
Buipuny jo co:o:nm:. injAe|d dojaasp 0} SaIIUNWILLIOD SU} Ul S483jUNJOA ‘_._9 mc_:_g sjauped spoddns
aly 2ouis BuiBusjeyo sJjom Agjd 1am18p o} uiBag o} saipog Buipuny Jaylo SE [lam SB S3|BAA Aoyiny
uaaqsey sIiyj SI9UIESTIINPY PUB SIBPUNY UIA PSXIOM SBY MI0MIBaN JUaled sy [e2071 ayL
salbajels
juswdojaaag

0I0PHOAA SH

uiypm tomieid
sapn|aul Ajuoyiny
[eoo 8yl

‘anoge
paouapiae se sesodind siedp|IyD 1o Juswdopasg solopiiops Aeld
pue sieaA Ape3 ‘aleappyo Apydieen ol paesodioous si ydomield




8¢

‘gjouonioesd SUIUOL JOj UDHEWLION JO UOIEUILUSSSIP
Ul [N49SN UJog a1 JUSAS JBUE|d JUaled PUE JUSAS JJRIDI] By L

aAnEHILI

18414 ualppyo |y3 Japun juswdojaasp jo Bdse ue AJusuIno si siul

“10}32S S|OUM BL} SSOI2E N0 pa|(ol
uay] pue pels Buikj4 uyim sjuswalinbal ayy ybnoly) padojeasp

s] 51U} Jo awog “eonoed Jualno yym dn dasy o} pue Bunsaseul
Bujules| deay 0) pe2INOS BJE SISIN0D MBN JUSWAOISASD B2I0JHIOM
Aeld pue sieaA Aleq ‘aseop|iyn Ajjydisen Aq no palued sishjeue
spasu Buiuiel; sy ybnoyy payizuapl st juswdojaasp pue Buluies

pue s|euo|ssajoid
10} ||ge|ieAe

a.le suoISSas
ssoualeme
Buiuiel |

‘gonoeld Juaking yum dn desy o} pue Bunsassiul

Buluses] daay 0} pE0INOS BIE SSSIN0D MON JUSWIdO|aASD B2I0NHOM
Aejd pue siga Apleq ‘aleoppyo Audieen Ag no psiies sisAjeue
spaeu Buiuiely ayy yBnoiy) paunuspr sijuswdojpasp pue Buiuies

UBIP{IUD UM som
oym sjeuo|ssajold
Jo abuel

B Jo} saljjunyoddo
Qado jo ebuel
anIsusyaldwos

e slalsyl

JSIesANIES N ACE Aj|IUTISBD INOA/ ANy
‘BlsgaMm sies A Alle aU) U0 S|98|IBAR alB S)pne asay |

6102 Yole peje|dwiod
UPNY s2J0opn ABld puE 21eopjly) ‘'siead Ae] Juaodal 1sol

Jels
0} paIayo ale
1ey) seniunyoddo
uswdolanap
pue Buiwies)

o Ajalien sy
puedxs o0} uojoe
soxe) AjLIoyiny
[EJ07] SYL

Page 62

- Ue|d uonoy
i0J suojoe
- paynusp|

sjlepous

m_ﬁmc_uhm yoddns 0} esuspiag

BLISJID

ON
oy
4l




65

8y} yoddns os[e pue 'Aj|eoo| s|gejleae si Buiuiel} pue suciesiijenb Jeym Uo SSIApE Ued oym sBURISs qnjo [00LDS 10 Inc Joddns oum SI90ILQ SJBdp(IUD JO LIES] B SAEU S/,

é(anoqe pue Anuno)
AjpusLiy Aeld  :SoeAA ul pauyap se) aslopjiom diomAejd ayj sspiaosd pue spuelsiapun j1 painsus AjLIoYiny [es07] ay} SeY MOoH

‘Buiuies) pue suonealjenb spomieid papuny ejowoud osie pue jueif Aejd pue aieapliyd ey ubnouy) 196png e eoua) Buy apy ‘pepeau ale suoneaenb pue BuiulEs) Jeum
ugjd 0} uoneuwiojuy Sy} 9sn pue 'ssassod aoloppom oy suoleaiiienb Jo sieas] sy} abneb o} sypne asiopom {AAATAAD) suonesiueBio Jasuped yBnoiu) sseode 1o 1no ALBD.SAA

é(anoqe pue Anunog Aipusri4 Aejd v :sajepq Ul pauyap
se) aoiopjiom Aeid auyy Jo spesu Juswidoioasp d2.0pI0M BU} 10j sBpirosd pue spuejsiapun )1 painsua AJLoYINY |20 BU3} SEY MOH

'SpIEPUBIS WU [euonen ey Bugssw

ale Aayy aunsus o} Buyyes sy} poddns pue ‘e|ge|iEAR St jEYMm UO 8SIAPE UBD oym sBUIaS gnio jooyos Jo no Hoddns oym sieoilQ 2IE3pjIUD JO LUBS) B BABY SAA "22.0iMI0M 3}
jo ainjonys pue azis ay3 punose ajisgap Buluiel | Justido@aaq 2010pHOAA Sies A AleT no ybnouy) pue g4 sno ybnoiyy uoneunopul 2indes am ‘senunpoddo ggo Buisseooe
pue suoiesylfenb pasiubooal Ajleuoneu Buirsiyoe ul solopjiom sy Loddns am ainsus o) ‘siesk Ale3 5,090 Ag Ino palled yiom ay; oy pajesBajul st yiomAed pue Aejd

ésajunuoddo Aeid EQuE:@
aAalyoe o} Aressagau suopouny Alaaljap pue eusbeurw 8y 2/N29s Jo dyepvpun o} Juswaiinbal ay; Jow Aoyny |es07] ay; sey 32@

aosoppiom Aejd ayi Burdojaaap pue Bunnoseg

Aed

0] sanlunpoddo
s,ualip|iyo

uo sjoedun
HIOM BSOYM
siayew uoIsiap

yibuans joddn:




09

Page 64

"80J0J}I0M Y] 208} 18] SONSS] pue sjeauy) ‘sepiunuoddo ‘s||pjs snoLea
3y yidap Ul S|iElep JusWSSasSE A2UsIoNg aieapiiys all Jo ¢ Xipuaddy — pauiliexs ale pasu aslopiom ay] Jo SPaau pue Ajjige au} ‘sjuswssassy Aousioyng aleop|iud
By uYIAA Tuewdojersp eaJopiom Aeld pue sies A Aleg 'sleapiyd AliydierD uiyum papnjoul pue pessaippe Ajsienbape s| sisales yiomheld pue Aeid jo uogowod ay 1
SJUWWOYD

2 9WODIDA0 3 aS3Y) ULD MOH

isabusjjeys uaaq auay) aAeH

‘SA0Y SIS AQ N0 198 SE $|9A3| Uoeayienb pajdacoe oyi puB Splepuels Wnwiuy [eucneN ayj Buneaw aie Asuy ainsue 0} Buipes




[9

I2JUSLILOIIAUS =
Yeip v JuaWaA0IdLL| [BIUSLULCIALT SOHA UL |

sjno Buipuny

01 anp pa||lj Jou 1sod ‘SBARLIU pajead ajouwlold o)
‘SLOT ydlep juepunpal fouabe Jsuped B LIYIM 192140 paledipap B 1o
apew sem 12oio | JuswAdo|dws syl siosuods 33198 INOA By
papuny OAVYD siu L,

'61.0g SAEPIOY JSWWNS Ul POAOAUI 24 0}
JUBM OUM S[O0UDS JO Jequuinu ayy Ajuesiyubls
paseasou sey uonowold Jusnbasagns ay .
‘s)d alij pue sasinoo jnesse Bulys Buipnjoul
suolssas Aejd aay) sk jlem se Aegjd ybnouyy
Apagoe (eoisAyd pue ‘suolssas uonunu ‘sjgaw
Aujeay Janjep 0} sWea) v pue sjooyds
SSOI0E payIom UdIym (dJHS) swweibold

uslWyoLUg Aplol [00YaS au) SI ajdwexa Uy ‘eale

S1l Ul ualpiys 10} saijiunuoddo

Aejd Busueyua u) sdnoib
ensjsl ebebua o) seanemul
sajowoid Ajuoyiny [BooT syl

‘sapiunuodde

‘610z ui Aeplioy Aeyd siaL) pue ualp|iyo Joj seniunuoddo
JBWLUNS JO SY29M dojanap 0] suonesiuebio Jsuped yum pue
4 1841} 10} pauLeld sjusuledap ssloe syJom Ajuoliny [Boo 8yl

I?age 65

“JaW jJou elsil

lewl Ajletued eusyun

1ow Ajinj BUSHID
shje}s Ovy

"saplunwiod Ajpuaiuy Aejd Buipiaoid ur Juswebebus Ajlunwiwos spim ajowoid
os|e pinoys 3| "uoisinoid Aeid UO SMBIA J1BY] UOC SIOP|oYSHES IS0 pue safjiwe) I8y ‘USIPliyD Yim Ajapim Jnsuoo pinoys AlIoyiny |eso syl

‘uonedidnied pue Juswabebus AJlunwwon :H Jayem




9

Lol ) NSLD
[eusiULl

1o} 1no Afjualing
Sl pue payelp
usaq sey yied
Aingsue Joy ugd
JuDwRouByue

1 “Ae[d 1o} ajgejieae s| aoeds Jeym pUE papasu
g1 uoIsiaoid Aerd 1eym Apuapl 0y diay s sIyl
'spasu Guiag-jam pue Leay s AHUNWWOoD

B U0 UojewiIojul aaeljenb aplaoid

pue juswebebua Aunwos Uo snaoj |im
Uolym “yled Aingsue ul esierdde Aojediomed
pidel /uslISSasSE Spasl AJunwItlo)

B 2yeuapun o) paaibe Ajuesal sey

pleoq abueyn o) UORIROD Mied AingsueT ay)

0Z0T 1jun

Buiobuo s) 51y "Bale Ae|d ay; Jo siuswainbal
ay} suiwslap o) 'sidoad Bunoh pue

uaip[iy2 Buipnious ‘Aunuwiod [Boo] ay3 Yiim
usMEN2pUN 8q ||IAM UCIEYNSUOD Lidap ul Jayuny
“ew sjuawaiinbal sousuaiuew pue Buipuny
pue pauiuspl sl ays Aegid [enusiod e alsypn

‘[osyIiuay 1B pauels

Apjuaoal sey Jom pue Ajlydises ssoloe seale
[BIBASS Ul PaIJIUSPI SYDNIN pue syied s1eys
‘syuedAeld Buipnjoul Aejd |euoi pue |euo

‘sanbiuyoe) Juswabebuo

pUB uonBYNSUOD Jualaylp jo Ajsea

e asn pue ajdoad Hunod pue uaip|yo pue
spounos Auunwiwo? ‘sucnesivefio Ajjigesip
‘'sdnoJb 1sa4siul |220] ‘sdnoib Ajlunwiwoo

yum Buninsuos ‘gidoad jeoo) yum Bulbebus
apn|oul [Im SIU] "uclespisuod Buipuny Jo}
spoeloid Justuaaoidwi [BjuswUcaAUS [Bljusiod
Aluapt o] sease Buisnoy sswoH Ajpudieen
B4} Ul SBNUNLILIOD UM LORE}NSUOD

Page 66

:m_n_ :onu<

ﬁwc_y:mu_

silepioys

BAISUDIXS SYELBPUN 0} SaNUNRUe? swelbold

sipbuaiys poddns o} 9oUapIAg

eusjiy

“_mm Al




€

9

‘Aepd 10} 9gelns pue a|gejieae saceds AJjuapl
o} d|ay jiim yoiym Buisnop Ul Jokaning jassy
ue Aq ueyepapun Buiaq si ylom Buiddew
1osse ‘swelbold SOHHM oUl jo Wed sy

"Aeld jo 9soy) Yim

Juasisuoo aie yey) sajdiouud seesodioour
suoeso| asay) e Alanoe Jo Alanep

B} pue InoAe) U sseaoe uado ale ‘pajeoo)
Aunuuwio?s ale yaiym ‘salljioey 801Aasg YInoA

"SRIUNLLILIOD
injAeld jouswidojaaap ay) Joddns

0J 18114 UB4pJIyD) Japun yiom juawdojersp e
uoisiaoid Leyd Loddns 0 siaguiaw
Aunuwiwos o} Buipuaixa os(e amny

ul pue siaucpgorid o) Buluen jo AeANjep e
suoissas Agd

Anwuey 1oj saoeds usdo pue syied Joasn e

sfepAgid o

sowayss Aeld e

:apnpou; sajdwexa

yawsabebua paseq AuUNULOD S10LL0

0] JWal B 9ABY Y 2U) UyIm swies) Auepy

“1o)a5s Agjd auy uo suo

Buipnjour sdoyssom paseq sisaled Jo SalIss B
puspe 0] siidnd wuo) yIxis pajgeus Ajiydisen
Ul 19]SN|2 SI00YIS Wnipawl UsSiaps 3L

wisly

0] jqe|leAe ale sapiunyioddo Aeld Juaung

Jeum jo Ajunwituos ayy uuoyul o} djay os|e s

‘Aeid jo

souepodwl aly uo Bululesn

Aeid pue uaipjys

Spiemo}] sepnjie aAlsod

sjuane Aejd Buisiueblio
Aeid 10) s|geuns pue

a|qe|ieae aoeds Bupjew
‘ut Juswebebus AYunLILWOD
sajoloud Ajuoyiny jeso syt

Page 67




¥9

‘6102 14dy Ul SOUSWILLOD

A YdIym Miomiap Jusied oyl uim diysiauped
u si syl Aejd jo sjuswels pajelodiooul

aABY Uoiym sBulno pue sjuaAs AjunwiioD
asiuebio 0} yled Aingsue w sjuspisal

pue sdnosb Ajunwwon |eso| Buipoddns

Page 68

 uejq uoyay
- .10y 'suonoe

o payguepl |

s|{eIoys

2l uolesauabay AUNWWoT UyHm SISO

sybuans poddns 0} eouapIA

610z | 910z

Ovd | Ovd

eLIBIID

ON
- A




¢9

Pagg 69

‘Bulpssoans s syl alaym Jo yBnoiog Ajuno au) ssodoe ssjdulexs aonoeld poob Jo BQE:C e aie ooy} pue Aeyd
ajowodd 0) saunpioddo ul afebus o) pabeincous Ajganoe aie s|doad BunoA pue uaip|iyD ucisiroid i sdeb Aue aie a1ay) §) JO ‘usag BABY SBLUSLDS SNOLEA
Inyssa0ons moy abneb djay o} AlrenBas aoe|d o)e) SUOHELNSUCD 4O 1BqWnU B ‘Ajlioyiny |eoo eyi Ag uni sewwesBouid pue sallisyos shoyen ay cm:oE 1

SJUSIWO D
£ 9WO0DI9A0 B¢ 9SAY} UBD MOH
isabuajeys usaq aioy} aneH

sAeld oy spaehas yum sessasoad
uonelnsuos Ajjue) pue uonedionded s usip|iyo 1oy swisiueysaw Buisixa pasn AjoApoepe AJUoyiny (€207 8Y] Sey MOH

‘uonedionaed pue Juswabebus AJunwwon




99

pue saqunuoddo Aeid 1 Bupoo) sjoadse
SBY SOIIUNWLLIOD JUSIHSS) PUB 3)BS + QM @
yyeay Joad jo uojusaald poddns
0] SalJIAJIE SE {[oMm SE.BWoYy 0] 9S00
uoisinold Buidojeasp J1oi gHNAY 01 Buipury
|euoqippe &y} Ag palloddns usag sey yoym
Bumsg-llem pue Yieay umo Jisy) asciduy
ues sienpIAIRUL Moy je Bupjoo) eaie ue
sey Buiag-iepA puUe L)BsH pooS € OamM o
Aunwiwos syy ul
Aeid Buuojdxa dnoib ysey e sey pue sy ul
LIS 1598 | OFAA JOPUN SYIS JSUI4 USIPIYD @ ueid Buag-jlop
241 Ulyym ﬁm#m._oeooc_ a4e

5, Ualpjiyo sjowold yoium saanasiqo [eranes pug 0] 8JNLIU0D Uejd UoHOY

'sepuafie aJle alay} ueld Buteq-|lap gSd du) UL pue JusLUSSassy Aousidiung
mczﬁuv%ﬂﬂﬁ%%&“ pleoq yjesH Uensg ULNaUY B} Aeid suj jey} seinsus pue
! ! ) N I _
gSd ol se pleoq | wol) saapejuasaldal spisbuole ‘0g0 Ajydrees | Aeyd s usipjiyo suoidwEyD oym m
‘uoidweys Aejd ay) uo uoidweyp, 10 BAIINDBXT JBIYD) PUE Jopes| 2y sasudwiod pleog 90IAISS Jllqnd [ev07] S} >
B 10} psU B S| aiay] oioads ou sl a1sy L {gsd) pleog aoialag Jngnd Apydiaes sy | uo uosiad psweu e s a8y &
ueld :o_u < B : . . m—.ON ) | m_.oN
0} suonjoe S T e - _ _ smejs. | smejg | ~ ON

paypusp| siiegioys sipbussyspioddns oy souapiag | ovd | 9vd | BLIBJID _ PEAAl

18U JoU BUSILD

‘1w Ajfeiped eusiing

ow Ajny UL
SNjeS OvY

‘ssibajens pue ssijod yons Jje uiyim sanunyoddo Aejd s,usip|iys asueyus 0} uojoe
pue sjebie] paqwa pue Ae|d o} sepiunioddo s uaip|iyo uo Joedwi [egusiod Jiay) oy sepuabe Aoljod s}l jje suiwexs pinoys Auoyiny [eso aylL

sepuabe uonejuswaldwi pue Asijod Jueaaal [je uiym Aeid :| J1933eN




L

9

ay} padojaaap sey swuelbold sjooyos Armuag b2

'sjooyas Aewnd g je aoed u) e spod Aejd ay)

‘BWwayos sy) Ut pabebus sBumas aleapnuo 6/
uey) asow o} Buisesiou) ybusys o} yibuals wouy auob
sBY (SSdSH) swayos siea \ Aueg Agyesy Ajiudieen

suwrueiboud sjooyos Ayyeay ayj ybnosy) siosiuadns
Jouup Joy Buuiesy se flom se sjie wyy pue uswidinba
Ae|d paxi} JoopIno u| pajsaAll AEY S|00YIS aWog

Aep |jooyas sy} Buunp
SyEalq 10} JUSLUUOIIAUS
Aeid yosu & ypm
papiaoid aie ualpjyo

yeyl ainsua sjooyog

‘BACQR pa)sl| seale aAloalqo sy Japun sued
ay} ojul ybnouy) pemoyjo} uayl yoiym souenodw |
au) pesiubooal Juswssassy Buiaq-||spA sUL

8y} 0} senquUuod pue Agd
Jo-@auepodu ay} sesiuboeosal

saniunuoddo
Aeyd you jo uoisinold

ueld Buieg-)lsp 8y L

NEN
‘sjijouaq AJlunwitlos . e
pue Ae|d ‘Bulag-jjlam poddns o) saoeds .
usa1B Jo asn Jo} SIS0 aul UM seale i
JBAO SS0J0.SBY JUSWIUOIAUS [BINBN G OGM @
Inojaeyaq |BIooSiUE 8onpal
pue Butsqg-||em poddns o] seoeds ojes




89

[ENPIAIPUI UDIYM UO S1821J§0 aoueul Aq piay st eleq

"SINOY |BUGHEISdS [BLLIOU JO SPISINO Saljlo8) |[00YDS
10 abesn uapim 0} sAepioy jooyas Buunp siBABp 43HS

‘$aL} [eUOlEIedO |BLLIoU JO SPISING SSYIS |00YDS 40 asn
PUE SSO00E U} USPEOI] [iIM YDIUM S31}|108) 81E0p|IYO B)iS

salui} [ooYyos Jo
uo Jo uonealo ay) Buoddns si jendes JayQ 81eop|iyDd

o Buifeld Joj spunoib
{O0UOS 0} SS800E

‘srauped Japim yaum Buppiom Aep jooyos
aplaoid sjooyos

8y 0 apisINo sa1)||1oB) 0} $S895E Joddns S[ooyds aWos
1818 [ Juswdinba 1o spunolbield

puE sjjeYy Se yons saiioe] asiin o} seijunpoddo
alojaiay) pue sasiwaid jooyds uo papiaoid e sbugles
asal)] SUONENYS JSOLW U] "sasiWwaid $jooyas asn jeuy)
saweyas Aepijoy Lo 3|ge|IBAR 0S| §] UoHEULIOI JBylnd

‘Isixe sapiunyoddo asau] alaym SSljilie) Lo

0] 2lisgam S|4 8y} uo ajge|leAe s 11| B PUE sqnjo [0040g
Jayy BuiAed o) se |jam SB SqNn|D I1SeEalg papun)

Iayo ybnosog Aunon aup ui sjooyos Aewnd Auepy

Page 72

‘sieah ‘610Z Ul Sjooyos 01-g Allenusiod loy pauue)d
1U203) Ul paseatosp S| 1N S|I00LUDS Z Ul SEM SIU} 81,02 U| “aBejueapesip
sey siy} Ing Buiuiel 10 SE2JE Ul USIP|IY3 Jo4 SU0ISSas Aepl|oy sienlap dIHS

Aeid Josiaedns
awyoun| Baep ‘Kep jooyos ayy Jo spisino sidnd

0} paBuU B SiBIgU] | J0) SBIIAIOR 1ISAISP O] Siouled JpIM YIM YIoM S[00YIS
“‘Sjuswauonaue fed aaneio)sal pue sanunuoddo
feid jo abuel apim g 199)481 0] Seale apIsino
padojaasp sey swwelboud [epdes pelg Buldid ey,

sinoy Buiyoesy jo ino
Bunnp saniunyoddo
Ae|d apinoid sjooyog

yBn0oJog By} Ul SjOOUIS BU] UM Uonelode|(00 Ul S80BUNS L
Aejd yos pue serdoues Buipnjoul saaeds Joopino

ue|d uonoy
. doj suopoe |
.. poupuepl |  sSiiEpioys _swBuans poddns o) 99uepIg

“smes o ON
OVY | BU9IUD | 98 V1




SiojeDipUl ey} 18Y] SjeAsuoluap O} J8pUo Ul ,'ssauly,
U0 BLIS}I0 SapN(oUl SWBYOS S|ooUss AYyeaH 8y

‘Bujpio pue
Buryjem sbesnooue pue saajElIU Hodsuel ajgeuleISnS
ajouwiosd Yolum sue|d [SABl] |00YDS SABY S[00YIS AUBIN

‘Buyjaho
pue Bupjiem toj sued s|ooyss o s9IN0) B)es sapnjou;
yoiym Aoljod podsuen sjgeulg)sns e aABY Sjooyos ||y

JO0YDS 0} 9j0AD
pue %jem 0} uaipjyo
abelnoous sjooyog

"pods 1of USISIA BU} UIYHM Uolioe LB Se

paoUBIBal SI SIYL '80UC ISES| B SSlIAIDE 09 X G Ul WEd
LS E] SABY USIP|IYD |2 JO JeYy tano pue uonedioped 10}
asealoul Jead uo jead e uasq sey alsy) qelang ‘ajdoad
BunoA j& o} anisnpul Ajn) og pue Ul alediniled o) ey
pinom Aay) jey) seunpoddo Buipiaoid Ag sjdoad BunoA
10 spaau ay} 0} ugysl 03 Ajunuoddo ay) yum sjooyos
seplacid Qgxs "SSNjIAloE Je[noLund BIpa ul uonedionied
abeinoous 0} swwesfosd goxg sy vt Bunedionied

aJe s|jcoyas YBIH pue aaisusyardiuos s 1ounad au Iy

. ‘saljunpoddo

Aeyd jo ebuel e Jayo 0} Aep sy InoyBnoayy pasn

aq ued saljijioe).ay} Jey} ainsua sjuawealifiy esn Juor
‘'sBuuaaa ayy Ul AYUNLWLILIOD aL) 0 INQ pally aq Ued yeu)
sal)|12e) aaey asn ol Jou ale Jey) sjooyss Aleplooas
Iayjo ay] jo Auelu pue sljuad 2INSIB| B L)W S0}
Buueys 'seys asn juiol uo paseq ale ybhoiog AJunon
auy ulyim sjooyas Alepuodss jo uoipodosd ybiy v

'SENIlIoR} BY} JO BSN BY} O} paIngL)e
2JE JBY} S)1S00 AUR pUB SINOY |00YJS JO SpISING sanoe)
JOOpPINO pue Joopul 0} $59508 apiaoid s|ooyos Aeuwiud

Page 73




0L

‘ m_:__%_mn__?%ou pue UMOL

‘douysspiom Aejd e 10 Alani[ap o\l se uyans 'Ae|d

Ul SJUBISISSE pue Yels o) usalb'st souepinb ‘uomppe uj
pajieun? jou si Agjd
Joopino tejnbai jeyy
2JNsua pue puelsiapun
$|00Y2S ainsus

0} aauepInb sisyo

Auoyiny (2007 8y

‘pajenng you si Ae|d eyl 0s ‘'sioolsse|d
ayj Jo apisino pue apisu; suoisiaold Aed sjendosdde
paubisap |fe-eney sjooyog Anued 17 $,.0809

Page 74

sgoeds JoOpINO JIaYJ JO 8sn Uo sjooyds o} aosuepinb Jayo
swes) spodg pue s|oouas AyleaH ‘Alajeg pue yjesy
-Aauinel

[jooyos ay Jo yed se BuysAo pue Bupjem Buibeinooua ui
1s1ssie |1m s1oaloud asay] "spuswLA0IdW 31NN} payRuap)
pue depy sainoy Bulisix [9ABt] AljoY Ue 8leslo

0} 5,y] Uo seinp s20e(d Yalym £1.0Z 10V (SBepn) janel
BAIOY 8y 10 uoneuawaduw pue juswdoaasp ayl
‘SSABIIU| SenIUNUILIOD L) S8IN0Y BJeg, sapnjdul SIy |
‘Bunoho pue Bupiiem ajowold Jey) sawayas pue sjosioid
10 Jaquinu e pajusLisidwl osie sey Aloyiny ay |

‘Jooyas 03 Bupjiem Uaip|iyd Jo Jaginu a1y Buisealou) ul
[nyssenons usaqg sey yaiym 'sng Bupjem e pajuaiuaduwl

 ueid vonoy I |
uaoysuopoe | . e oo | osmelg 1 osnjelg. _ ON
poyguepi . | siesdoys | syBuoyspoddnsojoouspiag - - | OVH | OVM |  EBUSND Y Y




!

L

"SWiIR} aAjeNENnD pue aaemuenh

yiog Ul aoeds usdo Jo BaJE U JO BNjBA 3} SUILLISP 0}-JapIo

ul 9} N1 ul 8duepIinb pue spiepuejs | |4 8y} uo paseq si jey)
eale ue u) aceds uado jo Junowe ay; Buissasse 1oy ABojopoyiaw
E pUB SpJEpUE]s sias aouepind auy] '1so; aq Aew Aay)

1edl leasyl jenuziod eyl si alay] § pe1aalold ale seale s|aenen
JSOW au} jey). ainsua 0} passasse ag (M — Aeid s Uaipjyo

1o} anjeA Jueaiubis auyy aaey o} Al9y) ale Jey) seale sy} — saodeds
uado [eulloul 2J0W Moy U0 2ouepInb Jauun) apirold o seas
9dS syl ‘8401 (9dS) souepino Bujuueid Arejuswsiddng

e Aq pepoddns osje si seoedg uad() Jo uonoaoid JAAD Aoljod

‘ybnoiog Ajunon
B} SSOIOB S8YS 0 JBqUInU B U0 Pailjuap uaaq os|e aney
sayoyd AgBns pue ||lBgioo) s Uons Saljijioe) Sinsis) |BWI0) MON

" BHIS JJO 10 uo sayne uoisinoid

suods Joopino pue senipor; Aejd s, uaippya jeuno} sjeldosdde
pue justudojansp oty o ped jibsjul ue se aseds uado ajgeasn
paufiisap jjam 10} uoisinoid sjenbape axew, oy sBuljjamp aloul
10 01 10 sluswdojeasp saianbal Yaiym papnjoul usaq sey Aoljod
e 2jojaloy; pue saoeds Aejd Bunsixe uo ainssaud jguogippe
ajelauab few juswdoaap mau jey) sesiuboossi 17 24L

‘say|ioe}

2Ins|aj pue AjUnNwwos se jjam se aceds uado Jo uojosiold

2y} uo saioljod paseq eualo Aq papoddns si siy |, Juswidojeasp
sjeudoiddeur woyy saioey jeuocleade pue aoeds usaib
feunjeu ‘soeds uado ahgnd jo sypomiau jueiodu 1o8304d jim
jlouncy ey, eyl seiels yaiym Aoijod aibsiedis e oju) paje|suel
usaq sey aAoaiqo siy| eceds usaifl jeinjeu syqissanoe pue
aoeds uado aiqnd 8jqissaaoe Ag poniss jjam st ybnoiog Ajunon
ey} 18l aunsua, 01 s uejd auy Jo saaloafqo Aey aui Jo suQ ‘0LozZ

JaquiaaoN ul paydope sem (diTT) UE[d JUBUIGOEASE B30T oYL |

salliqe pue
sdno.f abe shouea
JO uaIpjiys Jo
spaau Agid 1oopino
3y} sassaippe

pue sesiubooai
ue|d uswdojpna(

[eao 8yt

Page 75




L

ayl unesy pue Ayenbe ‘subu s usipjyo Bulpnioul sainseauw jo ue|d podsue.|

Jaguinu e palapisuod pyodal Jualissasse jJoedwl 417 MIS aUL |eoao| auyL
‘gidoad Bunok g usip|uo Buipnjoul ‘S{ENPIAIPUL (B
10} $81(198) [2IN}|N2 PUE 2Insia] 0 SSa02B ancidill 0] pUE [BABI]
a0y abeinoous 0 wie 417 AMIS Ueld Hodsuel | [eo0T] S3[BAM
se 2pN|ouUl SUCHUSAIBIL] pUE SIA
s [Epoll 1sEZ YINOS 8L Ul papn|oul suoj Ui pue saAioslqo swog sal[Iqe pue
pue uonanpai ‘sjsue( Yjleay pue oilwouod? '[B130s ‘|ejusiuuoliaue aaslyoe sobe jualaylp
Sl Jo s)eusq 0} sWie wajshs podsuel) 3y} 40 Juswdoasp pue Juswabeuew Jo ua1pjiyo
AMigeureisns 10} AB=1eng Jodsuel | JUSWIWSACD YSIoM 2yl Ul palieiuod Jo} saijiunuoddo
Japim sanoalgo auy Janap sdiey ueld ayl sauoud |euoieu Aeyd Buueyo
8y} uo passnoao) pUE 200j 109]1a) 18U} S2LURUDS pUR SaAljelL jo awiuelfold Ul 8101 mr.: 9 >u
$1 JUBWIN30p 8y} 2 sayuspl pue padojasap udaq sey ueid ay | "siseq apim eale 18} I
‘Jayiey Aeid o} ue uo podsuei 1oy ssnuoud Seunuep! ]| "Bale Bl Ul SajoyINy pue Buyem
ualp|iys Joy seoeid | |eoo] usemiaq diysisuped ul peonpard usaq sey (g1.0g Aenuep) pue speoci
se Ajleoyioads. (d11 M3S) ueld Hodsuel| {007 9B 1SET YINOS UL ‘s}@alls |Beoo)
58jn0J 8[AD J0 souepodwi
pue Bupjjem pue sug|d Lodsuel] |B207 SE Uumouy ale.asaly) 'saiioyiny aln sasiuBodel ©
S)224]S [B20] 8L} | |ED0T JAYI0 YIM UONEICTR|[02 Ul paanpaid aq ued yaiym ABsjens W ' _ @
0] s9UsIBI8) SYEW AemuBiy J1ay) aanpoid o] sanuoyny [B00T salnbal ‘gooz 10V ue|q podsuel} %
10U 520p 417 241 (s3lean) Wodsuel | syl Ag pepuswe se ‘000z 1oV sodsuel syl |[e00] @yt
. ue|d uondy Joj . B T e SR R o te . oN
-suopde paypuep] | speoys | - suyiBusgs poddns o) eouspiag =T TRE) Jou v

Jodsuei] pue syjesl
"Sjualudojarap mau Juedlyubis ate alal} aJeum seale Ul papiaoid
Bulag uaisiacid mau upm ‘4 aul ubnoayy uonosloid sjenbape
aney Ul Aejd ualipjiyo.1ey) spunotbie|d pue doeds uado Jo
seale 9|geasn ay) 1eyl passpisuod st il ‘seijod asayy 1o 1yl )
- uejd uonoy 4oy | : o oy
- suoioe payiuep| - |- sjlegdoys | ___sypbudgis Jioddns 0} 82uapiAg BMAIMD | V1




EL

S3210Ud [2AB1] JI3Y] 1O saduanbasuod sy} J0 S1eme aloLu
oljgnd sy} @xew o} pue [eARd} a|qeulelsns ajowold o {11
JUBLIUOIAUS
UO)SIY PUE JING ‘[Blnjel sy} pue auads 1921]s [820]
a1y} Uo WalsAs UodsUel; sy Jo yoedun ayy sonpat ol (0L
‘Uodsues) wWwol suoissiwe uogseo Apueopiubis aocnpai ol (g
‘JBialy pue ajdoad Buinow Joy Uodsuel] Jo SWIO)
8|qeuie}sns 2ol SPIemo) YIYs [epow e aasiyoe o] (g
JuuosIAUT
‘wasAs peol Bujsixa ayj Jo asn Jepaq
axew o} pue uoljsabuoo oel] ‘Ymosb oely sonpas o1 (2
‘wio)sAs podsuel
au Jo ANjigeal pue Asusioe ‘Alenb sy; sacidun oy (g
_ ‘Hodsues
10 sepow usamiaq pue ujypm sbueyassiul aaoidu o) (g
Aaualo1yyg pue Apjenp
‘adoing pue Y aut
S3[BM JO 1531 BU) pue shs|ep SalBfA IS 9] usamiaq
uodsues sjqeueisns Aq AIAjosUUOD sacudwi o) (¢
‘S3l}l|108) SINSI9) PUB WSLINO) ‘Uoleonps ‘aleoyyeay
‘saoInas ‘saijiunyoddo Juswiodws oy Auunyoddo
{0 Aylenba sjowoid pue ||e 1oy ssaooe aaoiduw 0] (¢
ANqissanay pue AAandauLoD
‘Buljaael} uaym AUNoas
[eucsiad jo (9A8] panposad pue jenjoe asoidwi o] (7
"sal}fensed
olyen) peol Jo AllaAss pue Jaqunu syj sonpaio] ([
Aunoag pue Ajajeg

Page 77

‘pasijeulbiew
usyo

ale yolym asoy}
Buipnioul sdnoub
[|e jo spasu ay}
Buissaippe pue
Buissasse Jo
shem saunuapi

-:sannosigo Bumoljo; |
3U} apnoul asal | ‘Wa)sAs podsuel) ay) Ul siauieq aA0Wal pue
Ris100s y) swis|qoud Jo JaquInU B SSaIppe 0} SYe8s d1 1 M3S Syl

"SAMIUNWILIOD UiYim pue usamiaq uaipiiya Buipnjou
1SS900E aAcidLll 0] swie os|e 417 AM3S




YL

-uou yBnolog Auned Ajiudiaes U] ‘saeps ajelojoadsu| aled ay)
Aq uofosdsu) jenuue [ensn sy oBflapun csie sBullias pautejuiewl
-UON ‘siseq Jenbas B uo (NALST) J010adsut uoneonps
pass)siBal e Aq pejoadsul 8q o} sAgY p|o Jeak ¢ 10} saoe|d
Buipinoid sBumss sieah Aes |y Buiules) o ped jueucdw ue
se Ae|d siepisuoo swwelBoid uoneanps SIESA ANET S,y SUlL

JUSWwIUoAAUR sicopino yau o) Buousuadxe usipiyo jo
asueodul sy} pue sjd 2l SpN[oU| SUCISSSS |00USS 158104
AeinBay palanijep st Buurel oyloads Aeld e

sapiunyoddo

Aeid Ayjenb yBnouyy Buiuies jo Suipuelsiapun jels

al puedxs o) Bulurgl) Jaaijap pue 'sjuswiuonaus (yheld pue
Aejd jo souepodw ay) as1uBodal |8 SIS0 PUE SIOSIADY @

u=1pjiyo
JebunoA

1o} sajunyoeddo
Ae|d

you Jo uoisiroud
3y} 0] a1nquUiuoo
pue Agd

Jo souepodu
3} asiuboos!

uoljoeiajll JBIS pue JUSWUCIAUS SeoIaS
sy} Jo Ayenb auj uo sjuewssasse SYFDT / SUILI pue suejd
sapnjoul Wes) Leis uels Buid) ©
Buld|g pue siea A Aleq ayy ybnouyy pauoddns aiespliyo Apend pue sies) Aupe] N
- uejd uonay Joy SRR TR R e | oN™
__suonoe payguap) sliepaoyg ‘sypbussys oddns o3 souspiAg _ElAIUD IV
suejd m.__mw>__>___._mm_
podsuel) sjqeureisns Ag s|qissedoe
ale sAa|ep s3jepp 38 SUl Ul sjustudolansp aunsua of (g1
:o:m._m:mmmm pue asq) uzm._
‘wleay pue juswuoNAUS mE EmE__o uo
m_n_ :oau( 10} o R T i _ ON
suonoe payyuspl | - siiepMoys -syibuays poddns 0) sduspiAg _BUBIID o V1




g

L

‘noddns

Anwey Jo xauos Japim e Ul sdiysuonead sanisced Buidoranep
Jo juswabebus Joj apo1yaA B se Aejd abeinoous ||e s|doad
‘BunoA pue uaipjiyo ‘saljiwey Suinoddns sjosloid 1814 saljitue

"UOIBIUNLUILLOD

pue afienBuej Yyosads uo snooj BulApapun ue si a1ay)

yBnouyje ‘suoporiaiL pliyd pue jualed jo ssueliodwl au) pue
Ae|d yBnouyy Bujuies| yuswuonaua Buluies| swoy ay) dojpasp o)
sjuaied poddns yjog sdnoib sa010A 9117/ Sieyel Aull uonippe
u| ‘Aeid jo ssueuodult pue ssuepunog oisieal Juswdojoasp
plIud jo Bulpueisiapun ‘diysuoieal piys 1ualed Jsiy;

dojaasp 0) sjuated poddns yoiym Jo yiog swweiboid Suununn
jusied pue {jny)jog ale pasansp sauwulelboid Bunuaieyq

Aejd 0} usipjIyo
0} WaY) a|geus
Jo} yoddns pue
uoleLLIo d)ep

01 dn apiacid

uoddns Ajuwte

Sliegtoys

Iy} uoddns

0} sjualed

SeAEnIUl

"USIPIIYD 1By} Yiim BuiAeld ul sjusied oy Joddns

pue seapl AAnoe Aejd uo astape ybnouys syuased o} abessauwl
SIY} 90J04U1S4 0] WIE S91AISS 910D ||B pue aoinas Yelg Buik 4 ayy
01 jeaBajul s1 Aejd jo souspiodw sy | "seale UelS BulAl4 uiypm
B usupjiys pue sjusied loj ediape pue Loddns jo ebues e
Jsyo jeui ybnosog Alunon aup Ul seale pels Bulf|4 gz ale aiay |

‘pasaiyoe

8¢ 0} pasu Jey) SpPIEPUE)S WNWIUIW 3y] jo auo ase Bulwies| pue
Aejd Joy seplunpodd "shiels sieah Ales aasiyoe o) ainpaosold
Bullepus) Allenb e ybnory) ob o] saey sBuias psuiEjuew




9

L

UBIP(IUD O} padjul S| Sd a4l Japun 3Iom JO BaIe SIU} 1ansmoH

'$30Y pasusuadxe aaey few

oym ajdoad Hunok pue Uaip(iyo Joj Joedul [ejuawuisp e sey It
Jsylaym pue ao10e1d JUSLIND J13U) UD J08)8) PUB SSSUSIEME JIsu}
asiel 0} s.auonoeld Buleddns pue Buluies; uo pessnooy ajep

0} sey pue ybnoiog AJunod au) uiym Aouejul sii Ll Si YoM STOY

_ ‘ancge se sjoslord

Jayjo sy} ybnouy) Aejd Joj poddns jejusiepuny e si a1ay)
‘ugld Aaniep auy woly pasowal sem josfoud Aejd amuaape
ayy 18414 saijwe 1o} asuepinb u-sbueyo ayl yum ybnayly

-Reyd s,usapjiyo jo spysuag st sjowcid pue poddns
Insuos ‘Buluies; JaAljap ‘wuojul 0} pash aq ued pue ybnoliog
o ssoloe sdnoib wnio) Jusied suoddns YlomiaN jusled 8y

“Aeyd oy uaipiiyo Buidiey

Buipnioul seones Ul abebus o) seljwey Bupoddns ul ssaoons
peY SBY ‘Sal)UNLIWOD [200| 18y} ul saljlwe; 0] Joddns sepiaold
yoym ‘yooford awaebebug Ajwe pue yinoA payebie; ay|

“ferd

Buipnpoul “ay| Jo sea.e |B Ul saljiwey poddns 0) 3|gB|ieAR alE
18y suopesiuebio 2yie 0] syul Buipnjou; saijie) J0) UojBULIOUI
ajep o] dn 994y spinosd sdiay 85IATES UONEULIOH] Afiluey 3y |

- F_.m_n_ uoOY 40}
~ suoyoe payguapy -

sjiepdoys

syjbusis poddns 0} asuapiag

ay} sesiubooal
saousUadxy
PooYypIYd
aslanpy

10 joedwl sy}
8onpal o} sue|d

6102

oV

saljiunyoddo
Aejd you

1o uoisiaold ay}
0} S9INQUIUOD
pue Ag|d

Jo @oueuoduw
a1 sesiubooal
awwelboid 38114

sojjiwe4 sy} Jo 8
uonejuawajdull md
leao] YL Q.

: _ ON
BHIJLD ad=RA




LL

Alaal|ap aciAIas UInoA
10 Joadse ue suuog Buniom [euciieisusi-iaiy|

"SOIURWIWIOD
Auanoe |njAerd Buidojeasp spremol Bulaow safe jualayip
Rejd sauyep SSUNLILLOS Ui 92UBIS|O) B SJBAIIND O] pue "

JO UBIpjIYD usdmiaq uonoeisiul

ey sbues-abe s)inpe pue aidoad BunoA pue usip)yd 104 Aeyd 181154 S8BEIN0US UoIUM

{2101 ayy apnour | jo asuenodu sy ‘Aed Jjo suonereust usamiag

j0u s80p AlAoe Bulpuejsiapun 1o1ea1b e dojsasp o) palojdxa Aynijoe jeuopjelsuaf-le o}
90IA19G YinoA | Buiag st siyy dnoub yse) 1814 usipjiy) syi Japun MaN yoeouidde aaigealo e sl a18y |
Ayanoe
Ae|d seuyep

1ey) abuel-sbe
|E101 8Y1 apnjoul Ajnoe jeuonelsush

10U s80p ANAIDE Aaanep s01A198 YINoA . -18ju) 0} ssyoeoidde paseq
20IAI2G YINOA Jo 10adse ue swio] Buisiom [euonerauab-1su| , Aeid jo abuel e ale alay|

oAnERIuL pue Asljod jeuoielsush-1oyup

‘AISAIIBP SUWIOJUI SSSUSIEME SIU) PUB senunpoddo
aleme sy ale swea) asay) — sjoadse pajustio-Ae|d aphpul o Aed you
1eU} SBIIIAIIOE PaINJONI)s apiAcld SUIBa) 90IAI8S YINOA Peloa|ag 10 uoisinoxd & r.:

"0Z/610Z U premuo] Buiaow dojoasp Aew sy dnoub yse) 0} s8jnguiuoo
Ajunwiuon sy} wi Aed eyl yim Ajjeioadsa sassauboid Buiules pue >m_.a
DU} SE 08 pue ylom Walsis sies A AJJed F ool 4 pue 1siig 10 @ouenodu




8L

“A21j0d @oueinsu

sjesodioo sy ybnoayy sbuipjing j1ounog)

Buisn sjiounco AJUNWIWOD pue siapiaold

Ae|d Jopas pay} 0] SoUBINSUE SJBY0 |IounoD ayl

‘Ua1piyoauy jo abers

pue sfe au) Joy pajgeus st abus|eud pue ysu
ajeudosdde 1ey) os ‘saiood Ajajes pue yjesy o}
yoeoldde JusLaBEUBLL YSI B UM JUSWILOIAUS
Buiures| fenusuadxes Ae|d e.aaso) pue

spagu JuaudoeAsp s.USipiyo jo Buipug)siapun
ue abeinoous am sies A AlIE UIYIAA
‘ucjepusLus|dw ney; poddns 0} sejeldws]

120 op am sBupes 21E3pIUD [|B SSOIOE SIBaA
fues Wodp saoled (|2 820JUs JOUUED am S|IHYAA

“uBIpjIyo By} Jo abels

pue abe ay} 10} pajgeus sI abus|ieys pue Msu
a1eldoldde jeyy os ‘saiod Aales pue yjesy o}
yoecidde uswabeuesl YS1 B Ylim JUSLUUOIIAUD
Bujuies) |enusuadxs Aed e Ja)so) pue

spaau Juswdo@asp s, uaip|iyo Jo Buipuelsiapun
ue abzinooua am siea A AlJe UILIAA
‘uoneluswsjdw yovyl Noddns o} sajejdwa)

Jayo op am sBulles SIE3p|IYD ||B SSDIOE SIBB A

el uoyay 40}
_ Suopoe paynuap

s|leploys

Alles wolj seipijod |2 22J0US JOUUBD am S|IYAA

ws.um_:o._aw yoddns oy mu:o___u_Sm

smers
ovy.

SI0UNOD AJUNLUWOD pue
siepinosd Aejd Jojoss payl |le
0} awayos Ajoyiny |e207 8y}
yBnoJy} @oueinsul jo uoisinoid
By} siayo Ajuoyiny |eso syt

(3ISH)

anlhoax3 Ajajes pue ujesH
8y} Aq pspuswiwiodal se
sjuslIssasse Alajes pue yjesy
0} yoeoidde jyousq-ysi ay}
ajelodioou) sainpaosold pue
sapljod Ajojeg pue UjeaH syl

Page 82

abusjjeus pue ysu sousliadxe
0} a[qe Buiaq usIp|Iyo Jo
anjeA sy} esiubooal Apyojdxe

satoijod Ajsjes pue yjesH syl

ON

m_._&_._o ) §9 V1

f1ajes pue yyjeoH




SJUSLULUOY

£ 9UWO03IDA0 3(] 953} Ued MOH

¢sobuajjeys usaq aiay) aAeH
‘seiiunjoddo Aejd anoidun 03 seale Adjjod ssolor uoneloqE||0D JO SasSaa9oNs WBIYBIY 0} uoRoas SIY] asSh asesjd

sepusebe uonejuswajdwi pue Aoijod Jueasias uiym Aejq




08

._mste wmao_m>mv 90 0} mumm jeu) eale ue

1L I8l mc_ m>> e's| Emﬁ ik jou masohm ho azis’ _Emcmm Jo b_omamo m£ uo co:mc:ou,c_ mvzuc_ uoc mm.o_u Blep sil} JorsMoH ‘S91ISqSM STIOUEA 'S [l9Unog 8Ly

gm__n_sn_ aie- mmmcw 1o EcoﬁmE ayl smzo._om__ 35._00 m_.: :EEs Sooo Hm_.z w:o_mSo._Q >m_q Umm_amasw __m u_o Eoom‘_ 2]ep 0} dniue maomx bcoﬁzm Bdo 8y
: _ SR _ _ : _ :o_m_>o._n uaw_Emnsm n_ .__mﬁms_

S o _ _ ' _ EmEmmmmm,.;ocm_oE:w_
- >m_n_ auy h_o SMOIADI o_EE E‘_ou_c_ 9 wmomam Uﬁmcm_wmu ()% :o:m_m: ur >__wo_%_umn_m o:_m>_>m_a u,o EmEmmmmmm uo__ﬂmv alow e m:_xmtmvcz Ui yjeusg aq
:oB.EmE.ucm no uw:._mo ussg jou mmg_#cmEmwmmmm ms_ms feid __E e womn_m ﬁm“mcm_mmu __u:m momn_m uado :omm 40 mn_m> sy} jo mc__mmmn_ e mm_oSoE wEEmEE

S nmEEm_u_ :mmn m>m; _wn‘_mncﬂm_mmocﬁm_v _EsEE_E _Bo_mn __mv_ Hmﬁ._mmw.;\ . .o..__ v:oo__ma _ocm?_cmEm___m:ms ,w_ucm ._mco:mmhum.__,mu__.
noib sbe B mEmvcﬂm __m>m.; 0} mmo_._mﬁm__u E:E_ W mE :_o _um_wmo_ b n__mwmoom se __m>> mm mumam Suno 3 _m_mm: mE E:ooom_ cE_ mmxﬂ om_m__EmEmmmmmm__.mﬁ_

& _ co_m_>2n_ Em“o_t:mc_ mcSmc wm vm_ Em_u_ cmmn m>m: m_e._ma, Bm% < m ma_mc_._:on_(_m_mc I :c_m_>oa pue: ﬂ:mEmE_mm_,_@o_ ._co_ﬁmwu
0 __>oa 233 Eso:v_ ﬁc_mmm mc_.__m_o Suo3 s _m>> mm co_um_:aoa v__su__LmQ mm_u___oﬂ o hmnE_sc lemjoe oy ucm Eozm_:aoa ooo_‘;ma"_ﬁhmwcﬂm ._._mw

cm_ma% ale m:mE m._m:_.s Lm>m>>oI mv._mvcmum momn_m >m_n_ 5 :m:_o__:o m£ Bo_mn ey r_o_Es mEmB u,o _mnE:c _mEm e m‘_m EmE ey uﬁmo__oc_ m>m; EmEmmmmmm_
U} o siinsas 8y | ‘splepue)s jeso}osay) jsuiebe passesse uaym Aejd 1o} sjqeasn si ey} goeds cmao j0 Junowe. l|eisA0 jusoINsUl Ue aABY Aew sesie yoiym
Aluepi o} ‘uossiosd eoeds uado 1o} SpIBPUE]S [E0] 1M 99UBPIODDE U} ‘pesn -usaq sey ejep iy - ‘S19011 [BluapiSa):PUE SBYIS PlRIIUMOIY >_mEm: ‘gl NV.L Ui
1e] __oc_____om_oﬁ 0} [euonippe ale Jey) saueping Aioypels Aousisigng Aejd 8y} LM papnjout mm_mo_oaa 3s0y} 1o Bmo_mm: Uy usyeuapUN Usag seY JUslUSsasse
ds oc”cmsos:m g1 NV.L Ulyim 1no1es:20edg uado Jo: se|bojodA} S} U)M SOUBPIODDE LI N0 PaLlies usaq sey Emc._mmmmm< momaw usd aArsusYLIdWOD -
; mmumam >m_n_ Uﬁm:m_mmv umtﬂm:_.. EoE:O u:m mmumam cmao >m_a 3 :m.__o__.._o ._ov. m_nm__m>m coma_wm_o _.Eﬁm_z

R _ _ B _ S _ Em_.ao.aam Emss mm;__momh mmmﬁ 10, :o_m_>oa mcu mmm._:oo_._m 0} vcm_mm:___umv_
nmmmm._uc_ LQ vcmEmﬁ_m aq u_:o,s EmE 9@:3. mEm._mn_ pue cmzn__co I LOYENNSUOD Jaypng-yBnodyy sUIuISIap. 0} ULLNS PRIPNI PUB UYNE| JSIUS}y SB UoNs
sdnouB.oBenbue] Ys[oAA Yiim SI0M 0) SRURU0O 210§818U} [IM AJLOUINY (€907} 8Y | "PUBWISP UO POSE] SI uosiAoud Aejd Wnipa Usisp aininy Aue jey} juepioduw
| 31 9i0}218U) PUE B|gEUIBISNSUN 8¢ 0} pUNo} Lisag sey Uolsircid a1eap|iyo WNipaly Usiam 18U} ‘ubnoiog Ajunod sy Jo-ypiou auy ul Auenonied ‘esea i

L99q sey }i {1anamop “(sanjo [ooyos Jsye pue JSEpIEDq):S|00UDS LINIPSA YSISA O3 PaxUll s1-UoIsincid siU} 30 yanw pue ‘sdnoif obe Emtmogou_. seale Uleyao
Ul uaisinoud past E_ma:m ‘poywi|-e Ajuo sI-8Jau) 1By} seesipurAllea)d ybnoelog Alunoy ayi $S0.9E. c _w_>oa 4O uswssesse Ue: ‘abenbue| ysioan 03 spJebal YA







8

“slep. 2 Qn sulews. UoeLwiol _m._E___EE_"

m__oE . i ) S b thatd: &
N hmmmoonm Bo:_ mmsmm n__mc 8 >_gm_:mmh mom_a mxﬂ mco_ mz:mco E _mnE:: m é:oE:,q__moo,_ m£ 3 :E meEEmoa _u:m_ oUIagos: w:o:m_ ___ms_u“_cmoe_rm_.,_
: ; : _ : B :o;me__o_tmn_ u:m EmEmmmmzm b.::EEoo _

1eUm comw_%m cmo oca mmc_rmm_ns_o moor_um“u,o Eo toaasw oc..s ...,.L_moEO Emon___(_o ho Emmgu_m m>m.r_ m>>_" o‘_oELo\s m£ u5 ‘_Eu:hm nc.m ou_m 9: punole mu_mgm>>,
mc__c______h 1 Eman_m>mm_ SDIOPIOAA SIEBA >_.,mm__.5_o.._._m:8£”vcm Sl dno yBnoitj) co;.mEEE.. m._sﬁmo oM 88 unpoddo @9 Buissedve pue m:o:moc__m_.__a :
umm_cmoum__z_mc_o:mc__m_._Sm__com al .mo.mopc_{_oswmﬁ_toaazm me_—_m::mcm 0 ._._ .m._mm> >tmw_m.om_uo E_So _omEmo _v_g__oa m£ ojul . uﬁm&ﬁc_._m_”.v:o_;;ma_ pue Ae|d

__EEmt___o__ho___bmc_m__;_m _E.,Hmm:cm_ cog: m_pm__m_;m SiE ucm oocoﬁ_._m _ummhmu ,__mE e _omEa”m.“m Emctma,_am_n_ ma _ucm __oczoo m_,: >n_ Umo:voa _"m_m:mwm_E_____<
; o _ _ “way) B_w_nm"_ms_m_ ale m:o_m;oa HmEs 2980} ﬂcema ncm _:mE_Eo >_>o=m 0} chm _mm: jo
mmmm__ou__umcm_wmﬁ _cmmn_ __m__m>m_._ mmu_mn_m__s_ mc L “susuped >m_a sjrpue __oc:oo_m_ﬁ_%o mmﬁ_mnm\s_co m_n_mw_m>m_>__umml__w___ma:o.__m vcm.mm:___umu_._%_a __Eon_m_ uoeLIo|

. _ o _ : : R P SpUBA8 SEEE:Q :oamE...&E

“paemioy UaXel ag [|Im: cosmELQE.




c8

"painbai s1 Buipuny oN

‘uoljoe
0} pea Aoustoyins Aeld

0Z0Z Aq
uordweys AunwiLoo
e julodde pue Aip

~uoidweysn Aejd e
10} pasu e s| aseyi

sepudbe
uogeuawaldwi pue Asljod
uBAg|al (e uiyIm Aeld | Jenen

‘'suojjoe asaly jno Aled
o} palinhal aq s Buipun 4

‘slouped
pue yejs 0go Jusng

‘020g
Ag sjuswanoidu

jo uoisiacud
pue Aatjod yo uondopy

‘siusluaao.du
Aejd apnjour pinoo
U2iLm LOIEYNSU0D

[Buigiu) 10}

1ne Ajjualino s| pue
payelp usaq sey
Med Angsue o)
ued Juawasueyua

[BjUBILONAUD

Jelp v

uonediped pue juswabebug
Auunwiwod H Jopely

‘suonoe 983y} o Ales
0} paJinbal aq [ Buipung

‘sisued
pue gels DgJJ Ny

"020z Aq suonoe
asoy] 1he Aued pue Al

"81eop(iyo
pajenbas jou aue
1) sbumes Aed
Ajuap) ued am i

20IAIBS UoheLLIoju|
Aiwed yum alojdx3

qpny uawdoeaaq
DOJOPUOAA BUT LIUHIM
SUD|IEIPaIZDY ABld
uQ UoNIaS JYoads B
ajelodiooul 0 400

(o))
@©
o

ao1oppom ay) Buidojaaep
pue BulnNoag ) JISHe

uoisinoldyaoeds
0] $5300Yy 4 JoleW

uolsinold
Aeid 10) sebieyn 3 1ene

uoisinold pasiaiadng Q Jepew




¥3

subis
2a1ay Aeid aseald, puni

‘'SUOoE 3say] 1no Aled
0} padinbai aq jiim Buipuny

0} paainbal aq |im Butpuny

-8|qissed
aldym siauped
pue Lels Jg030 jalng

‘SjuzlisSsasEe ayeUapun

0] lejs Dgo0 1o)
pannbal ag {im Bulules,

‘UoOE SIY} SEUSpUN
0] syled pue 22At8S
UINOA LHM SIOAA

020z Aq
sjusIssasse no Alen

‘subis

2iay Aeid eseald,

10 SARBIIUI S30IARS
UINOA [12UNCD

ayy ubnouy paiojdxe
ag [im subis saweb
lleq ON, JO esaJe siy]

"SILIDLUSSASSE anjea

Aejd pue aoeds
aoe|d fypne ssaooe
Ae|d juiof ssepapun

Aejd oy ualpyyo
1o} 8|qejleAe aoedg 10 ISlEN

‘pasu
ysigelsa o} seale
paje|os| U] sjualed

10U se0p 0900 Sk painbai

aisym sisuped
pue Jejs 5go0 jusding

enbasgns ywang

ay) 0} alaype o]

"8|gissod 1B} pue usaippyo
‘SUONOE 9594) IN0 Alieo alaym siouped ‘0202 Ag uoneynsuoo YJIM UORE}NSucD: _ speg
0] paainbai ag (pam Buipund | pue UelIs Ago0 usung o Aues pue A1) | pejebie) exepspun as1aAlp Jo) Buipiaoly g 1onepy
o
uone|ndod 7 Janen
‘sieak SIUDUSSISSY
¢ A1and JUBLUIUIBAOL) Aouspiyng
. Usipp o) uely Agld 21nny Joy
£ ferd 180140 . d uonoy BulAuedwoooe §  pomawel Aoljod —
PUSIYNS fE|d B SABY olqisso pUE JUBWSSASSY |  Saueping AOIElS

}lomawie.y
Aoljod-asueping Alojnjels

‘(ueid pajesbojug 8|fuig ayy ul pepnjoul aq 0} pue sjabpnd umo fjoyiny 8207 woyy Buipunj :a3inos Buipund)

0202 Yda1elN 1€ — 610Z |14dy | J0 pouad a3 Joj suonoe pasodold

juswissassy Aouaioying Aeld ayj ui popiodal sHUILLOILIOYS [ SONSS] 9L} SSaIppe O] UdYE) 3¢ 0} SUOHIY




€8

:--._._.N‘-.-. R m R NN R SRR N RSB RA R EN

o S v&d/ﬁd%q -o1eq

an AR da LR NN R TR R EEER R E ey %\m

nuna w-.:-:.. -bo_-—m_m

Page 89




	Agenda
	 1. Play Sufficiency Information Report.

